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As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 3, 2010
Registration No. 333 �          

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

Form S-3
REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

(For Co-Registrants, Please See Table of Other Registrants on the Following Page)

Delaware 65-0716904
(State or Other Jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
Incorporation or Organization) Identification Number)

18500 North Allied Way
Phoenix, Arizona 85054

(480) 627-2700
(Address, Including Zip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Registrant�s Principal Executive

Offices)

Michael P. Rissman, Esq.
Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

18500 North Allied Way
Phoenix, Arizona 85054

(480) 627-2700
(Name, Address, Including Zip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Agent For Service)

Copy to:
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Jodi A. Simala, Esq.
Mayer Brown LLP

71 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

(312) 782-0600

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public:  From time to time after the Registration
Statement becomes effective.

If the only securities being registered on this form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment
plans, please check the following box.  o

If any of the securities being registered on this form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to
Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest
reinvestment plans, check the following box.  þ

If this form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act,
please check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective
registration statement for the same offering.  o

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following
box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same
offering.  o

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that
shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the
following box. þ

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to
register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check
the following box.  o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting
company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer þ Accelerated filer o Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting company o
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE
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Proposed Maximum Proposed Maximum Amount of
Title of Each Class of Amount Offering Price Aggregate Registration

Securities to be Registered to be Registered(1) Per Unit(1) Offering Price(1) Fee(1)
Debt Securities
Subsidiary Guarantees of
Debt Securities(2)
Common Stock, par value
$0.01 per share
Preferred Stock, par value
$0.01 per share
Warrants
Stock Purchase Contracts
Stock Purchase Units
Subscription Rights

(1) An indeterminate aggregate initial offering price, principal amount or number of the securities of each identified
class is being registered as may from time to time be issued at indeterminate prices or upon conversion, exchange
or exercise of securities registered hereunder to the extent any such securities are, by their terms, convertible
into, or exchangeable or exercisable for, such securities. Securities registered hereunder may be sold either
separately or as units comprised of more than one type of security registered hereunder. Separate consideration
may or may not be received for securities that are issuable on exercise, conversion or exchange of other securities
or that are issued in units. In accordance with Rule 456(b) and Rule 457(r), the registrant is deferring payment of
all of the registration fee.

(2) As contemplated by General Instruction I.D.1.c, the Subsidiary Guarantees of Debt Securities will be issued by
majority-owned subsidiaries of Republic Services, Inc. and constitute guarantees of non-convertible debt
securities of Republic Services, Inc.
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TABLE OF OTHER REGISTRANTS

The Address, Including Zip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of each Co-Registrant�s Principal
Executive Offices is 18500 North Allied Way Phoenix, AZ 85054, (480) 627-2700.

State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Alabama Recycling Services, Inc. Alabama 63-1125333
Autauga County Landfill, LLC Alabama 87-0708224
GEK, Inc. Alabama 63-1059042
Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc. Arizona 76-0353315
Allied Waste Industries (Southwest), Inc. Arizona 86-0834266
Allied Waste Systems of Arizona, LLC Arizona 20-4754255
Apache Junction Landfill Corporation Arizona 86-0807383
Cactus Waste Systems, LLC Arizona 74-0193806
Central Arizona Transfer, Inc. Arizona 20-3469072
Mesa Disposal, Inc. Arizona 86-0641823
Midway Development Company, Inc. Arizona 20-1234650
Pinal County Landfill Corp. Arizona 86-0834267
Republic Services of Arizona Hauling, LLC Arizona 65-0872472
Summit Waste Systems, Inc. Arizona 86-0940236
Tri-State Refuse Corporation Arizona 86-0205736
A D A J Corporation California 95-3996398
Allied Waste of California, Inc. California 86-0841277
Allied Waste Transfer Services of California, LLC California 20-4735721
Atlas Transport, Inc. California 95-2454199
Bay Collection Services, Inc. California 68-0423276
Bay Environmental Management, Inc. California 94-2547085
Bay Landfills, Inc. California 68-0423275
Bay Leasing Company, Inc. California 68-0206342
Berkeley Sanitary Service, Inc. California 68-0205653
BLT Enterprises of Oxnard, Inc. California 77-0404336
Borrego Landfill, Inc. California 33-0777844
Browning-Ferris Industries of California, Inc. California 95-2772010
Charter Evaporation Resource Recovery Systems California 68-0195486
Crockett Sanitary Service, Inc. California 68-0395297
Delta Container Corporation California 94-1751866
Delta Paper Stock, Co. California 94-2523340
Elder Creek Transfer & Recovery, Inc. California 68-0461018
Forward, Inc. California 94-1544481
Golden Bear Transfer Services, Inc. California 20-1197062
Imperial Landfill, Inc. California 86-0972399
Independent Trucking Company California 94-1752713
International Disposal Corp. of California California 94-2229685
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Keller Canyon Landfill Company California 77-0222614
La Cañada Disposal Company, Inc. California 95-4108930
Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation Corporation California 68-0349203
Oceanside Waste & Recycling Services California 95-4516562
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Otay Landfill, Inc. California 33-0777847
Palomar Transfer Station, Inc. California 33-0777845
Perdomo & Sons, Inc. California 95-2759289
Ramona Landfill, Inc. California 33-0777841
RI/Alameda Corp. California 65-1049389
Richmond Sanitary Service, Inc. California 68-0204974
San Diego Landfill Systems, LLC California 20-2391637
San Marcos NCRRF, Inc. California 33-0777842
Solano Garbage Company California 94-2537922
Sunrise Sanitation Service, Inc. California 94-2737713
Sunset Disposal Service, Inc. California 94-2449716
Sycamore Landfill, Inc. California 33-0777839
West Contra Costa Energy Recovery Company California 68-0050806
West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill, Inc. California 68-0206389
West County Landfill, Inc. California 68-0206346
West County Resource Recovery, Inc. California 68-0206339
Zakaroff Services California 95-3941388
Allied Waste Systems of Colorado, LLC Colorado 20-4911774
Bunting Trash Service, Inc. Colorado 84-0744234
Denver RL North, Inc. Colorado 86-1005476
Frontier Waste Services (Colorado), LLC Colorado 91-2121802
Republic Services of Colorado Hauling, LLC Colorado 65-0872366
Republic Services of Colorado I, LLC Colorado 65-0872372
Abilene Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015748
Allied Enviroengineering, Inc. Delaware 76-0294430
Allied Gas Recovery Systems, L.L.C. Delaware 86-0912667
Allied Green Power, Inc. Delaware 59-3771629
Allied Nova Scotia, Inc. Delaware 86-0898257
Allied Services, LLC Delaware 86-0897719
Allied Waste Alabama, Inc. Delaware 86-0836214
Allied Waste Company, Inc. Delaware 76-0294431
Allied Waste Environmental Management Group, LLC Delaware 20-4987213
Allied Waste Holdings (Canada) Ltd. Delaware 86-0911064
Allied Waste Industries, Inc. Delaware 88-0228636
Allied Waste Landfill Holdings, Inc. Delaware 52-2044846
Allied Waste North America, Inc. Delaware 86-0843596
Allied Waste of New Jersey-New York, LLC Delaware 86-0911491
Allied Waste Recycling Services of New Hampshire, LLC Delaware 20-5406806
Allied Waste Rural Sanitation, Inc. Delaware 91-1886463
Allied Waste Services of Colorado, Inc. Delaware 26-1208222
Allied Waste Services of North America, LLC Delaware 20-1838910
Allied Waste Sycamore Landfill, LLC Delaware 30-0076497
Allied Waste Systems Holdings, Inc. Delaware 59-2068174
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Allied Waste Systems of Indiana, LLC Delaware 20-8044243

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 8



Table of Contents

State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Allied Waste Systems, Inc. Delaware 36-2750252
Allied Waste Transfer Services of Arizona, LLC Delaware 20-5130289
Allied Waste Transfer Services of Rhode Island, LLC Delaware 20-5046235
Allied Waste Transportation, Inc. Delaware 52-2044848
American Disposal Services of Illinois, Inc. Delaware 13-3831976
American Disposal Services of New Jersey, Inc. Delaware 36-4229718
American Disposal Services of West Virginia, Inc. Delaware 36-4206387
American Disposal Services, Inc. Delaware 13-3858494
American Disposal Transfer Services of Illinois, Inc. Delaware 36-4210454
Anson County Landfill NC, LLC Delaware 52-2044849
Ariana, LLC Delaware 65-0886342
Attwoods of North America, Inc. Delaware 98-0066273
AWIN Leasing Company, Inc. Delaware 76-0351502
AWIN Management, Inc. Delaware 76-0353318
BBCO, Inc. Delaware 20-2103652
BFGSI, L.L.C. Delaware �
BFI Atlantic, Inc. Delaware 76-0367890
BFI Energy Systems of Albany, Inc. Delaware 76-0293880
BFI Energy Systems of Delaware County, Inc. Delaware 76-0489490
BFI Energy Systems of Hempstead, Inc. Delaware 76-0167169
BFI Energy Systems of Niagara II, Inc. Delaware 86-0997176
BFI Energy Systems of Niagara, Inc. Delaware 76-0346826
BFI Energy Systems of SEMASS, Inc. Delaware 76-0489491
BFI Energy Systems of Southeastern Connecticut, Inc. Delaware 76-0293894
BFI Energy Systems of Southeastern Connecticut, Limited
Partnership Delaware 76-0353600
BFI International, Inc. Delaware 98-0055699
BFI REF-FUEL, INC Delaware 76-0293907
BFI Trans River (GP), Inc. Delaware 76-0490105
BFI Transfer Systems of Alabama, LLC Delaware 86-1024458
BFI Transfer Systems of DC, LLC Delaware �
BFI Transfer Systems of Georgia, LLC Delaware 86-1024457
BFI Transfer Systems of Maryland, LLC Delaware 86-1026339
BFI Transfer Systems of Mississippi, LLC Delaware 86-1026340
BFI Transfer Systems of Texas, LP Delaware 86-1024535
BFI Transfer Systems of Virginia, LLC Delaware 86-1024453
BFI Waste Services of Indiana, LP Delaware 86-1024528
BFI Waste Services of Tennessee, LLC Delaware �
BFI Waste Services of Texas, LP Delaware 86-1024527
BFI Waste Services, LLC Delaware 86-1006825
BFI Waste Systems of Alabama, LLC Delaware 86-1024529
BFI Waste Systems of Arkansas, LLC Delaware 86-1024531
BFI Waste Systems of Georgia, LLC Delaware 86-1024530
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BFI Waste Systems of Indiana, LP Delaware 86-1024534
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

BFI Waste Systems of Kentucky, LLC Delaware 86-1024543
BFI Waste Systems of Louisiana, LLC Delaware 86-1024541
BFI Waste Systems of Mississippi, LLC Delaware 86-1024539
BFI Waste Systems of Missouri, LLC Delaware 86-1024540
BFI Waste Systems of North America, LLC Delaware 41-1696636
BFI Waste Systems of North Carolina, LLC Delaware 86-1024538
BFI Waste Systems of South Carolina, LLC Delaware �
BFI Waste Systems of Tennessee, LLC Delaware 86-1024463
BFI Waste Systems of Virginia, LLC Delaware 86-1024461
Blue Ridge Landfill TX, LP Delaware 86-1024533
Bond County Landfill, Inc. Delaware 86-0968446
Brenham Total Roll-Offs, LP Delaware 86-1038622
Bridgeton Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0898487
Bridgeton Transfer Station, LLC Delaware 42-1583102
Browning-Ferris Financial Services, Inc. Delaware 76-0485106
Browning-Ferris Industries of Florida, Inc. Delaware 74-1819238
Browning-Ferris Industries of Illinois, Inc. Delaware 31-1697534
Browning-Ferris Industries of Ohio, Inc. Delaware 74-6186941
Browning-Ferris Industries, LLC Delaware 74-1673682
Browning-Ferris Services, Inc. Delaware 90-0112928
Brunswick Waste Management Facility, LLC Delaware 86-0898494
Butler County Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0898479
Camelot Landfill TX, LP Delaware 86-0913826
CC Landfill, Inc. Delaware 86-0930050
Cefe Landfill TX, LP Delaware 20-2761828
Chilton Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0979028
Cocopah Landfill, Inc. Delaware 86-0979654
Compactor Rental Systems of Delaware, Inc. Delaware 65-0723614
Consolidated Disposal Service, L.L.C. Delaware 65-0844469
Continental Waste Industries, L.L.C. Delaware 11-2909512
Copper Mountain Landfill, Inc. Delaware 86-0980013
County Disposal (Ohio), Inc. Delaware 13-3831975
County Disposal, Inc. Delaware 13-3831974
County Landfill, Inc. Delaware 13-3850472
Courtney Ridge Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0979799
Crow Landfill TX, L.P. Delaware 52-2044854
D & L Disposal, L.L.C. Delaware 37-1355114
East Chicago Compost Facility, Inc. Delaware 26-3472299
E Leasing Company, LLC Delaware 86-1013760
ECDC Environmental of Humboldt County, Inc. Delaware 91-1901449
ECDC Holdings, Inc. Delaware 86-0897722
Ellis County Landfill TX, LP Delaware 52-2044857
Ellis Scott Landfill MO, LLC Delaware 52-2044859
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Environtech, Inc. Delaware 36-3485658
Envotech-Illinois L.L.C. Delaware 37-1355113
Evergreen Scavenger Service, Inc. Delaware 36-4179870
Evergreen Scavenger Service, L.L.C. Delaware 36-4172002
Forest View Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0979824
Fort Worth Landfill TX, LP Delaware 86-0899429
Galveston County Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015758
General Refuse Rolloff Corp. Delaware 52-2093347
Georgia Recycling Services, Inc. Delaware 58-2178434
Giles Road Landfill TX, LP Delaware 20-3365888
Golden Triangle Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015711
Great Lakes Disposal Service, Inc. Delaware 36-2642310
Great Plains Landfill OK, LLC Delaware 52-2044861
Greenwood Landfill TX, LP Delaware 91-2098721
Gulf West Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015867
H Leasing Company, LLC Delaware 86-1013761
Itasca Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015841
Jefferson City Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0898553
Kandel Enterprises, LLC Delaware 26-1602664
Kerrville Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015826
Lee County Landfill SC, LLC Delaware 52-2044865
Lemons Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0898495
Lewisville Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015695
Liberty Waste Holdings, Inc. Delaware 52-2049620
Liberty Waste Services Limited, L.L.C. Delaware 34-1812746
Liberty Waste Services of McCook, L.L.C. Delaware 23-2883645
Little Creek Landing, LLC Delaware 68-0562490
Local Sanitation of Rowan County, L.L.C. Delaware 61-1342580
Lucas County Land Development, Inc. Delaware 86-1042740
Mars Road TX, LP Delaware 20-3905016
McCarty Road Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015687
Mesquite Landfill TX, LP Delaware 86-0897693
Mexia Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015674
Mountain Home Disposal, Inc. Delaware 94-3284171
N Leasing Company, LLC Delaware 86-1013762
NationsWaste, Inc. Delaware 25-1774253
Ncorp, Inc. Delaware 86-1013502
New York Waste Services, LLC Delaware 86-1005076
Northeast Landfill, LLC Delaware 72-1564964
Ohio Republic Contracts, II, Inc. Delaware 65-1024354
Ottawa County Landfill, Inc. Delaware 59-2068171
Packerton Land Company, L.L.C. Delaware 23-2930927
Panama Road Landfill, TX, L.P. Delaware 86-1036043
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Pine Hill Farms Landfill TX, LP Delaware 86-0899426
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Pinecrest Landfill OK, LLC Delaware 52-2044866
Pleasant Oaks Landfill TX, LP Delaware 91-1927530
Polk County Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-1036041
Republic Services Financial LP, Inc. Delaware 65-1008378
Republic Services Financial, Limited Partnership Delaware 65-1008373
Republic Services Group, LLC Delaware 65-0984987
Republic Services Holding Company, Inc. Delaware 65-0984982
Republic Services of California Holding Company, Inc. Delaware 65-0984976
Republic Services of California II, LLC Delaware 65-0872373
Republic Services of Florida GP, Inc. Delaware 65-0963062
Republic Services of Florida LP, Inc. Delaware 65-0963063
Republic Services of Florida, Limited Partnership Delaware 65-0965470
Republic Services of Georgia GP, LLC Delaware 65-0963065
Republic Services of Georgia LP, LLC Delaware 65-0963064
Republic Services of Georgia, Limited Partnership Delaware 65-0965473
Republic Services of Indiana LP, Inc. Delaware 65-1012407
Republic Services of Indiana Transportation, LLC Delaware 06-1642141
Republic Services of Indiana, Limited Partnership Delaware 65-1012411
Republic Services of Michigan Holding Company, Inc. Delaware 65-0984978
Republic Services of New Jersey, LLC Delaware 65-1050939
Republic Services of Pennsylvania, LLC Delaware 65-1012129
Republic Services of South Carolina, LLC Delaware 65-1023675
Republic Services of Southern California, LLC Delaware 65-1242656
Republic Services of Wisconsin GP, LLC Delaware 65-0984993
Republic Services of Wisconsin LP, LLC Delaware 65-0984994
Republic Services of Wisconsin, Limited Partnership Delaware 65-0984991
Republic Services Vasco Road, LLC Delaware 65-0936716
Republic Waste Services of Southern California, LLC Delaware 65-0845646
Republic Waste Services of Texas GP, Inc. Delaware 65-0964350
Republic Waste Services of Texas LP, Inc. Delaware 65-0963006
Rio Grande Valley Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015192
Risk Services, Inc. Delaware 76-0162247
RITM, LLC Delaware 51-0345295
Royal Oaks Landfill TX, LP Delaware 91-2098725
Rubbish Control, LLC Delaware 65-0844465
RWS Transport, L.P. Delaware 27-0061136
S Leasing Company, LLC Delaware 86-1013763
Sand Valley Holdings, L.L.C. Delaware 51-0391894
Sangamon Valley Landfill, Inc. Delaware 86-0970304
Show-Me Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0898621
Southeast Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-0898482
Southwest Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015177
Standard Waste, Inc. Delaware 37-1049834
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Tennessee Union County Landfill, Inc. Delaware 86-0980095
Tessman Road Landfill TX, LP Delaware 20-3365914
Turkey Creek Landfill TX, LP Delaware 86-0899439
Victoria Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015157
Wayne County Landfill IL, Inc. Delaware 52-2044868
Webster Parish Landfill, L.L.C. Delaware 62-1772690
Whispering Pines Landfill TX, LP Delaware 26-0015118
Willow Ridge Landfill, LLC Delaware 86-1004978
Allied Waste Transfer Services of Florida, LLC Florida 20-3534645
Delta Dade Recycling Corp. Florida 65-1048925
Delta Resources Corp. Florida 65-0891249
Delta Site Development Corp. Florida 65-0936999
Delta Waste Corp. Florida 65-0919421
Envirocycle, Inc. Florida 65-0243954
Gulfcoast Waste Service, Inc. Florida 65-0577644
Manumit of Florida, Inc. Florida 58-2065448
Republic Services Aviation, Inc. Florida 65-0959331
Schofield Corporation of Orlando Florida 59-3047860
Allied Waste Hauling of Georgia, Inc. Georgia 86-0842495
Allied Waste Industries of Georgia, Inc. Georgia 86-0842496
Central Virginia Properties, LLC Georgia 20-0767660
Gateway Landfill, LLC Georgia 83-0337817
Golden Waste Disposal, Inc. Georgia 58-1849752
Price & Sons Recycling Company Georgia 65-0249986
S & S Recycling, Inc. Georgia 58-2237428
Wayne Developers, LLC Georgia 26-0637318
Ada County Development Company, Inc. Idaho 20-0333823
Allied Waste Services of Page, Inc. Idaho 82-0336097
American Sanitation, Inc. Idaho 82-0469055
ADS of Illinois, Inc. Illinois 36-4243045
Allied Waste Industries of Illinois, Inc. Illinois 36-3915626
Arc Disposal Company, Inc. Illinois 36-2386793
Area Disposal, Inc. Illinois 36-3766465
Borrow Pit Corp. Illinois �
Brickyard Disposal & Recycling, Inc. Illinois 37-0948710
CWI of Illinois, Inc. Illinois 38-3073435
Environmental Reclamation Company Illinois 37-1140323
Fred Barbara Trucking Co., Inc. Illinois 36-3030929
Illinois Landfill, Inc. Illinois 35-1811975
Illinois Recycling Services, Inc. Illinois 36-3587447
Illinois Valley Recycling, Inc. Illinois 36-3754225
Ingrum Waste Disposal, Inc. Illinois 36-4252595
Kankakee Quarry, Inc. Illinois 71-0938626
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Lee County Landfill, Inc. Illinois 37-1360924
Liberty Waste Services of Illinois, L.L.C. Illinois 52-1960161
Loop Recycling, Inc. Illinois 36-3107689
Loop Transfer, Incorporated Illinois 36-3376490
Northlake Transfer, Inc. Illinois 20-1513744
RCS, Inc. Illinois 37-1270589
Roxana Landfill, Inc. Illinois 43-1352176
Saline County Landfill, Inc. Illinois 37-1208674
Shred � All Recycling Systems Inc. Illinois 36-3583146
Southern Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc. Illinois 22-3032671
Streator Area Landfill, Inc. Illinois 36-3207276
Suburban Transfer, Inc. Illinois 36-4048153
Suburban Warehouse, Inc. Illinois 36-3714060
Tri-State Recycling Services, Inc. Illinois 36-3768524
Upper Rock Island County Landfill, Inc. Illinois 36-3159198
Agricultural Acquisitions, LLC Indiana 20-5469750
Allied Waste Industries of Northwest Indiana, Inc. Indiana 86-0807381
Benton County Development Company Indiana 45-0527882
Clinton County Landfill Partnership Indiana 20-0836700
County Line Landfill Partnership Indiana 86-0900027
DTC Management, Inc. Indiana 35-2090758
Illiana Disposal Partnership Indiana 86-0900028
Jasper County Development Company Partnership Indiana �
Key Waste Indiana Partnership Indiana 86-0900031
Lake County C & D Development Partnership Indiana 86-1007828
Newton County Landfill Partnership Indiana 86-0899962
Springfield Environmental General Partnership Indiana 91-2078723
Tippecanoe County Waste Services Partnership Indiana 20-1305645
Warrick County Development Company Indiana 20-1429593
Wastehaul, Inc. Indiana 35-1616387
Allied Waste Transfer Services of Iowa, LLC Iowa 20-2721565
Jetter Disposal, Inc. Iowa 36-4221455
American Disposal Services of Kansas, Inc. Kansas 48-0841017
Resource Recovery, Inc. Kansas 48-1034034
Sunset Disposal, Inc. Kansas 48-0915496
Benson Valley Landfill General Partnership Kentucky 20-3351757
Blue Ridge Landfill General Partnership Kentucky 91-2079015
Green Valley Landfill General Partnership Kentucky 91-2078719
Morehead Landfill General Partnership Kentucky �
Republic Services of Kentucky, LLC Kentucky 65-0972931
Crescent Acres Landfill, LLC Louisiana 20-3620449
Frontier Waste Services of Louisiana L.L.C. Louisiana �
Jefferson Parish Development Company, LLC Louisiana 20-3590498
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Browning-Ferris, Inc. Maryland 74-1990096
Calvert Trash Systems, Incorporated Maryland 52-1701593
Honeygo Run Reclamation Center, Inc. Maryland 52-1781270
Prince George�s County Landfill, LLC Maryland 68-0564610
Allied Acquisition Two, Inc. Massachusetts �
Allied Waste Services of Massachusetts, LLC Massachusetts 86-1024452
Atlantic Waste Holding Company, Inc. Massachusetts 42-1548814
BFI Transfer Systems of Massachusetts, LLC Massachusetts 86-1024454
BFI Waste Systems of Massachusetts, LLC Massachusetts 86-1024544
Browning-Ferris Industries, Inc. Massachusetts 04-1254350
F. P. McNamara Rubbish Removal, Inc. Massachusetts 04-2400121
Vining Disposal Service, Inc. Massachusetts 04-2534061
Adrian Landfill, Inc. Michigan 38-1799679
Allied Waste Systems of Michigan, LLC Michigan 20-3358409
C & C Expanded Sanitary Landfill, LLC Michigan 20-2540046
Central Sanitary Landfill, Inc. Michigan 38-2917813
Citizens Disposal, Inc. Michigan 38-2521526
City-Star Services, Inc. Michigan 38-1841203
Clarkston Disposal, Inc. Michigan 38-2872489
Dinverno, Inc. Michigan 38-2318347
Eagle Industries Leasing, Inc. Michigan 38-3188507
FLL, Inc. Michigan 38-2679508
G. Van Dyken Disposal Inc. Michigan 38-2998205
Harland�s Sanitary Landfill, Inc. Michigan 38-2016636
Oakland Heights Development, Inc. Michigan 38-2388322
Reliable Disposal, Inc. Michigan 38-2301483
Republic Services of Michigan Hauling, LLC Michigan 65-0872289
Republic Services of Michigan I, LLC Michigan 65-0872399
Republic Services of Michigan II, LLC Michigan 65-0872398
Republic Services of Michigan III, LLC Michigan 65-0872397
Republic Services of Michigan IV, LLC Michigan 65-0872396
Republic Services of Michigan V, LLC Michigan 65-0872395
Royal Holdings, Inc. Michigan 38-3244832
Sanitary Disposal Service, Inc. Michigan 38-2283539
Sauk Trail Development, Inc. Michigan 38-2489474
Standard Disposal Services, Inc. Michigan 38-2261256
Standard Environmental Services, Inc. Michigan 38-3353218
Tay-Ban Corporation Michigan 38-2605338
Tri-County Refuse Service, Inc. Michigan 38-3293469
Woodlake Sanitary Service, Inc. Minnesota 41-0673360
Hancock County Development Company, LLC Mississippi 20-3546528
Harrison County Landfill, LLC Mississippi 72-1569826
Jackson County Landfill, LLC Mississippi 86-1055245
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Autoshred, Inc. Missouri 43-1030222
Belleville Landfill, Inc. Missouri 37-1037997
CWI of Missouri, Inc. Missouri 43-1527951
Missouri City Landfill, LLC Missouri 47-0921988
Rock Road Industries, Inc. Missouri 43-1509575
St. Joseph Landfill, LLC Missouri 20-1475879
Tate�s Transfer Systems, Inc. Missouri 43-1587860
Thomas Disposal Service, Inc. Missouri 43-1058393
Allied Waste Systems of Montana, LLC Montana 20-4777694
Oscar�s Collection System of Fremont, Inc. Nebraska 47-0756617
Browning-Ferris Industries Chemical Services, Inc. Nevada 74-1362353
Republic Dumpco, Inc. Nevada 65-0772299
Republic Environmental Technologies, Inc. Nevada 65-0768398
Republic Silver State Disposal, Inc. Nevada 65-0768402
Allied Transfer Systems of New Jersey, LLC New Jersey 86-0982078
Allied Waste of New Jersey, Inc. New Jersey 22-3525350
Allied Waste Systems of New Jersey, LLC New Jersey 86-0982077
American Materials Recycling Corp. New Jersey 22-3211753
Automated Modular Systems, Inc. New Jersey 22-2830098
BFI Energy Systems of Essex County, Inc. New Jersey 76-0167158
BFI Transfer Systems of New Jersey, Inc. New Jersey 22-3308380
BFI Waste Systems of New Jersey, Inc. New Jersey 22-1755133
Browning-Ferris Industries of New Jersey, Inc. New Jersey 22-2095920
Louis Pinto & Son, Inc., Sanitation Contractors New Jersey 22-1947106
Newco Waste Systems of New Jersey, Inc. New Jersey 16-1188724
Tom Luciano�s Disposal Service, Inc. New Jersey 22-2035629
Total Solid Waste Recyclers, Inc. New Jersey 22-2647500
Allied Waste Industries (New Mexico), Inc. New Mexico 85-0444394
Allied Waste Niagara Falls Landfill, LLC New York 20-4809296
Allied Waste of Long Island, Inc. New York 86-0896185
Allied Waste Transfer Services of New York, LLC New York 20-3651091
American Transfer Company, Inc. New York 11-3189094
Browning-Ferris Industries of New York, Inc. New York 14-1496692
CECOS International, Inc. New York 16-1069544
Island Waste Services Ltd. New York 11-2815030
Menands Environmental Solutions, LLC New York 20-1644884
Tricil (N.Y.), Inc. New York 16-0875255
Waste Services of New York, Inc. New York 22-3515302
Wayne County Land Development, LLC New York 20-1687434
Allied Waste Systems of North Carolina, LLC North Carolina 20-3626667
Allied Waste Transfer Services of North Carolina, LLC North Carolina 20-3147983
Lake Norman Landfill, Inc. North Carolina 56-2076617
Republic Services of North Carolina, LLC North Carolina 65-0972930
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Allied Waste Transfer Services of Lima, LLC Ohio 20-3880719
AWIN Leasing II, LLC Ohio 86-1015694
Carbon Limestone Landfill, LLC Ohio 20-2059890
Celina Landfill, Inc. Ohio 31-0813291
Cherokee Run Landfill, Inc. Ohio 31-1061009
County Environmental Landfill, LLC Ohio 20-2060052
County Land Development Landfill, LLC Ohio 20-2059973
Dempsey Waste Systems II, Inc. Ohio 91-2094398
General Refuse Service of Ohio, L.L.C. Ohio �
Lorain County Landfill, LLC Ohio 20-2059931
Lucas County Landfill, LLC Ohio 20-2060013
Noble Road Landfill, Inc. Ohio 34-1625432
Ohio Republic Contracts, Inc. Ohio 65-1024359
Port Clinton Landfill, Inc. Ohio 20-1095124
Preble County Landfill, Inc. Ohio 81-0579596
R.C. Miller Enterprises, Inc. Ohio 34-1727361
R.C. Miller Refuse Service Inc. Ohio 34-1041193
Republic Ohio Contracts, LLC Ohio �
Republic Services of Ohio Hauling, LLC Ohio 65-0872369
Republic Services of Ohio I, LLC Ohio 65-0872405
Republic Services of Ohio II, LLC Ohio 65-0872404
Republic Services of Ohio III, LLC Ohio 65-0872403
Republic Services of Ohio IV, LLC Ohio 65-0872402
Ross Bros. Waste & Recycling Co. Ohio 31-1362843
The Ecology Group, Inc. Ohio 31-1370194
Williams County Landfill Inc. Ohio 34-1167514
ADS, Inc. Oklahoma 73-1379293
Allied Waste Services of Stillwater, Inc. Oklahoma 73-1286140
American Disposal Services of Missouri, Inc. Oklahoma 73-1417578
BFI Waste Systems of Oklahoma, LLC Oklahoma 86-1024464
Oklahoma City Landfill, L.L.C. Oklahoma 86-0901510
Pittsburg County Landfill, Inc. Oklahoma 73-1379294
Agri-Tech, Inc. of Oregon Oregon 93-0831569
Albany � Lebanon Sanitation, Inc. Oregon 93-0593828
Allied Waste Transfer Services of Oregon, LLC Oregon 20-4682479
Bio-Med of Oregon, Inc. Oregon 93-0666288
Capitol Recycling and Disposal, Inc. Oregon 93-1197641
Corvallis Disposal Co. Oregon 93-0422468
Dallas Disposal Co. Oregon 93-0686961
Grants Pass Sanitation, Inc. Oregon 93-1149631
Keller Drop Box, Inc. Oregon 93-0775047
McInnis Waste Systems, Inc. Oregon 93-1100152
Peltier Real Estate Company Oregon 93-0622305
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State or Other
Jurisdiction of I.R.S.
Incorporation or Employer

Guarantor Organization Identification Number

Rossman Sanitary Service, Inc. Oregon 93-0524701
Source Recycling, Inc. Oregon 93-0676813
United Disposal Service, Inc. Oregon 93-0625022
Valley Landfills, Inc. Oregon 93-0623113
Waste Control Systems, Inc. Oregon 93-0608475
WDTR, Inc. Oregon 93-0970896
Willamette Resources, Inc. Oregon 93-0636217
Allied Acquisition Pennsylvania, Inc. Pennsylvania 52-2038566
Allied Waste Systems of Pennsylvania, LLC Pennsylvania 86-1020961
BFI Transfer Systems of Pennsylvania, LLC Pennsylvania 86-1024460
BFI Waste Services of Pennsylvania, LLC Pennsylvania 86-1020962
Greenridge Reclamation, LLC Pennsylvania 86-1026336
Greenridge Waste Services, LLC Pennsylvania 86-1026337
McCusker Recycling, Inc. Pennsylvania 23-2558840
New Morgan Landfill Company, Inc. Pennsylvania 23-2645522
Flint Hill Road, LLC South Carolina 86-1014460
NationsWaste Catawba Regional Landfill, Inc. South Carolina 58-2376936
Allied Waste Industries of Tennessee, Inc. Tennessee 62-1589834
Barker Brothers Waste, Incorporated Tennessee 62-1119788
Browning-Ferris Industries of Tennessee, Inc. Tennessee 62-0566788
Madison County Development, LLC Tennessee 20-1187869
Northwest Tennessee Disposal Corporation Tennessee 22-3091901
Action Disposal, Inc. Texas 74-2679234
Desarrollo del Rancho La Gloria TX, LP Texas 81-0636822
El Centro Landfill, L.P. Texas 75-3088544
Frontier Waste Services, L.P. Texas 76-0604271
Republic Waste Services of Texas, Ltd. Texas 65-0963067
South Central Texas Land Co. TX, LP Texas 81-0363867
Total Roll-Offs, L.L.C. Texas 74-2895613
Allied Waste Transfer Services of Utah, Inc. Utah 20-2298486
ECDC Environmental, L.C Utah 87-0507247
Frontier Waste Services (Utah), LLC Utah �
Wasatch Regional Landfill, Inc. Utah 20-0960443
623 Landfill, Inc. Virginia 59-3800507
Cumberland County Development Company, LLC Virginia 20-1645866
Obscurity Land Development, LLC Virginia 20-5046288
Republic Services of Virginia, LLC Virginia 65-0976277
Rabanco Companies Washington 91-1312267
Rabanco Recycling, Inc. Washington 91-1406993
Rabanco, Ltd. Washington 91-0714701
WJR Environmental, Inc. Washington 91-1525369
Sandy Hollow Landfill Corp. West Virginia 22-3017041
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PROSPECTUS

Republic Services, Inc.

Debt Securities

Common Stock

Preferred Stock

Warrants

Stock Purchase Contracts

Stock Purchase Units

Subscription Rights

We may use this prospectus from time to time to offer debt securities, shares of our common stock, shares of our
preferred stock, warrants to purchase our debt securities, common stock or preferred stock, stock purchase contracts,
stock purchase units and subscription rights. This prospectus also covers guarantees, if any, of our payment
obligations under any debt securities, which may be given by substantially all of our subsidiaries, on terms to be
determined at the time of the offering. We refer to our debt securities, common stock, preferred stock, warrants, stock
purchase contracts, stock purchase units and subscription rights collectively as the �securities.� Any or all of the
securities may be offered and sold separately or together. The debt securities and preferred stock may be convertible
into or exchangeable or exercisable for other securities. We will provide specific terms of these securities, and the
manner in which these securities will be offered, in supplements to this prospectus. The prospectus supplements may
also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus and any
supplement before you invest.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol �RSG.�

Investing in securities involves risks. You should carefully read this prospectus and the applicable prospectus
supplement, including the section entitled �Risk Factors� beginning on page 1 of this prospectus, the section
entitled �Risk Factors� in the applicable prospectus supplement and risk factors in our periodic reports and
other information filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission before investing in our securities.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or
disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful and complete. Any representation to
the contrary is a criminal offense.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of an �automatic shelf� registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the �Commission� or the �SEC�), as a �well-known seasoned issuer� as defined in Rule 405 under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the �Securities Act�). Under this shelf registration process, we may sell, from time
to time, an indeterminate amount of any combination of the securities described in this prospectus in one or more
offerings. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer, which is not meant
to be a complete description of any security. Each time that securities are sold, a prospectus supplement containing
specific information about the terms of that offering will be provided, including the specific amounts, prices and terms
of the securities offered. The prospectus supplement and any other offering material may also add to, update or change
information contained in this prospectus or in documents we have incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We
urge you to read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement and any other offering material (including any
free writing prospectus) prepared by or on behalf of us for a specific offering of securities, together with additional
information described under the heading �Documents Incorporated by Reference into this Prospectus� on page iii of this
prospectus and under the heading �Where You Can Find More Information� on page 23 of this prospectus. You should
rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement.
We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We are not making an offer to sell or
soliciting an offer to purchase these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.
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You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement is accurate on
any date other than the date on the front cover of such document or that any information we have incorporated by
reference is correct on any date subsequent to the date of the document incorporated by reference, even though this
prospectus or any prospectus supplement is delivered or securities are sold on a later date. Neither the delivery of this
prospectus or any applicable prospectus supplement nor any distribution of securities pursuant to such documents
shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the information set forth in this
prospectus or any applicable prospectus supplement or in our affairs since the date of this prospectus or any applicable
prospectus supplement.

As used in this prospectus the terms the �Company,� �Republic,� �we,� �us,� and �our� may, depending upon the context, refer
to Republic Services, Inc., our consolidated subsidiaries, or to all of them taken as a whole.
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus, any prospectus supplement and the documents incorporated by reference herein and therein contain
certain forward-looking information about us that is intended to be covered by the safe harbor for �forward-looking
statements� provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements are
statements that are not historical facts. Words such as �guidance,� �expect,� �will,� �may,� �anticipate,� �could� and similar
expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. These statements include statements about the
expected benefits of our merger with Allied Waste Industries, Inc. (�Allied�), our plans, strategies and prospects.
Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of performance. These statements are based upon the current beliefs
and expectations of our management and are subject to risk and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those expressed in, or implied or projected by, the forward-looking information and statements.
Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we can give no
assurance that the expectations will prove to be correct. Among the factors that could cause actual results to differ
materially from the expectations expressed in the forward-looking statements are:

� the impact on us of our substantial post-merger indebtedness, including our ability to obtain financing on
acceptable terms to finance our operations and growth strategy and to operate within the limitations imposed
by financing arrangements and the fact that any downgrade in our bond ratings could adversely impact us;

� general economic and market conditions including, but not limited to, the current global economic and
financial market crisis, inflation and changes in commodity pricing, fuel, labor, risk and health insurance and
other variable costs that are generally not within our control, and our exposure to credit and counterparty risk;

� whether our estimates and assumptions concerning our selected balance sheet accounts, income tax accounts,
final capping, closure, post-closure and remediation costs, available airspace, and projected costs and expenses
related to our landfills and property and equipment (including our estimates of the fair values of the assets and
liabilities acquired in our acquisition of Allied), and labor, fuel rates and economic and inflationary trends, turn
out to be correct or appropriate;

� competition and demand for services in the solid waste industry;

� the fact that price increases or changes in commodity prices may not be adequate to offset the impact of
increased costs, including but not limited to labor, third-party disposal and fuel, and may cause us to lose
volume;

� our ability to manage growth and execute our growth strategy;

� our compliance with, and future changes in, environmental and flow control regulations and our ability to
obtain approvals from regulatory agencies in connection with operating and expanding our landfills;

� our ability to retain our investment grade ratings for our debt;

� our dependence on key personnel;

� our dependence on large, long-term collection, transfer and disposal contracts;

� the fact that our business is capital intensive and may consume cash in excess of cash flow from operations;
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� that any exposure to environmental liabilities, to the extent not adequately covered by insurance, could result in
substantial expenses;

� risks associated with undisclosed liabilities of acquired businesses;

� risks associated with pending and any future legal proceedings, including our matters currently pending with
the Department of Justice and Internal Revenue Service;

ii
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� severe weather conditions, which could impair our financial results by causing increased costs, loss of revenue,
reduced operational efficiency or disruptions to our operations;

� compliance with existing and future legal and regulatory requirements, including limitations or bans on
disposal of certain types of wastes or on the transportation of waste, which could limit our ability to conduct or
grow our business, increase our costs to operate or require additional capital expenditures;

� any litigation, audits or investigations brought by or before any governmental body;

� workforce factors, including potential increases in our costs if we are required to provide additional funding to
any multi-employer pension plan to which we contribute and the negative impact on our operations of union
organizing campaigns, work stoppages or labor shortages;

� the negative effect that trends toward requiring recycling, waste reduction at the source and prohibiting the
disposal of certain types of wastes could have on volumes of waste going to landfills;

� changes by the Financial Accounting Standards Board or other accounting regulatory bodies to generally
accepted accounting principles or policies;

� acts of war, riots or terrorism, including the events taking place in the Middle East and the continuing war on
terrorism, as well as actions taken or to be taken by the United States or other governments as a result of
further acts or threats of terrorism, and the impact of these acts on economic, financial and social conditions in
the United States; and

� the timing and occurrence (or non-occurrence) of transactions and events which may be subject to
circumstances beyond our control.

The risks included here are not exhaustive. Refer to �Risk Factors� for further discussion regarding our exposure to
risks. You should be aware that any forward-looking statement made by us in this prospectus, any prospectus
supplement or the documents incorporated herein or therein by reference or elsewhere, speaks only as of the date on
which we make it. New risks and uncertainties come up from time to time, and it is impossible for us to predict these
events or how they may affect us. In light of these risks and uncertainties, you should keep in mind that any scenarios
or results contained in any forward-looking statement made in this prospectus, any prospectus supplement or the
documents incorporated herein or therein by reference or elsewhere might not occur. Readers are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Except to the extent required by applicable law or
regulation, we undertake no obligation to update or publish revised forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE INTO THIS PROSPECTUS

We file annual, quarterly and special reports and other information with the SEC. See �Where You Can Find More
Information.� The following documents are incorporated into this prospectus by reference:

� Republic�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009;

� Republic�s Current Reports on Form 8-K, dated January 4, 2010, January 6, 2010, February 12, 2010, March 1,
2010 (relating to Item 8.01 which is filed with the SEC), March 1, 2010 (relating to Item 2.03 which is filed
with the SEC) and March 4, 2010;
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� The description of Republic�s common stock, $0.01 par value, contained in Republic�s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A originally filed with the Commission on June 30, 1998, including all amendments or reports filed for
the purpose of updating the description included therein; and

� All documents filed by us under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the U.S. Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(the �Exchange Act�) after the date of the filing of the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part
until the offering is terminated (other than Current Reports on Form 8-K or portions thereof furnished under
Item 2.02 or 7.01 of Form 8-K and portions of other documents which under applicable securities laws are
deemed furnished and not filed with the Commission).

Any statement made in this prospectus, a prospectus supplement or a document incorporated by reference in this
prospectus or a prospectus supplement will be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus
and any applicable prospectus supplement to the extent that a statement contained in an amendment or subsequent
amendment to this prospectus or an applicable prospectus supplement, in any subsequent applicable prospectus
supplement or in any other subsequently filed document incorporated by reference herein or therein adds, updates or
changes that statement. Any statement so affected will not be deemed, except as so affected, to constitute a part of this
prospectus or any applicable prospectus supplement.

You may obtain a copy of these filings, including exhibits (but not including exhibits that are specifically incorporated
by reference), free of charge, by oral or written request directed to: Republic Services, Inc., 18500 North Allied Way,
Phoenix, AZ 85054, Attention: Investor Relations, Phone: (480) 627-2700.

Information on Republic�s website is not part of this prospectus, and you should not rely on that information in making
your investment decision unless that information is also in this prospectus or has been expressly incorporated by
reference into this prospectus.

iv
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THE COMPANY

We are the second largest provider of services in the domestic non-hazardous solid waste industry as measured by
revenue. As of December 31, 2009, we provide non-hazardous solid waste collection services for commercial,
industrial, municipal and residential customers through 367 collection companies in 40 states and Puerto Rico, and we
also own or operate 217 transfer stations, 190 active solid waste landfills and 77 recycling facilities. We also operate
75 landfill gas and renewable energy projects. We completed our merger with Allied Waste Industries, Inc. in
December 2008. We believe that this merger created a strong operating platform that will allow us to continue to
provide quality service to our customers and superior returns to our stockholders.

We were incorporated as a Delaware corporation in 1996. Our principal and administrative offices are located at
18500 North Allied Way, Phoenix, Arizona 85054. Our telephone number at that location is (480) 627-2700. Our web
site is located at http://www.republicservices.com. The information on our website is not part of this prospectus.

RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table shows our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and for
each of the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 and 2005. It should be noted that on December 5, 2008
we acquired all the issued and outstanding shares of Allied in a stock-for-stock transaction for an aggregate purchase
price of $12.1 billion, which included approximately $5.4 billion of debt, at fair value. For the purpose of computing
these ratios, the numerator, earnings, consists of income from continuing operations before provision for income taxes
plus interest expense and an estimate of interest within rent expense divided by the denominator, fixed charges, which
consists of interest expense including amounts capitalized and an estimate of interest within rent expense.

Three
Months
Ended

March 31, Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 1.83 2.39 2.14 5.63 5.35 5.72

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our securities involves a high degree of risk. Prior to making a decision about investing in our
securities, you should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described under �Risk Factors� in the applicable
prospectus supplement and in our most recent annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and
current reports on Form 8-K, including any amendments to such reports, incorporated by reference in the registration
statement of which this prospectus is a part, together with all other information contained and incorporated by
reference in this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement. The risks and uncertainties described herein
and therein are not the only ones facing us. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we
currently deem immaterial may also occur. The occurrence of any of those risks and uncertainties may materially
adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations, cash flows or business. In that case, the price or value of
our securities could decline and you could lose all or part of your investment. For more information, see �Documents
Incorporated by Reference into this Prospectus� on page iii of this prospectus and �Where You Can Find More
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Information� on page 23 of this prospectus

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise described in the applicable prospectus supplement, the net proceeds from the sale of the offered
securities will be used for general corporate purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

This prospectus contains summary descriptions of the debt securities, capital stock, warrants, stock purchase contracts,
stock purchase units and subscription rights that we may offer and sell from time to time. These summary descriptions
are not meant to be complete descriptions of any security. At the time of an offering and sale, this prospectus together
with the accompanying prospectus supplement will contain the material terms of the securities being offered.

1
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DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

This section describes the general terms that will apply to any debt securities that we may offer in the future, to which
a future prospectus supplement may relate. At the time that we offer debt securities, we will describe in the prospectus
supplement that relates to that offering (1) the specific terms of the debt securities and (2) the extent to which the
general terms described in this section apply to those debt securities.

The debt securities are to be issued under the indenture, dated as of September 8, 2009, between Republic and The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee, or the indenture, dated as of November 25, 2009,
between Republic and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee, each of which is included as an exhibit to the
registration statement to which this prospectus forms a part. In the discussion that follows, we summarize particular
provisions of the indentures. Whenever particular provisions or defined terms in the indentures are referred to in this
prospectus, these provisions or defined terms are incorporated by reference in this prospectus. References, in this
section only, to �we,� �our� and �us� refer to Republic Services, Inc., exclusive of our subsidiaries. Our discussion of
indenture provisions is not complete. You should read the indentures for a more complete understanding of the
provisions we describe.

Debt securities offered by this prospectus will be our unsecured unsubordinated obligations and will rank equally with
all of our other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness from time to time outstanding. The debt securities will be
senior to any of our subordinated indebtedness from time to time outstanding and will rank junior to our secured
indebtedness from time to time outstanding to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness. The
debt securities will also be effectively junior in right of payment to all existing and future liabilities, including trade
payables, of those of our domestic subsidiaries that do not guarantee the debt securities and of any of our foreign
subsidiaries, which will not guarantee the debt securities.

General

There is no requirement under either indenture that future issues of our debt securities be issued under that indenture,
and we will be free to use other indentures or documentation, containing provisions different from those included in
the indentures or applicable to one or more series of debt securities, in connection with future issues of such other debt
securities.

The indentures provide that the debt securities will be issued in one or more series. The debt securities may be issued
at various times and may have differing maturity dates and may bear interest at differing rates. Without the consent of
the holders of the debt securities, we may reopen a previous issue of debt securities under an indenture, unless the
reopening is restricted when the series of debt securities is created. The prospectus supplement applicable to each
series of debt securities will specify:

� the indenture under which the debt securities are issued;

� the designation and aggregate principal amount of such debt securities;

� the percentage of their principal amount at which such debt securities will be issued;

� the date or dates on which such debt securities will mature;

� 
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the interest rate or rates, or method of calculation of such rate or rates, on such debt securities, and the date
from which such interest shall accrue;

� the dates on which such interest will be payable or method by which such dates are to be determined;

� the record dates for payments of interest;

� the period or periods within which, the price or prices at which, and the terms and conditions upon which, such
debt securities may be repaid, in whole or in part, at our option;

� the place or places, if any, in addition to or in the place of our office or the office of the trustee, where the
principal of (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, on such debt securities shall be payable and where
notices to us shall be sent; and

� other specific terms applicable to such debt securities.

2
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In addition to describing the specific terms of the applicable series of debt securities, the applicable prospectus
supplement will contain a summary of certain United States federal income tax consequences applicable to such series
of debt securities.

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the debt securities will be denominated in United
States dollars in minimum denominations of $2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.

Guarantees

To the extent provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, the debt securities may be guaranteed, jointly and
severally, by all of our subsidiaries that guarantee our revolving credit facilities. Each guarantee will be a senior
obligation of the guarantor, will rank equally with all unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness of the guarantor
from time to time outstanding, will rank senior to any subordinated indebtedness of the guarantor from time to time
outstanding and will rank junior to any secured indebtedness of a guarantor from time to time outstanding to the extent
of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness.

Except as otherwise provided in any applicable prospectus supplement, the guarantee of any guarantor will be released
in the following circumstances:

� concurrently with the satisfaction and discharge of the applicable indenture in accordance with the terms of
such indenture;

� concurrently with the defeasance or covenant defeasance of the notes in accordance with the terms of the
applicable indenture;

� upon the consummation of any transaction (whether involving a sale or other disposition of securities, a merger
or otherwise) whereby the guarantor ceases to be a Subsidiary of ours; or

� upon the termination of such guarantor�s obligations under its guarantees provided with respect to our revolving
credit facilities, or upon the release of such guarantor from its obligations under our revolving credit facilities.

Optional Redemption

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the debt securities will be redeemable, as a whole
or in part, at our option, at any time or from time to time, at a redemption price equal to the greater of:

(1) 100% of the principal amount of the debt securities to be redeemed, and

(2) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the debt securities
to be redeemed discounted to the date of redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of
twelve 30-day months) at the applicable Treasury Rate, plus a specified number of basis points, which we will set
forth in a prospectus supplement.

In the case of each of clauses (1) and (2), accrued interest will be payable to the redemption date.

Holders of debt securities to be redeemed will receive notice thereof by first-class mail at least 30 and not more than
60 days before the date fixed for redemption. If fewer than all of the debt securities of any series are to be redeemed,
the trustee will select, at least 30 and not more than 60 days prior to the redemption date, the particular debt securities
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or portions thereof for redemption from the outstanding debt securities of such series not previously called by such
method as the trustee deems fair and appropriate.

On and after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the debt securities or any portion of the debt
securities called for redemption unless we default in the payment of the redemption price and accrued interest. On or
before the redemption date, we will deposit with a paying agent (or the trustee) money sufficient to pay the
redemption price of and accrued interest on the debt securities to be redeemed on that date.

�Comparable Treasury Issue� means the U.S. Treasury security selected by an Independent Investment Banker as
having a maturity comparable to the remaining term (�Remaining Life�) of the debt securities to be
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redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in
pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such debt securities.

�Comparable Treasury Price� means, with respect to any redemption date, (1) the average of five Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations for such redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer
Quotations, or (2) if the Independent Investment Banker obtains fewer than five such Reference Treasury Dealer
Quotations, the average of all such quotations.

�Independent Investment Banker� means any of the firms set forth in the prospectus supplement with respect to any
series of debt securities, or, if all of such firms are unwilling or unable to select the Comparable Treasury Issue, an
independent investment banking institution of national standing appointed by us.

�Reference Treasury Dealer� means (1) any of the firms set forth in the prospectus supplement with respect to any series
of debt securities and their respective successors, provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a
primary U.S. Government securities dealer in New York City (a �Primary Treasury Dealer�), we will substitute for such
firm another Primary Treasury Dealer and (2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Independent
Investment Banker after consultation with us.

�Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations� means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption
date, the average, as determined by any Independent Investment Banker, of the bid and asked prices for the
Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to such
Independent Investment Banker at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the third business day preceding such
redemption date.

�Treasury Rate� means, with respect to any redemption date, (1) the yield, under the heading which represents the
average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated
�H.15(519)� or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System and which establishes yields on actively traded U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under
the caption �Treasury Constant Maturities,� for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no
maturity is within three months before or after the Remaining Life, yields for the two published maturities most
closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Treasury Rate will be interpolated
or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month) or (2) if such release (or any
successor release) is not published during the week preceding the calculation date or does not contain such yields, the
rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated
using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the
Comparable Treasury Price for such redemption date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third business day
preceding the redemption date.

Change of Control Triggering Event

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, upon the occurrence of a Change of Control
Triggering Event with respect to the debt securities of any series, unless we have exercised our right to redeem the
debt securities of that series as described under �� Optional Redemption,� each holder of debt securities of that series will
have the right to require us to purchase all or a portion (equal to $2,000 or an integral multiple of $1,000 in excess
thereof) of such holder�s debt securities of that series pursuant to the offer described below (the �Change of Control
Offer�), at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to
the date of purchase (the �Change of Control Payment�), subject to the rights of holders of debt securities of that series
on the relevant record date to receive interest due on the relevant interest payment date.
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Within 30 days following the date upon which the Change of Control Triggering Event occurred with respect to the
debt securities of that series, or at our option, prior to any Change of Control but after the public announcement of the
pending Change of Control, we will be required to send, by first class mail, a notice to each holder of debt securities
of the applicable series, with a copy to the trustee, which notice will govern the terms of the Change of Control Offer.
Such notice will state, among other things, the purchase date, which must be no earlier than 30 days nor later than
60 days from the date such notice is mailed, other than as may be required by law (the �Change of Control Payment
Date�). The notice, if mailed prior to the date of consummation of the Change of Control, will state
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that the Change of Control Offer is conditioned on the Change of Control being consummated on or prior to the
Change of Control Payment Date.

On the Change of Control Payment Date, we will, to the extent lawful, (1) accept or cause a third party to accept for
payment all debt securities or portions of debt securities properly tendered pursuant to the Change of Control Offer;
(2) deposit or cause a third party to deposit with the paying agent an amount equal to the Change of Control Payment
in respect of all debt securities or portions of debt securities properly tendered; and (3) deliver or cause to be delivered
to the trustee the debt securities accepted together with an officers� certificate stating the aggregate principal amount of
debt securities or portions of debt securities being repurchased.

We will not be required to make a Change of Control Offer with respect to the debt securities of the applicable series
if a third party makes such an offer in the manner, at the times and otherwise in compliance with the requirements for
such an offer made by us and such third party purchases all the debt securities properly tendered and not withdrawn
under its offer.

We will comply in all material respects with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Exchange Act and any other
securities laws and regulations thereunder to the extent those laws and regulations are applicable in connection with
the repurchase of the debt securities of the applicable series as a result of a Change of Control Triggering Event. To
the extent that the provisions of any such securities laws or regulations conflict with the Change of Control Offer
provisions of the debt securities, we will comply with those securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to
have breached our obligations under the Change of Control Offer provisions of the debt securities by virtue of any
such conflict.

For purposes of the foregoing discussion of a Change of Control Offer, the following definitions are applicable:

�Change of Control� means the occurrence of any of the following after the date of issuance of the debt securities:

(1) the direct or indirect sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or
consolidation), in one or a series of related transactions, of all or substantially all of the assets of Republic Services,
Inc. and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole to any �person� or �group� (as those terms are used in Section 13(d)(3) of the
Exchange Act) other than to Republic Services, Inc. or one of its Subsidiaries;

(2) the consummation of any transaction (including, without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the result of
which is that any �person� or �group� (as those terms are used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act, it being agreed
that an employee of Republic Services, Inc. or any of its Subsidiaries for whom shares are held under an employee
stock ownership, employee retirement, employee savings or similar plan and whose shares are voted in accordance
with the instructions of such employee shall not be a member of a �group� (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of
the Exchange Act) solely because such employee�s shares are held by a trustee under said plan) becomes the �beneficial
owner� (as defined in Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of our Voting Stock
representing more than 50% of the voting power of our outstanding Voting Stock;

(3) we consolidate with, or merge with or into, any Person, or any Person consolidates with, or merges with or into,
us, in any such event pursuant to a transaction in which any of our outstanding Voting Stock or Voting Stock of such
other Person is converted into or exchanged for cash, securities or other property, other than any such transaction
where our Voting Stock outstanding immediately prior to such transaction constitutes, or is converted into or
exchanged for, Voting Stock representing more than 50% of the voting power of the Voting Stock of the surviving
Person immediately after giving effect to such transaction;
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(4) during any period of 24 consecutive calendar months, the majority of the members of our board of directors shall
no longer be composed of individuals (a) who were members of our board of directors on the first day of such period
or (b) whose election or nomination to our board of directors was approved by individuals referred to in clause (a)
above constituting, at the time of such election or nomination, at least a majority of our board of directors or, if
directors are nominated by a committee of our board of directors, constituting at the time of such nomination, at least
a majority of such committee; or

(5) the adoption of a plan relating to our liquidation or dissolution.
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�Change of Control Triggering Event� means, with respect to the debt securities of any series, the debt securities of that
series cease to be rated Investment Grade by each of the Rating Agencies on any date during the period (the �Trigger
Period�) commencing 60 days prior to the first public announcement by us of any Change of Control (or pending
Change of Control) and ending 60 days following consummation of such Change of Control (which Trigger Period
will be extended following consummation of a Change of Control for so long as any of the Rating Agencies has
publicly announced that it is considering a possible ratings change). If a Rating Agency is not providing a rating for
the debt securities of any series at the commencement of any Trigger Period, the debt securities of that series will be
deemed to have ceased to be rated Investment Grade by such Rating Agency during that Trigger Period.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Change of Control Triggering Event will be deemed to have occurred in connection
with any particular Change of Control unless and until such Change of Control has actually been consummated.

�Investment Grade� means a rating of Baa3 or better by Moody�s (or its equivalent under any successor rating category
of Moody�s) and a rating of BBB- or better by S&P (or its equivalent under any successor rating category of S&P), and
the equivalent investment grade credit rating from any replacement rating agency or rating agencies selected by us
under the circumstances permitting us to select a replacement agency and in the manner for selecting a replacement
agency, in each case as set forth in the definition of �Rating Agency.�

�Moody�s� means Moody�s Investors Service, Inc., a subsidiary of Moody�s Corporation, and its successors.

�Person� means any individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, association,
joint-stock company, trusts, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political subdivisions
thereof.

�Rating Agency� means each of Moody�s and S&P; provided, that if any of Moody�s or S&P ceases to rate the debt
securities of any series or fails to make a rating of the debt securities of that series publicly available for reasons
outside our control, we may appoint another �nationally recognized statistical rating organization� within the meaning of
Rule 15c3-1(c)(2)(vi)(F) under the Exchange Act as a replacement for such Rating Agency; provided, that we shall
give notice of such appointment to the trustee.

�S&P� means Standard & Poor�s Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., and its successors.

�Voting Stock� of any specified Person as of any date means the capital stock of such Person that is at the time entitled
to vote generally in the election of the board of directors of such Person.

The definition of Change of Control includes a phrase relating to the direct or indirect sale, lease, transfer, conveyance
or other disposition of �all or substantially all� of the properties or assets of Republic Services, Inc. and its Subsidiaries
taken as a whole. Although there is a limited body of case law interpreting the phrase �substantially all,� there is no
precise, established definition of the phrase under applicable law. Accordingly, the applicability of the requirement
that we offer to repurchase the debt securities as a result of a sale, lease, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of
less than all of the assets of Republic Services, Inc. and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole to another Person or group
may be uncertain.

In addition, under a recent Delaware Chancery Court interpretation of a change of control repurchase requirement
with a continuing director provision, a board of directors may approve a slate of shareholder-nominated directors
without endorsing them or while simultaneously recommending and endorsing its own slate instead. The foregoing
interpretation would permit our board to approve a slate of directors that included a majority of dissident directors
nominated pursuant to a proxy contest, and the ultimate election of such dissident slate would not constitute a �Change
of Control Triggering Event� that would trigger your right to require us to repurchase your debt securities as described
above.
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Certain Covenants

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the following restrictions will apply to each series
of debt securities:

Restrictions on Liens.  We will not, and will not permit any Restricted Subsidiary to, Incur any Lien on any shares of
stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property of ours or a Restricted Subsidiary,
whether such shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or Principal Property is owned at the
date of the applicable indenture or thereafter acquired, without in any such case effectively providing that all the debt
securities will be directly secured equally and ratably with such Lien. These restrictions do not apply to:

(1) the Incurrence of any Lien on any shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any
Principal Property acquired after the date of the applicable indenture (including acquisitions by way of merger or
consolidation) by us or a Restricted Subsidiary contemporaneously with such acquisition, or within 120 days
thereafter, to secure or provide for the payment or financing of any part of the purchase price thereof, or the
assumption of any Lien upon any shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal
Property acquired after the date of the applicable indenture existing at the time of such acquisition, or the acquisition
of any shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property subject to any Lien
without the assumption thereof, provided that every such Lien referred to in this clause (1) shall attach only to the
shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property so acquired and fixed
improvements thereon;

(2) any Lien on any shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property
existing on the date the debt securities are initially issued;

(3) any Lien on any shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property in
favor of Republic Services, Inc. or any Restricted Subsidiary;

(4) any Lien on Principal Property being constructed or improved securing loans to finance such construction or
improvements;

(5) any Lien on shares of stock, Indebtedness or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property Incurred in
connection with the issuance of tax-exempt government obligations; and

(6) any renewal of or substitution for any Lien permitted by any of the preceding clauses (1) through (5), provided, in
the case of a Lien permitted under clause (1), (2) or (4), the debt secured is not increased nor the Lien extended to any
additional assets.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we or any Restricted Subsidiary may create or assume Liens in addition to those
permitted by clauses (1) through (6), and renew, extend or replace such Liens, provided that at the time of such
creation, assumption, renewal, extension or replacement of such Lien, and after giving effect thereto, together with
any sale and leaseback transactions entered into pursuant to the provisions of the indentures described below in the
last paragraph under �� Certain Covenants � Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions,� Exempted Debt does not
exceed 20% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets.

For the purposes of this �Restrictions on Liens� covenant and the �Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions�
covenant, the giving of a guarantee which is secured by a Lien on any shares of stock, Indebtedness or other
obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property, and the creation of a Lien on any shares of stock, Indebtedness
or other obligations of a Subsidiary or any Principal Property to secure Indebtedness that existed prior to the creation
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of such Lien, shall be deemed to involve the creation of Indebtedness in an amount equal to the principal amount
guaranteed or secured by such Lien.

Given the size of our operations, at any given time we expect to have very few or no Principal Properties and
accordingly, very few or no Restricted Subsidiaries.

Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions.  The indentures provide that we will not, and will not permit any
Restricted Subsidiary to, sell or transfer, directly or indirectly, except to us or a Restricted Subsidiary, any Principal
Property as an entirety, or any substantial portion thereof, with the intention of taking back a lease of such
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property, except a lease for a period of two years or less at the end of which it is intended that the use of such property
by the lessee will be discontinued; provided that, notwithstanding the foregoing, we or any Restricted Subsidiary may
sell any such Principal Property and lease it back for a longer period:

(1) if we or such Restricted Subsidiary would be entitled, pursuant to the provisions of the indentures described above
under �� Certain Covenants � Restrictions on Liens,� to create a mortgage on the property to be leased securing Funded
Debt in an amount equal to the Attributable Debt with respect to such sale and leaseback transaction without equally
and ratably securing the outstanding debt securities; or

(2) if we promptly inform the trustee of such transaction, the net proceeds of such transaction are at least equal to the
fair market value (as determined by board resolution) of such property, and we cause an amount equal to the net
proceeds of the sale to be applied to the retirement, within 180 days after receipt of such proceeds, of Funded Debt
Incurred or assumed by us or a Restricted Subsidiary (including the debt securities); provided further that, in lieu of
applying all or any part of such net proceeds to such retirement, we may, within 75 days after such sale or transfer,
deliver or cause to be delivered to the applicable trustee for cancellation either debentures or notes evidencing Funded
Debt of our company (which may include the debt securities offered hereby) or of a Restricted Subsidiary previously
authenticated and delivered by the applicable trustee, and not theretofore tendered for sinking fund purposes or called
for a sinking fund or otherwise applied as a credit against an obligation to redeem or retire such notes or debentures. If
we so deliver debentures or notes to the applicable trustee and an officer�s certificate to the trustee for the notes, the
amount of cash that we will be required to apply to the retirement of Funded Debt will be reduced by an amount equal
to the aggregate of the then applicable optional redemption prices (not including any optional sinking fund redemption
prices) of such debentures or notes, or if there are no such redemption prices, the principal amount of such debentures
or notes, provided, that in the case of debentures or notes which provide for an amount less than the principal amount
thereof to be due and payable upon a declaration of the maturity thereof, such amount of cash shall be reduced by the
amount of principal of such debentures or notes that would be due and payable as of the date of such application upon
a declaration of acceleration of the maturity thereof pursuant to the terms of the indenture pursuant to which such
debentures or notes were issued; or

(3) if we, within 180 days after the sale or transfer, apply or cause a Restricted Subsidiary to apply an amount equal to
the greater of the net proceeds of such sale or transfer or the fair market value of the Principal Property (or portion
thereof) so sold and leased back at the time of entering into such sale and leaseback transaction (in either case as
determined by board resolution) to purchase other Principal Property having a fair market value at least equal to the
fair market value of the Principal Property (or portion thereof) sold or transferred in such sale and leaseback
transaction.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we or any Restricted Subsidiary may enter into sale and leaseback transactions in
addition to those permitted in the foregoing paragraph and without any obligation to retire any outstanding debt
securities or other Funded Debt, provided that at the time of entering into such sale and leaseback transactions and
after giving effect thereto, together with any Liens created, assumed or otherwise incurred pursuant to the provisions
of the indentures described above in the third paragraph under �� Certain Covenants � Restrictions on Liens,� Exempted
Debt does not exceed 20% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets.

Definitions.  Set forth below are certain defined terms used in the indentures. Reference is made to the indentures for a
full disclosure of all such terms, as well as any other capitalized terms used herein for which no definition is provided.
These definitions may be changed as described in a prospectus supplement.

�Attributable Debt� means, when used in connection with a sale and leaseback transaction, at any date of determination,
the product of (1) the net proceeds from such sale and leaseback transaction multiplied by (2) a fraction, the numerator
of which is the number of full years of the term of the lease relating to the property involved in such sale and
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making of such computation and the denominator of which is the number of full years of the term of such lease
measured from the first day of such term.

�Capital Stock� means, with respect to any Person, any and all shares, interests, rights to purchase, warrants, options,
participations or other equivalents of or interests (including partnership interests) in (however designated)
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the equity of such Person, including any preferred stock, but excluding any debt securities convertible into such
equity.

�Consolidated Net Tangible Assets� means, as of any date, the total amount of assets of Republic Services, Inc. and its
Subsidiaries on a consolidated basis (less applicable reserves and other properly deductible items) after deducting
therefrom (1) all current liabilities (excluding any current liabilities which are by their terms extendible or renewable
at the option of the obligor thereon to a time more than 12 months after the time as of which the amount thereof is
being computed or which are supported by other borrowings with a maturity of more than 12 months from the date of
calculation), (2) all goodwill, trade names, trademarks, patents, unamortized debt discount and expense and other like
intangibles and (3) appropriate adjustments on account of minority interests of other Persons holding stock of
Republic Services, Inc.�s Subsidiaries, all as set forth on the most recent balance sheet of Republic Services, Inc. and
its consolidated Subsidiaries (but, in any event, as of a date within 120 days of the date of determination), in each case
excluding intercompany items and computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

�Exempted Debt� means the sum, without duplication, of the following items outstanding as of the date Exempted Debt
is being determined with respect to any series of debt securities: (1) Indebtedness of Republic Services, Inc. and the
Restricted Subsidiaries Incurred after the date of the supplemental indenture under which a series of debt securities is
created and secured by Liens created, assumed or otherwise Incurred or permitted to exist pursuant to the provisions
of the indentures described below under �� Certain Covenants � Restrictions on Liens� and (2) Attributable Debt of
Republic Services, Inc. and the Restricted Subsidiaries in respect of all sale and leaseback transactions with regard to
any Principal Property entered into pursuant to the provisions of the indentures described below under �� Certain
Covenants � Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions.�

�Funded Debt� means all Indebtedness for borrowed money, including purchase money indebtedness, having a maturity
of more than one year from the date of its creation or having a maturity of less than one year but by its terms being
renewable or extendible, at the option of the obligor in respect thereof, beyond one year from its creation.

�Incur� means to issue, assume, guarantee, incur or otherwise become liable for. The terms �Incurred,� �Incurrence� and
�Incurring� shall each have a correlative meaning.

�Indebtedness� means with respect to any Person at any date of determination (without duplication), indebtedness for
borrowed money or indebtedness evidenced by bonds, notes, debentures or other similar instruments given to finance
the acquisition of any businesses, properties or assets of any kind (including, without limitation, Capital Stock or other
equity interests in any Person).

�Lien� with respect to any property or assets, means any mortgage or deed of trust, pledge, hypothecation, assignment,
deposit arrangement, security interest, lien, charge, easement (other than any easement not materially impairing
usefulness or marketability), encumbrance, preference, priority or other security agreement or preferential
arrangement of any kind or nature whatsoever on or with respect to such property or assets (including, without
limitation, any conditional sale or other title retention agreement having substantially the same economic effect as any
of the foregoing), but not including the interest of a lessor under a lease that is an operating lease under generally
accepted accounting principles.

�Principal Property� means any land, land improvements or building, together with the land upon which it is erected
and fixtures comprising a part thereof, in each case, owned or leased by us or any Restricted Subsidiary and located in
the United States, the gross book value (without deduction of any reserve for depreciation) of which on the date as of
which the determination is being made is an amount which exceeds 2% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets but not
including such land, land improvements, buildings or portions thereof which is financed through the issuance of
tax-exempt governmental obligations, or any such property that has been determined by a board resolution not to be of
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such resolution is adopted by our board of directors.

�Restricted Subsidiary� means any Subsidiary which, at the time of determination, owns or is a lessee pursuant to a
capital lease of any Principal Property.
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�Subsidiary� of a Person means, with respect to any Person, any corporation, association, partnership or other business
entity of which at least a majority of the total voting power of the Capital Stock entitled (without regard to the
occurrence of any contingency) to vote in the election of directors, managers or trustees thereof is at the time owned
or controlled, directly or indirectly, by (1) such Person, (2) such Person and one or more Subsidiaries of such Person
or (3) one or more Subsidiaries of such Person.

Consolidation, Merger or Sale of Substantially All Assets

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may consolidate or merge with, or sell all or
substantially all of our assets to, another corporation as long as the surviving corporation is organized under the laws
of the United States or any state thereof or the District of Columbia and the consolidation, merger or sale does not
create a default under the indentures. The remaining or acquiring corporation must assume all of our responsibilities
and liabilities under the indentures, including the payment of all amounts due on the debt securities and performance
of the covenants. Under these circumstances, if our properties or assets become subject to a Lien not permitted by the
indentures, we will equally and ratably secure the debt securities.

Filing of Financial Statements

The indentures require us to file quarterly and annual financial statements with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Events of Default

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, an event of default under each indenture with
respect to any series of debt securities includes the following:

� failure to pay interest on the debt securities of that series for 30 days;

� failure to pay principal on the debt securities of that series when due;

� failure to perform any of the other covenants or agreements in the indenture relating to the debt securities of
that series that continues for 60 days after notice to us by the trustee or holders of at least 25% in principal
amount of the debt securities of that series then outstanding (for purposes of the financial statement reporting
covenant, the 60-day grace period will be extended to 365 days);

� failure to pay when due any Indebtedness of ours or any Restricted Subsidiary having an aggregate principal
amount outstanding of at least $25.0 million that continues for 25 days after notice to us by the trustee or
holders of at least 25% in principal amount of debt securities of that series then outstanding; or

� certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization relating to us or any Restricted Subsidiary.

Each indenture provides that the trustee will, with certain exceptions, notify the holders of debt securities of any series
of any event of default known to it with respect to that series within 90 days after the occurrence of such event.

If an event of default (other than with respect to certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization) occurs
and is continuing with respect to the debt securities of any series, the trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in
principal amount of the debt securities then outstanding of that series may declare the principal amount to be due and
payable. In that case, subject to certain conditions, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities
of that series then outstanding can rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences. If an event of default with
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respect to certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization occurs and is continuing, then all of the debt
securities will ipso facto become and be due and payable immediately in an amount equal to the principal amount of
the debt securities, together with accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date the debt securities become due and
payable, without any declaration or other act on the part of the trustee or any holder.

In the event of a declaration of acceleration because an event of default related to the failure to pay when due any
Indebtedness having an aggregate principal amount outstanding of at least $25.0 million has occurred and is
continuing, such declaration of acceleration shall be automatically rescinded and annulled if the default triggering
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such event of default shall be remedied or cured by us or the relevant Subsidiary or waived by the holders of the
relevant Indebtedness within 60 days after the declaration of acceleration with respect thereto.

We are required to file an annual officers� certificate with each trustee concerning our compliance with the applicable
indenture. Subject to the provisions of the indentures relating to the duties of the trustee, the trustee is not obligated to
exercise any of its rights or powers at the request or direction of any of the holders unless they have offered the trustee
security or indemnity satisfactory to the trustee. If the holders provide security or indemnity satisfactory to the trustee,
the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of the applicable series during an event
of default may direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee
under the applicable indenture or exercising any of the trustee�s trusts or powers with respect to the debt securities.

Prior to the acceleration of the maturity of the debt securities of any series, the holders of not less than a majority in
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series may on behalf of the holders of all
outstanding debt securities of that series waive any past default or event of default and its consequences, except a
default or event of default (a) in the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on any debt security of
that series (which may only be waived with the consent of each holder of debt securities affected) or (b) in respect of a
covenant or a provision of the applicable indenture which cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the
holder of each debt security outstanding affected by such modification or amendment.

Modification and Amendment of the Indentures

We and the guarantors, if any, may enter into supplemental indentures to each indenture with the applicable trustee
without the consent of the holders of the debt securities to, among other things:

� evidence the assumption by a successor corporation of our obligations;

� add covenants for the protection of the holders of one or more series of the debt securities;

� create a new series of debt securities under the applicable indenture;

� cure any ambiguity or correct any inconsistency in the applicable indenture;

� add guarantees or security; and

� make any change that does not adversely affect the rights of holders of the debt securities of such series.

With the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of any series then outstanding
and affected, we and the guarantors, if any, may execute supplemental indentures with the trustee to add provisions or
change or eliminate any provision of the applicable indenture or any supplemental indenture or to modify the rights of
the holders of the debt securities so affected.

Without the consent of the holders of each outstanding debt security of all series affected, no supplemental indenture
will, among other things:

� reduce the percentage in principal amount of the debt securities of that series, the consent of the holders of
which is required for any such supplemental indenture;

� reduce the principal amount of the debt securities of that series or their interest rate or change the stated
maturity of or extend the time for payment of interest on the debt securities of that series;
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� reduce the premium payable upon redemption of the debt securities of that series or change the time when the
debt securities of that series may or shall be redeemed;

� amend, change or modify our obligation to make and consummate a Change of Control Offer in the event of a
Change of Control Triggering Event in accordance with �� Change of Control Triggering Event� above after such
Change of Control Triggering Event has occurred, including amending, changing or modifying any definition
related thereto;

� impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of the debt securities of that series;
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� reduce the percentage in principal amount of the debt securities of that series required for waiver of compliance
with certain provisions of the applicable indenture or certain defaults; or

� modify any other provisions with respect to modification and waiver, except to increase the percentage
required for any modification or waiver or to provide that other provisions of the applicable indenture may not
be modified or waived without your consent.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

The debt securities will be subject to defeasance and covenant defeasance as provided in the applicable indenture or
any applicable supplemental indenture.

Except as otherwise described in a prospectus supplement, at our option, we (1) will be discharged from all
obligations under the applicable indenture in respect of the debt securities of a particular series (except for certain
obligations to exchange or register the transfer of the debt securities of that series, replace stolen, lost or mutilated
debt securities of that series, maintain paying agencies and hold monies for payment in trust) or (2) need not comply
with certain restrictive covenants of the applicable indenture (including the restrictions on Liens, the limitations on
sale and lease back transactions and the requirement to make a Change of Control Offer) with respect to the debt
securities of that series, in each case if we deposit with the trustee, in trust, money or U.S. government obligations (or
a combination thereof) sufficient to pay the principal of and any premium or interest on the debt securities of that
series when due. In order to select option (1) above, we must provide the trustee with an opinion of counsel stating
that (a) we have received from, or there has been published by, the Internal Revenue Service a ruling or (b) since the
date of the indenture, there has been a change in the applicable federal income tax law, in either case, to the effect that,
and based thereon such opinion of counsel shall confirm that, holders and beneficial owners of the debt securities of
that series will not recognize income, gain or loss for federal income tax purposes as a result of such defeasance and
will be subject to federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would have
been the case if such defeasance had not occurred. In order to select option (2) above, we must provide the trustee
with an opinion of counsel to the effect that the holders and beneficial owners of the debt securities of that series will
not recognize income, gain or loss for federal income tax purposes as a result of such covenant defeasance and will be
subject to federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the
case if such covenant defeasance had not occurred.

In the event we exercise our option under (2) above with respect to the debt securities of a particular series and the
debt securities of that series are declared due and payable because of the occurrence of any event of default other than
default with respect to such obligations, the amount of money and U.S. government obligations on deposit with the
trustee will be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of that series at the time of their stated maturity but
may not be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of that series at the time of the acceleration resulting
from such event of default. We would remain liable, however, for such amounts.

Satisfaction and Discharge

An indenture will be discharged as to all outstanding debt securities when:

� either (1) all of the debt securities authenticated and delivered (other than (i) lost, stolen or destroyed debt
securities which have been replaced or paid in accordance with the indenture or (ii) all debt securities for
whose payment money has been deposited in trust or segregated and held in trust by us and thereafter repaid to
us or discharged from such trust) have been delivered to the trustee for cancellation, or (2) all debt securities
not delivered to the trustee for cancellation (i) have become due and payable or (ii) will become due and
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payable at their stated maturity within one year; and we have irrevocably deposited or caused to be deposited
with the trustee as trust funds in trust an amount in U.S. dollars sufficient to pay and discharge the entire
indebtedness on the debt securities not theretofore delivered to the trustee for cancellation;

� we have paid or caused to be paid all other sums payable by us under the indenture; and

� we have delivered to the trustee an officers� certificate and an opinion of independent counsel each stating that
(i) all conditions precedent relating to the satisfaction and discharge have been complied with, (ii) no default
with respect to the debt securities has occurred and is continuing and (iii) such deposit does not result
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in a breach or violation of, or constitute a default under, the indenture or any other agreement or instrument to
which we are a party.

Governing Law

The indentures will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

Book-Entry System

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, each series of debt securities initially will be
represented by one or more global securities deposited with The Depository Trust Company (�DTC�) and registered in
the name of DTC�s nominee. Except under the circumstances described below, we will not issue debt securities in
definitive form.

Upon the issuance of a global security, DTC will credit on its book-entry registration and transfer system the accounts
of persons designated by the underwriters or other purchasers with the respective principal amounts of the debt
securities represented by the global security. Ownership of beneficial interests in a global security is limited to persons
that have accounts with DTC or its nominee (�participants�) or persons that may hold interests through participants.
Ownership of beneficial interests in a global security will be shown on, and the transfer of that ownership may be
effected only through, records maintained by DTC or its nominee (for interests of persons who are participants) and
records maintained by participants (for interests of persons who are not participants).

DTC or its nominee will be considered the sole owner or holder of the debt securities represented by a global security
for all purposes under the indentures. Except as provided below, owners of beneficial interests in a global security will
not be entitled to have debt securities represented by the global security registered in their names, will not receive or
be entitled to receive physical delivery of debt securities in definitive form, and will not be considered the owners of
record or holders of debt securities under the indentures.

We will make principal and interest payments on each series of debt securities registered in the name of DTC or its
nominee to DTC or its nominee as the registered holder of the relevant global security. None of us, the trustee, any
paying agent nor the registrar for the debt securities will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the
records relating to, or payment made on account of, beneficial interests in a global security or for maintaining,
supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial interests.

We expect that DTC or its nominee, upon receipt of any payment of principal or interest, will credit immediately
participants� accounts with payments in amounts proportionate to their respective beneficial interests in the principal
amount of the relevant global security as shown on the records of DTC or its nominee. We also expect that payments
by participants to owners of beneficial interests in a global security held through such participants will be governed by
standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in
bearer form or registered in �street name,� and will be the responsibility of such participants.

If DTC at any time is unwilling or unable to continue as a depositary and we do not appoint a successor depositary
within 90 days, we will issue debt securities in definitive form in exchange for the entire global security. In addition,
we may at any time and in our sole discretion determine not to have any particular series of debt securities represented
by a global security and, in such event, we will issue debt securities in definitive form in exchange for the entire
global security with respect to such series. In any such instance, an owner of a beneficial interest in a global security
will be entitled to physical delivery in definitive form of debt securities represented by such global security equal in
principal amount to such beneficial interest and to have such debt securities registered in the owner�s name. Debt
securities so issued in definitive form will be issued as registered debt securities in denominations of $2,000 and
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The information in this section concerning DTC and its book-entry system has been obtained from sources that we
believe to be reliable, but we do not take responsibility for its accuracy.
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The Trustee

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. serves as the trustee under our indenture dated as of
September 8, 2009. U.S. Bank National Association serves as the trustee under our indenture dated as of
November 25, 2009.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

General

Under our charter, our authorized capital stock consists of 750 million shares of common stock, par value of $.01 per
share, and 50 million shares of preferred stock, par value $.01 per share. As of March 31, 2010, there were
approximately 381,374,749 shares of our common stock outstanding (excluding treasury shares of 14,935,207) and no
shares of preferred stock outstanding.

Common Stock

This section describes the general terms that will apply to any common stock that we may offer in the future, to which
a future prospectus supplement may relate. The following description and any description of our common stock in the
applicable prospectus supplement does not purport to be complete and is subject to and is qualified in its entirety by
reference to our certificate of incorporation and by-laws, in each case as amended, which are included as exhibits to
our Registration Statement on Form S-3 of which this prospectus forms a part, and the applicable provisions of the
laws of Delaware, our state of incorporation.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange and trades under the symbol �RSG.� The rights,
preferences and privileges of holders of our common stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights
of the holders of shares of any series of preferred stock which we may issue in the future.

Common Stock Outstanding.  The outstanding shares of our common stock are duly authorized, validly issued, fully
paid and nonassessable.

Voting Rights.  Each holder of a share of our common stock is entitled to one vote for each share held of record on the
applicable record date on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders. Except for elections of directors, all matters
properly presented to the stockholders are decided by a majority vote of the voting power of shares present in person
or by proxy at a stockholders� meeting and entitled to vote thereon. Uncontested elections of directors are decided by a
majority of the votes cast with respect to that director�s election, and contested elections of directors are decided by a
plurality of the votes cast.

Preemptive Rights.  Holders of shares of our common stock have no preemptive right to purchase, subscribe for or
otherwise acquire any unissued or treasury shares or other securities.

Dividend Rights.  Subject to the preferential rights of any series of preferred stock outstanding from time to time, the
holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to such cash dividends as may be declared from time to time by
our board of directors from funds available for such purpose.

Liquidation Rights.  Subject to the preferential rights of any series of preferred stock outstanding from time to time,
upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, the holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to receive pro
rata all of our assets available for distribution to such holders.
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Transfer Agent.  Common Stock Transfer Agent & Registrar is the transfer agent and registrar for the shares of our
common stock.

Preferred Stock

This section describes the general terms that will apply to any series of preferred stock that we may offer in the future,
to which a future prospectus supplement may relate. The following description and any description of any series of
preferred stock in the applicable prospectus supplement does not purport to be complete and is subject to and is
qualified in its entirety by reference to our certificate of incorporation and by-laws, in each case as amended,
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which are included as exhibits to our Registration Statement on Form S-3 of which this prospectus forms a part, the
certificate of designations governing the series of preferred stock, and the applicable provisions of the laws of
Delaware, our state of incorporation.

Subject to limitations prescribed by Delaware law and our certificate of incorporation, our board of directors is
authorized to issue, without action by the holders of our common stock, preferred stock in series and to establish from
time to time the number of shares of preferred stock to be included in the series and to fix the designation and any
preferences, conversion and other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends, qualifications and
terms and conditions of redemption of the shares of each series, and such other subjects or matters as may be fixed by
resolution of our board of directors or one of its duly authorized committees. As of the date of this prospectus, we
have not issued any shares of preferred stock.

The prospectus supplement relating to any series of preferred stock that we may offer will describe the specific terms
of the series of preferred stock it covers. These terms may include the following:

� the title and stated value of the series of shares of preferred stock;

� the number of shares of the series of shares of preferred stock offered and the offering price of such shares of
preferred stock;

� the voting power, if any, of holders of shares of such series and, if voting power is limited, the circumstances
under which such holders may be entitled to vote;

� the rate of dividends, if any, and the extent of further participation in dividend distributions, if any, whether
dividends shall be cumulative or non-cumulative;

� whether or not such series shall be redeemable, and, if so, the terms and conditions upon which shares of such
series shall be redeemable;

� the extent, if any, to which such series shall have the benefit of any sinking fund provision for the redemption
or purchase of shares;

� the rights, if any, of such series, in the event of our dissolution, liquidation, winding up of our affairs

� if applicable, the dividend rate(s), period(s) and/or payment date(s) or the method(s) of calculation for those
values relating to the shares of preferred stock of the series;

� if applicable, the date from which dividends on shares of preferred stock of the series shall cumulate;

� the procedures for any auction and remarketing, if any, for shares of preferred stock of the series;

� any listing of the series of shares of preferred stock on any securities exchange;

� the terms and conditions, if applicable, upon which shares of preferred stock of the series will be convertible
into shares of common stock or other securities, including the conversion price, or manner of calculating the
conversion price;

� whether interests in shares of preferred stock of the series will be represented by global securities;

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 65



� the relative ranking and preferences of shares of preferred stock of the series as to dividend rights and rights
upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of our affairs;

� any limitations on issuance of any series of shares of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the
series of shares of preferred stock as to dividend rights and rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up
of our affairs;

� any limitations on direct or beneficial ownership and restrictions on transfer of shares of preferred stock of the
series; and

� any additional rights, preferences, qualifications, limitations and restrictions of the series.
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In addition to describing the specific terms of the applicable series of preferred stock, the applicable prospectus
supplement will contain a summary of certain United States federal income tax consequences applicable to such series
of preferred stock.

Any shares of preferred stock sold hereunder, or issued upon conversion, exercise or exchange of other securities sold
hereunder, will be duly authorized, validly issued and, to the extent provided in the applicable certificate of
designations, fully paid and nonassessable. This means that, to the extent provided in the applicable certificate of
designations, you have paid the full purchase price for your shares and will not be assessed any additional amount for
your shares.

Our board of directors will designate the transfer agent and registrar for each series of preferred stock and the
exchange or market on which such series will be listed or eligible for trading, if any, at the time it authorized such
series.

To the extent that applicable law or the applicable certificate of designations provides that holders of shares of a series
of preferred stock are entitled to voting rights, each holder shall be entitled to vote ratably (relative to each other such
holder) on all matters submitted to a vote of such holders. Each holder may exercise such vote either in person or by
proxy.

Antitakeover Effects of Certain Provisions

Our certificate of incorporation and by-laws and Delaware statutory law contain certain provisions that could make the
acquisition of our company by means of a tender offer, a proxy contest or otherwise more difficult. The description set
forth below is intended as a summary only and is qualified in its entirety by reference to our certificate of
incorporation and by-laws, which are filed as exhibits to our Registration Statement on Form S-3 of which this
prospectus is a part.

Number of Directors, Removal; Filling Vacancies.  Our by-laws provide that the business and affairs of our company
will be managed by or under the direction of a board of directors, consisting of not more than twelve members, the
exact number thereof to be determined from time to time by resolution of the board of directors. Our by-laws also
provide that no director may be removed with or without cause before the expiration of his or her term of office except
by vote of the stockholders at a meeting called for such a purpose. In addition, our by-laws provide that any vacancy
on our board of directors that results from an increase in the number of directors or any vacancy created by death,
removal or resignation, may be filled either by the board of directors or by the stockholders.

Special Meeting.  Our by-laws provide that special meetings of stockholders may be called by our board of directors
or our president, unless otherwise prescribed by statute. The business permitted to be conducted at any special meeting
of stockholders is limited to the purposes specified in the notice of meeting given by our company.

Advance Notice Provisions for Stockholder Nominations and Stockholder Proposals.  Our by-laws establish an
advance notice procedure for stockholders to make nominations of candidates for election of directors, or to bring
other business before an annual meeting of stockholders.

The stockholder notice procedure provides that only persons who are nominated by, or at the direction of, our board of
directors, or by a stockholder who has given timely written notice to the Secretary of our company prior to the
meeting at which directors are to be elected, will be eligible for election as directors. The stockholder notice procedure
provides that at an annual meeting only such business may be conducted as (i) is pursuant to the notice of meeting,
(ii) has been brought before the meeting by, or at the direction of, our board of directors or (iii) has been brought
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before the meeting by a stockholder of record entitled to vote that has given timely written notice to the Secretary of
our company of such stockholder�s intention to bring proper business before the meeting. Under the stockholder notice
procedure, for stockholder notice in respect of the annual meeting of our stockholders to be timely, such notice must
be delivered to our principal executive offices, not later than the close of business on the 90th day nor earlier than the
close of business on the 120th day prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year�s annual meeting. However, in
the event that the date of the annual meeting is more than thirty days before or more than sixty days after the
anniversary date, the notice must be delivered not earlier than the close of business on the 120th day prior to such
annual meeting and not later than the close of business on the later of the 90th day prior to such annual meeting or, if
the first public announcement of the date of such annual meeting is less than 100 days
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prior to the date of such annual meeting, the 10th day following the day on which public announcement of the date of
such meeting is first made.

Under the stockholder notice procedure, a stockholder�s notice to our company proposing to nominate a person for
election as a director must contain certain information, including, without limitation, the identity and address of the
nominating stockholder, the class and number of shares of stock of our company that are beneficially owned by such
stockholder, and as to each person whom the stockholder proposes to nominate for election or reelection as a director,
(i) all information relating to such person that would be required to be disclosed in a proxy statement or other filings
required to be made in connection with solicitations of proxies for election of directors in a contested election
pursuant to Section 14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder,
(ii) a description of certain monetary agreements and material relationships between the nominating stockholder and
the nominee, (iii) a written questionnaire completed by the nominee with respect to the background and qualification
of such nominee and the background of any other person or entity on whose behalf the nomination is being made and
(iv) a written representation and agreement from the nominee that the nominee does not have certain conflicts of
interest. Under the stockholder notice procedure, a stockholder�s notice relating to the conduct of business other than
the nomination of directors must contain certain information about the proposed business and about the proposing
stockholder, including, without limitation, a brief description of the business the stockholder proposes to bring before
the meeting, the text of the proposed business, the reasons for conducting such business at such meeting, and any
material interest of such stockholder in the business so proposed. If the chairman of the meeting determines that a
nomination or any business proposed to be brought before the meeting was not made or proposed, as the case may be,
in accordance with the stockholder notice procedure, then such defective proposal or nomination shall be disregarded.

By requiring advance notice of nominations by stockholders, the stockholder notice procedure affords our board of
directors an opportunity to consider the qualifications of the proposed nominees and, to the extent deemed necessary
or desirable by our board of directors, to inform stockholders about those qualifications. By requiring advance notice
of other proposed business, the stockholder notice procedure also provides a more orderly procedure for conducting
annual meetings of stockholders and, to the extent deemed necessary or desirable by our board of directors, provides
our board of directors with an opportunity to inform stockholders, prior to meetings, of any business proposed to be
conducted at the meetings, together with any recommendations as to our board of director�s position regarding action
to be taken with respect to such business, so that stockholders can better decide whether to attend such a meeting or to
grant a proxy regarding the disposition of any such business.

Although our by-laws do not give our board of directors any power to approve or disapprove stockholder nominations
for the election of directors or proper stockholder proposals for action, they may have the effect of precluding a
contest for the election of directors or the consideration of stockholder proposals if the proper procedures are not
followed, and of discouraging or deterring a third party from conducting a solicitation of proxies to elect its own slate
of directors or to approve its own proposal, without regard to whether consideration of such nominees or proposals
might be harmful or beneficial to our company and stockholders.

Record Date Procedure for Stockholder Action by Written Consent.  Our by-laws establish a procedure for the fixing
of a record date in respect of corporate action proposed to be taken by our stockholders by written consent in lieu of a
meeting. Our by-laws provide that any person seeking to have the stockholders authorize or take corporate action by
written consent without a meeting shall, by written notice addressed to our Secretary, request the board of directors to
fix a record date. Our by-laws state that our board of directors shall adopt a resolution fixing such requested record
date within 10 days after the date upon which the request is received. If our board of directors fails within 10 days
after we receive such notice to fix a record date, the by-laws provide that the record date shall be the first day on
which a signed written consent setting forth the action taken or proposed to be taken is delivered to us unless prior
action by our board of directors is required under the Delaware General Corporation Law (the �DGCL�), in which event
the record date shall be at the close of business on the date on which our board of directors adopts the resolution
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taking such prior action. Our by-laws also provide that nationally recognized independent inspectors of elections shall
promptly conduct a ministerial review of the validity of any written consents of stockholders duly delivered to us, and
no action by written consent without a meeting shall be effective until such date as the independent inspectors certify
to us that the duly delivered consents represent at least the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to take
the corporate action.
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Stockholder Meetings.  Our by-laws provide that our board of directors and the chairman of a meeting may adopt rules
and regulations for the conduct of stockholder meetings as they deem appropriate (including the establishment of an
agenda, rules relating to presence at the meeting of persons other than stockholders, restrictions on entry at the
meeting after commencement thereof and the imposition of time limitations for questions by participants at the
meeting).

Preferred Stock.  Our certificate of incorporation authorizes our board of directors to provide for the issuance of
shares of preferred stock in one or more series and to establish from time to time the number of shares to be included
in each such series, and to fix the designation, powers, privileges, preferences and rights of the shares of each such
series and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof.

We believe that the ability of our board of directors to issue one or more series of preferred stock provides us with
flexibility in structuring possible future financings and acquisitions, and in meeting other corporate needs that might
arise. The authorized shares of the preferred stock, as well as shares of common stock, will be available for issuance
without further action by our stockholders, unless action is required by applicable law or the rules of any stock
exchange or automated quotation system on which our securities may be listed or traded. The New York Stock
Exchange currently requires stockholder approval as a prerequisite to listing shares in several instances, including in
some cases where the present or potential issuance of shares could result in a 20 percent increase in the number of
share of common stock outstanding or in the amount of voting securities outstanding. If the approval of our
stockholders is not required for the issuance of shares of preferred stock or commons tock, our board of directors may
determine not to seek stockholder approval.

Although our board of directors has no intention at the present time of doing so, it could issue a series of preferred
stock that could, depending on the terms of such series, impede the completion of a merger, tender offer or other
takeover attempt. Our board of directors will make any determination to issue such shares based on its judgment as to
the best interests of our company and stockholders. Our board of directors, in so acting, could issue preferred stock
having terms that could discourage an acquisition attempt through which an acquirer may be able to change the
composition of our board of directors, including a tender offer or other transaction that some, or a majority, of our
stockholders might believe to be in their best interests or in which stockholders might receive a premium for their
stock over the then current market price of such stock.

Amendment of Certain Provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws.  Under the DGCL, the
stockholders of a corporation have the right to adopt, amend or repeal the by-laws and, with the approval of the board
of directors, the certificate of incorporation of a corporation. In addition, if the certificate of incorporation so provides,
the by-laws may be adopted, amended or repealed by the board of directors. Our certificate of incorporation provides
that the by-laws may be amended or repealed by our board of directors.

Antitakeover Legislation.  Section 203 of the DGCL provides that, subject to certain exceptions specified herein, a
corporation shall not engage in any �business combination� with any �interested stockholder� for a three-year period
following the time that such stockholder becomes an interested stockholder unless (i) prior to such time, the board of
directors of the corporation approved either the business combination or the transaction which resulted in the
stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, (ii) upon consummation of the transaction which resulted in the
stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the interested stockholder owned at least 85 percent of the voting
stock of the corporation outstanding at the time the transaction commenced (excluding certain shares) or (iii) on or
subsequent to such time, the business combination is approved by the board of directors of the corporation and by the
affirmative vote of at least 662/3 percent of the outstanding voting stock which is not owned by the interested
stockholder. Section 203 of the DGCL generally defines an �interested stockholder� to include (x) any person that is the
owner of 15 percent or more of the outstanding voting stock of the corporation, or is an affiliate or associate of the
corporation and was the owner of 15 percent or more of the outstanding voting stock of the corporation at any time
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within three years immediately prior to the relevant date and (y) the affiliates and associates of any such person.
Section 203 of the DGCL generally defines a �business combination� to include (1) mergers and sales or other
dispositions of 10 percent or more of the assets of the corporation with or to an interested stockholder, (2) certain
transactions resulting in the issuance or transfer to the interested stockholder of any stock of the corporation or its
subsidiaries, (3) certain transactions which would result in increasing the proportionate share of the stock of the
corporation or its subsidiaries owned by the interested stockholder and (4) receipt by the interested
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stockholder of the benefit (except proportionately as a stockholder) of any loans, advances, guarantees, pledges or
other financial benefits.

Under certain circumstances, Section 203 of the DGCL makes it more difficult for a person who would be an
interested stockholder to effect various business combinations with a corporation for a three-year period, although the
certificate of incorporation or stockholder-adopted by-laws may exclude a corporation from the restrictions imposed
thereunder. Neither our certificate of incorporation nor our by-laws exclude our company from the restrictions
imposed upon Section 203 of the DGCL. It is anticipated that the provisions of Section 203 of the DGCL may
encourage companies interested in acquiring our company to negotiate in advance with our board of directors since
the stockholder approval requirement would be avoided if our board of directors approves, prior to the time the
stockholder becomes an interested stockholder, either the business combination or the transaction which results in the
stockholder becoming an interested stockholder.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

This section describes the general terms that will apply to any warrants that we may offer in the future, to which a
future prospectus supplement may relate. The following description and any description of warrants in the applicable
prospectus supplement does not purport to be complete and is subject to and is qualified in its entirety by reference to
the applicable warrant agreement that we will enter into at the time of issue.

We may issue warrants to purchase debt securities, preferred stock, common stock or other securities. We may issue
warrants independently or together with other securities. Warrants sold with other securities may be attached to or
separate from the other securities. We will issue warrants under one or more warrant agreements between us and a
bank or trust company, as warrant agent, that we will name in the prospectus supplement. The warrant agent will act
solely as our agent in connection with the warrants and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or
trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants.

The prospectus supplement relating to any warrants we offer will include specific terms relating to the offering. These
terms may include some or all of the following:

� the title of such warrants;

� the aggregate number of such warrants;

� the price or prices at which such warrants will be issued;

� the currency or currencies, including composite currencies, in which the price of such warrants may be
payable;

� the designation and terms of the securities purchasable upon exercise of such warrants and the number of such
securities issuable upon exercise of such warrants;

� the price at which and the currency or currencies, including composite currencies, in which the securities
purchasable upon exercise of such warrants may be purchased;

� the date on which the right to exercise such warrants shall commence and the date on which such right will
expire;

� whether such warrants will be issued in registered form or bearer form;

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 73



� if applicable, the minimum or maximum amount of such warrants which may be exercised at any one time;

� if applicable, the designation and terms of the securities with which such warrants are issued and the number of
such warrants issued with each such security;

� if applicable, the date on and after which such warrants and the related securities will be separately
transferable;

� information with respect to book-entry procedures, if any; and
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� any other terms of such warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and
exercise of such warrants.

In addition to describing the specific terms of the warrants, the applicable prospectus supplement will contain a
summary of certain United States federal income tax consequences applicable to the warrants.

DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND STOCK PURCHASE UNITS

This section describes the general terms that will apply to any stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units that we
may offer in the future, to which a future prospectus supplement may relate. The following description and any
description of stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units in the applicable prospectus supplement does not
purport to be complete and is subject to and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the stock purchase contract
agreement or stock purchase unit agreement, as applicable, that we will enter into at the time of issue and, if
applicable, collateral arrangements and depositary arrangements relating to such stock purchase contracts or stock
purchase units.

We may issue stock purchase contracts, including contracts obligating holders to purchase from or sell to us, and
obligating us to sell to or purchase from the holders, a specified number of shares of common stock or other securities
at a future date or dates, which we refer to in this prospectus as stock purchase contracts. The price per share of the
securities and the number or amount of the securities may be fixed at the time the stock purchase contracts are issued
or may be determined by reference to a specific formula set forth in the stock purchase contracts, and may be subject
to adjustment under anti-dilution formulas. The stock purchase contracts may be issued separately or as part of units
consisting of a stock purchase contract and debt securities, common securities, preferred securities, warrants or debt
obligations of third parties, including U.S. treasury securities, any other securities described in the applicable
prospectus supplement or any combination of the foregoing, securing the holders� obligations to purchase the securities
under the stock purchase contracts, which we refer to herein as stock purchase units. The stock purchase contracts may
require holders to secure their obligations under the stock purchase contracts in a specified manner. The stock
purchase contracts also may require us to make periodic payments to the holders of the stock purchase contracts or the
stock purchase units, as the case may be, or vice versa, and those payments may be unsecured or pre-funded on some
basis.

The prospectus supplement relating to any stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units that we may offer will
describe the specific terms of the stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units it covers, including, if applicable,
collateral or depositary arrangements. In addition to describing the specific terms of the stock purchase contracts or
stock purchase units, the applicable prospectus supplement will contain a summary of certain United States federal
income tax consequences applicable to the stock purchase contracts or stock purchase units, as applicable.

DESCRIPTION OF SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS

This section describes the general terms that will apply to any subscription rights that we may offer in the future, to
which a future prospectus supplement may relate. The following description and any description of subscription rights
in the applicable prospectus supplement does not purport to be complete and is subject to and is qualified in its
entirety by reference to the subscription rights agreement that we will enter into at the time of issue.

We may issue subscription rights to purchase common stock, preferred stock, debt securities or other securities. These
subscription rights may be issued independently or together with any other security offered by us and may or may not
be transferable by the securityholder receiving the subscription rights in such offering. In connection with any offering
of subscription rights, we may enter into a standby arrangement with one or more underwriters or other purchasers
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pursuant to which the underwriters or other purchasers may be required to purchase up to all of the securities
remaining unsubscribed for after such offering.

The prospectus supplement relating to any subscription rights that we may offer will describe the specific terms of the
subscription rights it covers. These terms may include the following:

� the price, if any, for the subscription rights;
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� the exercise price payable for each share of common stock, share of preferred stock, debt security or other
security upon the exercise of the subscription right;

� the number of subscription rights issued to each securityholder;

� the number and terms of each share of common stock, share of preferred stock, debt security or other security
that may be purchased per each subscription right;

� any provisions for adjustment of the number or amount of securities receivable upon exercise of the
subscription rights or the exercise price of the subscription rights;

� the extent to which the subscription rights are transferable;

� any other terms of the subscription rights, including the terms, procedures and limitations relating to the
exchange and exercise of the subscription rights;

� the date on which the right to exercise the subscription rights shall commence, and the date on which the
subscription rights shall expire;

� the extent to which the subscription rights may include an over-subscription privilege with respect to
unsubscribed securities; and

� if applicable, the material terms of any standby underwriting or purchase arrangement entered into by us in
connection with the offering of subscription rights.

In addition to describing the specific terms of the subscription rights, the applicable prospectus supplement will
contain a summary of certain United States federal income tax consequences applicable to the subscription rights.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may offer and sell the securities being offered hereby in one or more of the following ways from time to time:

� to underwriters or dealers for resale to the public or to institutional investors;

� directly to institutional investors;

� directly to a limited number of purchasers or to a single purchaser;

� through agents to the public or to institutional investors;

� by pledge to secure debts and other obligations;

� through the writing of options or other hedging or derivative transactions;

� through a combination of any of these methods of sale; or

� any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law.
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The prospectus supplement with respect to each series of securities will state the terms of the offering of the securities,
including:

� the offering terms, including the name or names of any underwriters, dealers or agents;

� the purchase price of the securities and the net proceeds to be received by us from the sale;

�any underwriting discounts or agency fees and other items constituting underwriters� or agents� compensation;

� any public offering price;

� any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and

� any securities exchange on which the securities may be listed.
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If we use underwriters or dealers in the sale, the securities will be acquired by the underwriters or dealers for their own
account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, including:

� privately negotiated transactions;

� at a fixed public offering price or prices, which may be changed;

� in �at the market offerings� within the meaning of Rule 415(a)(4) of the Securities Act;

� at prices related to prevailing market prices; or

� at negotiated prices.

Any initial public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers may be
changed from time to time.

If underwriters are used in the sale of any securities, the securities may be offered either to the public through
underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters, or directly by underwriters. Generally, the
underwriters� obligations to purchase the securities will be subject to certain conditions precedent. The underwriters
will be obligated to purchase all of the securities if they purchase any of the securities.

We may enter into derivative transactions with third parties, or sell securities not covered by this prospectus to third
parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates, in connection with those
derivatives, the third parties may sell securities covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement,
including short sale transactions. If so, the third party may use securities pledged by us or borrowed from us or others
to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of common shares, and may use securities received
from us in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of common shares. The third party
in such sale transactions will be an underwriter and, if not identified in this prospectus, will be identified in the
applicable prospectus supplement or a post-effective amendment to this registration statement.

If indicated in an applicable prospectus supplement, we may sell the securities through agents from time to time. The
applicable prospectus supplement will name any agent involved in the offer or sale of the securities and any
commissions we pay to them. Generally, any agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its
appointment. We may authorize underwriters, dealers or agents to solicit offers by certain purchasers to purchase the
securities from us at the public offering price set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed
delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. The delayed delivery contracts
will be subject only to those conditions set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement, and the applicable
prospectus supplement will set forth any commissions we pay for solicitation of these delayed delivery contracts.

Offered securities may also be offered and sold, if so indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, in connection
with a remarketing upon their purchase, in accordance with a redemption or repayment pursuant to their terms, or
otherwise, by one or more remarketing firms, acting as principals for their own accounts or as agents for us. Any
remarketing firm will be identified and the terms of its agreements, if any, with us and its compensation will be
described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Agents, underwriters and other third parties described above may be entitled to indemnification by us against certain
civil liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribution with respect to payments which the agents or underwriters
may be required to make in respect thereof. Agents, underwriters and such other third parties may be customers of,
engage in transactions with, or perform services for us in the ordinary course of business.
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Each series of securities will be a new issue of securities and will have no established trading market, other than our
common stock, which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. Any common stock sold will be listed on the New
York Stock Exchange, upon official notice of issuance. The securities other than the common stock may or may not be
listed on a national securities exchange and no assurance can be given that there will be a secondary market for any
such securities or liquidity in the secondary market if one develops. Any underwriters to whom securities are sold by
us for public offering and sale may make a market in the securities, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do
so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters in connection with the securities offered pursuant to this prospectus will be passed upon by
Mayer Brown LLP, Chicago, Illinois. Any underwriters will be advised about legal matters by their own counsel, who
will be named in a prospectus supplement to the extent required by law.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Republic Services, Inc. included in Republic Services, Inc.�s Annual Report
(Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2009, and the effectiveness of Republic Services, Inc.�s internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered
public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by reference.
Such consolidated financial statements are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the
authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement on Form S-3 with the SEC under the Securities Act to register the securities
offered by means of this prospectus. This prospectus, which is a part of the registration statement, does not contain all
of the information identified in the registration statement. For further information about us and the securities offered
by means of this prospectus, we refer you to the registration statement and the exhibits filed as a part of the
registration statement. Statements contained in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document
filed as an exhibit to the registration statement are not necessarily complete. If a contract or document has been filed
as an exhibit to the registration statement, we refer you to the copy of the contract or document that has been filed.

We are subject to the information and periodic reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. In
accordance with those requirements, we file annual, quarterly and special reports, proxy statements and other
information with the SEC. You can read and copy any document we file at the SEC�s public reference rooms at the
following location:

100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C., 20549

You can request copies of these documents upon payment of a duplicating fee by writing to the SEC. Please call the
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the public reference rooms and the procedure for
obtaining copies.

The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information
regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC. The documents that we file with the SEC, including the
registration statement, are available to investors on this web site. You can log onto the SEC�s web site at
http://www.sec.gov. Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE: RSG), and you can obtain
information about us at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, NY 10005. Certain
information is also available on our website at http://www.republicservices.com.
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PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

The following table sets forth the estimated expenses to be borne by us in connection with the issuance and
distribution of the securities registered hereby:

SEC registration fee $ (1)
Printing expenses (2)
Legal fees and expenses (2)
Accounting fees and expenses (2)
Trustee fees and expenses (2)
Miscellaneous (2)

Total $ (2)

(1) Deferred pursuant to Rule 456(b) under the Securities Act and calculated in connection with an offering of
securities under this registration statement pursuant to Rule 457(r) under the Securities Act.

(2) These fees cannot be estimated at this time as they are calculated based on the securities offered and the number
of issuances. An estimate of the aggregate expenses in connection with the sale and distribution of the securities
being offered will be included in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete text of the statutes referred to below
and to our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (the �Certificate�), and by-laws.

The Certificate provides that we shall indemnify, to the fullest extent permitted by Section 145 of the Delaware
General Corporation Law (the �DGCL�), each person who is involved in any litigation or other proceeding because such
person is or was a Republic director or officer or was serving at our request as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another enterprise, against all expense (including attorney�s fees), loss or liability reasonably incurred or suffered in
connection therewith. The Certificate provides that a person entitled to indemnification under the Certificate shall be
paid expenses incurred in defending any proceeding in advance of its final disposition upon our receipt of an
undertaking, by or on behalf of the director or officer, to repay all amounts so advanced if it is ultimately determined
that such director or officer is not entitled to indemnification.

Section 145 of the DGCL permits a corporation to indemnify any director or officer of the corporation against
expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred
in connection with any action, suit or proceeding brought by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, if such person acted in good faith and in a manner that he reasonably believed to be in or
not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if he had
no reason to believe his conduct was unlawful. In a derivative action (i.e., one brought by or on behalf of the
corporation), however, indemnification may be made only for expenses, actually and reasonably incurred by any
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director or officer in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit, if such person acted in good faith
and in a manner that he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, except that
no indemnification shall be made if such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation, unless and
only to the extent that the Delaware Court of Chancery or the court in which the action or suit was brought shall
determine that the defendant is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses despite such adjudication
of liability.

Pursuant to Section 102(b)(7) of the DGCL, the Certificate eliminates the liability of a director to the corporation or
its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liabilities arising (i) from
any breach of the director�s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) from acts or omissions not in
good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under
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Section 174 of the DGCL, or (iv) from any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

We may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent
of Republic or another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise. Under an insurance policy
maintained by us, our directors and officers and the directors and officers of each of the co-registrants are insured,
within the limits and subject to the limitations of the policy, against certain expenses in connection with the defense of
certain claims, actions, suits or proceedings, and certain liabilities which might be imposed as a result of such claims,
actions, suits or proceedings, which may be brought against them by reason of being or having been such directors or
officers.

Alabama Registrants:

(a) Alabama Recycling Services, Inc. and GEK, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Alabama.

Division E of Article 8 of the Alabama Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board
of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 10-2B-8.42(d) of the Alabama Business Corporation Act provides that an officer of a corporation shall not be
liable for any action taken as an officer or any failure to take any action if such officer performed the duties of his or
her office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under
similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation.

The bylaws of each of the Alabama corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of the Alabama corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
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pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation
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according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any
person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or
incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation
would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the
corporation.

(b) Autauga County Landfill, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of Alabama.

Section 4 of the Alabama Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify and hold
harmless any person who is or was a member, manager or employee of the limited liability company under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of Autauga County Landfill, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and
save harmless its sole member, its sole member�s officers and directors, and the officers of the company from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or
omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees
incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided,
however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross
negligence.

Arizona Registrants:

(a) Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc., Allied Waste Industries (Southwest), Inc., Apache Junction Landfill
Corporation, Central Arizona Transfer, Inc., Mesa Disposal, Inc., Midway Development Company, Inc., Pinal
County Landfill Corp., Summit Waste Systems, Inc. and Tri-State Refuse Corporation are incorporated under
the laws of Arizona.

Sections 10-850 et seq. of the Arizona Business Corporation Act authorize a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to
certain limitations.

Section 10-202(B)(1) of the Arizona Business Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its articles of
incorporation that a director shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages
for any action taken or any failure to take any action as a director, subject to certain limitations. Section 10-842(D) of
the Arizona Business Corporation Act provides that an officer of a corporation shall not be liable for any action taken
as an officer or any failure to take any action if such officer�s duties were performed (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care
an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner such
officer reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation.

The articles of incorporation of Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc. provide for indemnification to the fullest
extent permissible by law, by the bylaws of the corporation or by agreement.

The articles of incorporation of Allied Waste Industries (Arizona), Inc. provide that a director of the corporation shall
not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a
director, except for liability for (i) the amount of a financial benefit received by a director to which the director is not
entitled, (ii) an intentional infliction of harm on the corporation or the shareholders, (iii) a violation of Section 10-833
of the Arizona Business Corporation Act relating to unlawful distributions and (iv) an intentional violation of criminal
law.
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The articles of incorporation of each of Summit Waste Systems, Inc. and Midway Development Company, Inc.
provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who incurs expenses or liabilities by reason of the fact that
such person is or was an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of
the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise. This indemnification
shall be mandatory in all circumstances in which indemnification is permitted by law.

The articles of incorporation of each of Summit Waste Systems, Inc. and Midway Development Company, Inc.
provide that, to the fullest extent permitted by the Arizona Business Corporation Act, a director of the corporation
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shall not be liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for any action taken or any failure to
take any action as a director.

The bylaws of each of Midway Development Company, Inc. and Summit Waste Systems, Inc. provide that the
corporation shall indemnify, to the fullest extent provided by law, any person who incurs expenses or liabilities by
reason of the fact he or she is or was an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at
the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise.

The bylaws of each of Central Arizona Transfer, Inc. and Mesa Disposal, Inc. provide that the corporation shall
indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys�
fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed
to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding,
had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or
is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right
of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred
by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and
in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that
no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of each of Central Arizona Transfer, Inc. and Mesa Disposal, Inc. also provide that any indemnification
(unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a
determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has
met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority
vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum
is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in
a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a
threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of
such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such
amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according
to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who
is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and
incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation
would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the
corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of any of Allied
Waste Industries (Southwest), Inc., Apache Junction Landfill Corporation, Pinal County Landfill Corp. or Tri-State
Refuse Corporation.
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Hauling, LLC are organized as limited liability companies under the laws of Arizona.

Section 29-610(A)(13) of the Arizona Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to
indemnify a member, manager, employee, officer, agent or any other person.
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The operating agreement of each of Cactus Waste Systems, LLC and Republic Services of Arizona Hauling, LLC
provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and any officers of
the company from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of
any act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company,
including attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or
omission; provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful
misconduct or gross negligence.

The operating agreement of Allied Waste Systems of Arizona, LLC provides for identical indemnification as
described in the preceding paragraph, except that such indemnification is also provided to the directors of the sole
member of the company.

California Registrants:

(a) A D A J Corporation, Allied Waste of California, Inc., Atlas Transport, Inc., Bay Collection Services, Inc.,
Bay Environmental Management, Inc., Bay Landfills, Inc., Bay Leasing Company, Inc., Berkeley Sanitary
Service, Inc., BLT Enterprises of Oxnard, Inc., Borrego Landfill, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of
California, Inc., Charter Evaporation Resource Recovery Systems, Crockett Sanitary Service, Inc., Delta
Container Corporation, Delta Paper Stock, Co., Elder Creek Transfer & Recovery, Inc., Forward, Inc., Golden
Bear Transfer Services, Inc., Imperial Landfill, Inc., Independent Trucking Company, International Disposal
Corp. of California, Keller Canyon Landfill Company, La Canada Disposal Company, Inc., Lathrop Sunrise
Sanitation Corporation, Otay Landfill, Inc., Palomar Transfer Station, Inc., Perdomo & Sons, Inc., Ramona
Landfill, Inc., RI/Alameda Corp., Richmond Sanitary Service, Inc., San Marcos NCRRF, Inc., Solano Garbage
Company, Sunrise Sanitation Service, Inc., Sunset Disposal Service, Inc., Sycamore Landfill, Inc., West Contra
Costa Energy Recovery Company, West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill, Inc., West County Landfill, Inc., West
County Resource Recovery, Inc. and Zakaroff Services are incorporated under the laws of California.

Section 317 of the California Corporations Code authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of directors to
grant, indemnity to any agent of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 204(a)(10) of the California Corporations Code permits a corporation to provide in its articles of incorporation
that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary
damages for breach of such director�s duties, subject to certain limitations.

The articles of incorporation of each of BLT Enterprises of Oxnard, Inc., Keller Canyon Landfill Company and
Perdomo & Sons, Inc. provide that the corporation is authorized to provide indemnification of agents for breach of
duty to the corporation and its shareholders through bylaw provisions or through agreements with the agents, or both,
in excess of the indemnification otherwise permitted by Section 317 of the California Corporations Code, subject to
the limits on such excess indemnification set forth in Section 204 of the California Corporations Code.

The articles of incorporation of each of BLT Enterprises of Oxnard, Inc., Borrego Landfill, Inc., Elder Creek
Transfer & Recovery, Inc., Imperial Landfill, Inc., Keller Canyon Landfill Company, Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation
Corporation, Palomar Transfer Station, Inc., Perdomo & Sons, Inc., Otay Landfill, Inc., Ramona Landfill, Inc.,
San Marcos NCRRF, Inc. and Sycamore Landfill, Inc. provide that the liability of directors of the corporation for
monetary damages shall be eliminated to the fullest extent permissible under California law.

The articles of incorporation of each of Elder Creek Transfer & Recovery, Inc. and Imperial Landfill, Inc. provide that
the corporation is authorized to indemnify the directors and officers of the corporation to the fullest extent permissible
under California law. The corporation is authorized to provide indemnification of agents through bylaw provisions,
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The articles of incorporation of Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation Corporation provide that the corporation is authorized to
provide indemnification of agents through bylaw provisions, agreements with agents, vote of shareholders or
disinterested directors or otherwise, to the fullest extent permissible under California law.

The bylaws of each of A D A J Corporation, Atlas Transport, Inc., Bay Collection Services, Inc., Bay Environmental
Management, Inc., Bay Landfills, Inc., Bay Leasing Company, Inc., Berkeley Sanitary Service, Inc., BLT Enterprises
of Oxnard, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of California, Inc., Charter Evaporation Resource Recovery Systems,
Crockett Sanitary Service, Inc., Elder Creek Transfer & Recovery, Inc., Forward, Inc., Golden Bear Transfer Services,
Inc., Imperial Landfill, Inc., International Disposal Corp. of California, Keller Canyon Landfill Company, La Canada
Disposal Company, Inc., Lathrop Sunrise Sanitation Corporation, Otay Landfill, Inc., Perdomo & Sons, Inc.,
RI/Alameda Corp., Richmond Sanitary Service, Inc., Solano Garbage Company, Sycamore Landfill, Inc., West Contra
Costa Energy Recovery Company, West Contra Costa Sanitary Landfill, Inc., West County Landfill, Inc., West
County Resource Recovery, Inc. and Zakaroff Services provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding
(other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts
paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe
his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of the California corporation registrants listed in the preceding paragraph also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer
to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted
against or incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the
corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of
the corporation.
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employee or other agent of the corporation against expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually
and reasonably incurred in a proceeding (including a derivative action on behalf of the
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corporation) to which that person was or is threatened to be made a party by reason of the fact that such person was or
is an agent of the corporation, but only to the extent allowed by the California Corporations Code and subject to
director or shareholder approval as required by such code. In no event shall the corporation indemnify any such
director or officer against any liability or expense by reason of willful malfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or
reckless disregard of the duties involved in the conduct of such person�s office. The corporation may advance to each
director or officer the expenses incurred in defending any proceeding referred to in the bylaws of the corporation prior
to the final disposition of such proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director or officer to
repay such amount unless it shall be determined ultimately that the director or officer is entitled to be indemnified as
authorized by the bylaws of the company.

The bylaws of Delta Paper Stock, Co. provide that the corporation shall, to the maximum extent permitted by the
California Corporations Code, indemnify each of its agents against expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other
amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any proceeding arising by reason of the fact any such
person is or was an agent of the corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Allied Waste of
California, Inc., Borrego Landfill, Inc., Palomar Transfer Station, Inc., Ramona Landfill, Inc. or San Marcos NCRRF,
Inc.

(b) Allied Waste Transfer Services of California, LLC and San Diego Landfill Systems, LLC are organized as
limited liability companies under the laws of California.

Section 17003(l) of the California Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify
any person.

The operating agreement of each of the California limited liability company registrants provides that the company
shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the
company, from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any
act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

(c) Oceanside Waste & Recycling Services is organized as a general partnership under the laws of California.

Section 16401(c) of the California Uniform Partnership Act authorizes a general partnership to indemnify its partners
under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

There is no provision for indemnification of officers and directors in the partnership agreement of Oceanside Waste &
Recycling Services. The partnership agreement provides that the partners shall continue to maintain general liability
insurance in such amounts as are reasonable for the business and services conducted by the partnership.

Colorado Registrants:

(a) Bunting Trash Service, Inc. and Denver RL North, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Colorado.

Article 109 of the Colorado Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of directors
to grant, indemnity to officers, directors, employees, fiduciaries or agents of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.
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Section 7-108-401(4) of the Colorado Business Corporation Act provides that a director or officer of the corporation
shall not be liable to the corporation or its shareholders for any action the director or officer takes or omits to take as a
director of officer if, in connection with such action or omission, the director or officer performed the duties of the
position (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar
circumstances and (iii) in a manner the director or officer reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the
corporation.
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The bylaws of each of Bunting Trash Service, Inc and Denver RL North, Inc. provide that the corporation shall
indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys�
fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed
to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding,
had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or
is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right
of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred
by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and
in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that
no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of each of Bunting Trash Service, Inc. and Denver RL North, Inc. also provide that any indemnification
(unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a
determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has
met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority
vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum
is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in
a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a
threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of
such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such
amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according
to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who
is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and
incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation
would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the
corporation.

(b) Allied Waste Systems of Colorado, LLC, Frontier Waste Services (Colorado), LLC, Republic Services of
Colorado Hauling, LLC and Republic Services of Colorado I, LLC are organized as limited liability companies
under the laws of Colorado.

Section 407 of the Colorado Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member or manager of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of each of Frontier Waste Services (Colorado), LLC, Republic Services of Colorado
Hauling, LLC and Republic Services of Colorado I, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save
harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company from and against all losses, claims, costs,
liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by such
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indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.
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The operating agreement of Allied Waste Systems of Colorado, LLC provides for identical indemnification as
described in the preceding paragraph, except that such indemnification is also provided to the directors of the sole
member of the company.

Delaware Registrants:

(a) Allied Enviroengineering, Inc., Allied Green Power, Inc., Allied Nova Scotia, Inc., Allied Waste Alabama,
Inc., Allied Waste Company, Inc., Allied Waste Holdings (Canada) Ltd., Allied Waste Industries, Inc., Allied
Waste Landfill Holdings, Inc., Allied Waste North America, Inc., Allied Waste Rural Sanitation, Inc., Allied
Waste Services of Colorado, Inc., Allied Waste Systems Holdings, Inc., Allied Waste Systems, Inc., Allied
Waste Transportation, Inc., American Disposal Services of Illinois, Inc., American Disposal Services of New
Jersey, Inc., American Disposal Services of West Virginia, Inc., American Disposal Services, Inc., American
Disposal Transfer Services of Illinois, Inc., Attwoods of North America, Inc., AWIN Leasing Company, Inc.,
AWIN Management, Inc., BBCO, Inc., BFI Atlantic, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Albany, Inc., BFI Energy
Systems of Delaware County, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Hempstead, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Niagara II,
Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Niagara, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of SEMASS, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of
Southeastern Connecticut, Inc., BFI International, Inc., BFI REF-FUEL, Inc., BFI Trans River (GP), Inc.,
Bond County Landfill, Inc., Browning-Ferris Financial Services, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of Florida,
Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of Illinois, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of Ohio, Inc., Browning-Ferris
Services, Inc., CC Landfill, Inc., Cocopah Landfill, Inc., Compactor Rental Systems of Delaware, Inc., Copper
Mountain Landfill, Inc., County Disposal (Ohio), Inc., County Disposal, Inc., County Landfill, Inc., East
Chicago Compost Facility, Inc., ECDC Environmental of Humboldt County, Inc., ECDC Holdings, Inc.,
Environmental Development Corp., Environtech, Inc., Evergreen Scavenger Service, Inc., General Refuse
Rolloff Corp., Georgia Recycling Services, Inc., Great Lakes Disposal Service, Inc., Liberty Waste Holdings,
Inc., Lucas County Land Development, Inc., Mountain Home Disposal, Inc., NationsWaste, Inc., NCorp., Inc.,
Ohio Republic Contracts, II, Inc., Ottawa County Landfill, Inc., Republic Services Financial LP, Inc., Republic
Services Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services of California Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services of
Florida GP, Inc., Republic Services of Florida LP, Inc., Republic Services of Indiana LP, Inc., Republic
Services of Michigan Holding Company, Inc., Republic Waste Services of Texas GP, Inc., Republic Waste
Services of Texas LP, Inc., Risk Services, Inc., Sangamon Valley Landfill, Inc., Standard Waste, Inc., Taylor
Ridge Landfill, Inc., Tennessee Union County Landfill, Inc. and Wayne County Landfill IL, Inc. are
incorporated under the laws of Delaware.

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to directors, officers, employees and agents of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 102(b)(7) of the Delaware General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of
incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for
monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, subject to certain limitations.

The certificate of incorporation of each of Allied Enviroengineering, Inc., Allied Waste Alabama, Inc., Allied Waste
Company, Inc., Allied Waste North America, Inc., AWIN Leasing Company, Inc. and AWIN Management, Inc.
provides that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to
any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the
corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith
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corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of
the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
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expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite
the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The certificate of incorporation of each of the Delaware corporation registrants listed in the preceding paragraph also
provides that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in
the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances
because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of
directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or
proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so
directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director
or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the
corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or
on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not
entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may
purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or
her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her
against such liability under the Delaware General Corporation Law.

The certificate of incorporation of each of Allied Enviroengineering, Inc., Allied Nova Scotia, Inc., Allied Waste
Alabama, Inc., Allied Waste Company, Inc., Allied Waste Holdings (Canada) Ltd., Allied Waste North America, Inc.,
Allied Waste Systems, Inc., American Disposal Services, Inc., American Disposal Services of Illinois, Inc., American
Disposal Services of New Jersey, Inc., American Disposal Services of West Virginia, Inc., American Disposal
Transfer Services of Illinois, Inc., AWIN Leasing Company, Inc., AWIN Management, Inc., BBCO, Inc.,
Browning-Ferris Financial Services, Inc., Compactor Rental Systems of Delaware, Inc., County Disposal, Inc.,
County Disposal (Ohio), Inc., County Landfill, Inc., Environtech, Inc., Georgia Recycling Services, Inc., Mountain
Home Disposal, Inc., NationsWaste, Inc., NCorp, Inc., Republic Services Financial LP, Inc., Republic Services
Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services of California Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services of Florida GP,
Inc., Republic Services of Florida LP, Inc., Republic Services of Indiana, LP, Inc., Republic Services of Michigan
Holding Company, Inc., Republic Waste Services of Texas GP, Inc. and Republic Waste Services of Texas LP, Inc.
provides that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for
monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director except for liability (i) for any breach of the director�s duty
of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law relating
to an unlawful payment of a dividend or unlawful stock purchase or redemption or (iv) for any transaction from which
the director derived any improper personal benefit.

The certificate of incorporation of each of Allied Green Power, Inc., Allied Waste Industries, Inc., Allied Waste
Landfill Holdings, Inc., Allied Waste Rural Sanitation, Inc., Allied Waste Services of Colorado, Inc., Allied Waste
Transportation, Inc., Bond County Landfill, Inc., CC Landfill, Inc., Cocopah Landfill, Inc., Copper Mountain Landfill,
Inc., East Chicago Compost Facility, Inc., ECDC Environmental of Humboldt County, Inc., ECDC Holdings, Inc.,
Evergreen Scavenger Service, Inc., General Refuse Rolloff Corp., Great Lakes Disposal Service, Inc., Liberty Waste
Holdings, Inc., Lucas County Land Development, Inc., Ohio Republic Contracts, II, Inc., Sangamon Valley Landfill,
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damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except that this provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of
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prohibited by the Delaware General Corporation Law as in effect at the time of the alleged breach of duty by such
director.

The certificate of incorporation of each of Allied Nova Scotia, Inc., Allied Waste Holdings (Canada) Ltd. and
American Disposal Services, Inc. provides that, to the fullest extent authorized by the Delaware General Corporation
Law, the corporation shall indemnify any person who at any time is or was a director or officer of the corporation and
is threatened to be or is made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding by reason of
the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer or other agent of any other entity against all expense, liability and loss (including,
without limitation, court costs and attorneys� fees, judgments, fines, excise taxes or penalties and amounts paid or to be
paid in settlement) actually and reasonably incurred by such person. Expenses incurred by a director or officer of the
corporation shall be paid in advance to the fullest extent permitted by law upon an undertaking by such person to
repay all amounts so advanced if it shall ultimately be determined that such director or officer is not entitled to
indemnification. The corporation may procure insurance or other arrangement on behalf of any such person described
in this paragraph.

The certificate of incorporation of each of American Disposal Services of Illinois, Inc., American Disposal Services of
New Jersey, Inc., American Disposal Services of West Virginia, Inc., American Disposal Transfer Services of Illinois,
Inc., County Disposal (Ohio), Inc., County Disposal, Inc. and County Landfill, Inc. provides that, to the fullest extent
authorized by the Delaware General Corporation Law, the corporation shall indemnify any person who at any time is
or was a director or officer of the corporation and is threatened to be or is made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the
corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer.

The certificate of incorporation of each of Evergreen Scavenger Service, Inc. and General Refuse Rolloff Corp.
provides that the corporation shall indemnify, to the fullest extent permitted by law, each director or officer of the
corporation who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed
action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was an authorized representative of the
corporation.

The certificate of incorporation of each of Allied Waste Systems Holdings, Inc., Republic Services Financial LP, Inc.,
Republic Services Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services of California Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services
of Florida GP, Inc., Republic Services of Florida LP, Inc., Republic Services of Indiana LP, Inc., Republic Services of
Michigan Holding Company, Inc., Republic Waste Services of Texas GP, Inc. and Republic Waste Services of Texas
LP, Inc. provides that the corporation shall indemnify its officers, directors, employees and agents to the fullest extent
permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law.

The certificate of incorporation of Ottawa County Landfill, Inc. provides that the corporation shall have the power to
indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent
of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such
person acted in good faith and in a manner reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceedings, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her
conduct was unlawful.

The bylaws of each of Allied Enviroengineering, Inc., Allied Green Power, Inc., Allied Waste Company, Inc., Allied
Waste Holdings (Canada) Ltd., Allied Waste Industries, Inc., Allied Waste Landfill Holdings, Inc., Allied Waste
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Rural Sanitation, Inc., Allied Waste Services of Colorado, Inc., Allied Waste Systems, Inc., Allied Waste
Transportation, Inc., American Disposal Services, Inc., American Disposal Services of Illinois, Inc., American
Disposal Services of New Jersey, Inc., American Disposal Services of West Virginia, Inc., American Disposal
Transfer Services of Illinois, Inc., Attwoods of North America, Inc., BBCO, Inc., BFI Atlantic, Inc., AWIN Leasing
Company, Inc., AWIN Management, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Albany, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Delaware
County, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Hempstead, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Niagara II, Inc., BFI Energy Systems
of Niagara, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of SEMASS, Inc., BFI Energy Systems of Southeastern Connecticut, Inc.,
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BFI International, Inc., BFI REF-FUEL, Inc., BFI Trans River (GP), Inc., Bond County Landfill, Inc.,
Browning-Ferris Financial Services, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of Florida, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of
Illinois, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of Ohio, Inc., Browning-Ferris Services, Inc., CC Landfill, Inc., Cocopah
Landfill, Inc., Compactor Rental Systems of Delaware, Inc., Copper Mountain Landfill, Inc., County Disposal, Inc.,
County Disposal (Ohio), Inc., County Landfill, Inc., East Chicago Compost Facility, Inc., ECDC Environmental of
Humboldt County, Inc., ECDC Holdings, Inc., Environmental Development Corp., Environtech, Inc., Evergreen
Scavenger Service, Inc., General Refuse Rolloff Corp., Georgia Recycling Services, Inc., Great Lakes Disposal
Service, Inc., Liberty Waste Holdings, Inc., Lucas County Land Development, Inc., Mountain Home Disposal, Inc.,
NCorp, Inc., Ohio Republic Contracts, II, Inc., Republic Services Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services of
California Holding Company, Inc., Republic Services of Florida GP, Inc., Republic Services of Florida LP, Inc.,
Republic Services of Indiana LP, Inc., Republic Services of Michigan Holding Company, Inc., Republic Waste
Services of Texas GP, Inc., Republic Waste Services of Texas LP, Inc., Risk Services, Inc., Sangamon Valley
Landfill, Inc., Standard Waste, Inc., Taylor Ridge Landfill, Inc., Tennessee Union County Landfill, Inc. and Wayne
County Landfill IL, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the
right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith
and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with
respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The
corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of
the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including
attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such
action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed
to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or
matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent
that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication
of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity
for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of the Delaware corporation registrants listed in the preceding paragraph also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer
to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted
against or incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the
corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of
the corporation.
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The bylaws of Allied Nova Scotia, Inc. provide that, to the fullest extent authorized by the Delaware General
Corporation Law, the corporation shall indemnify any person who at any time is or was a director or officer of the
corporation and is threatened to be or is made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation or is or was serving
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at the request of the corporation as a director, officer or other agent of any other entity against all expense, liability
and loss (including, without limitation, court costs and attorneys� fees, judgments, fines, excise taxes or penalties and
amounts paid or to be paid in settlement) actually and reasonably incurred by such person. Expenses incurred by a
director or officer of the corporation shall be paid in advance to the fullest extent permitted by law upon an
undertaking by such person to repay all amounts so advanced if it shall ultimately be determined that such director or
officer is not entitled to indemnification. The corporation may procure insurance or other arrangement on behalf of
any such person described in this paragraph.

The bylaws of Allied Waste Alabama, Inc. provide that, to the fullest extent authorized by the Delaware General
Corporation Law, the corporation shall indemnify any person who at any time is or was a director of the corporation
and is threatened to be or is made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding by reason
of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer or other agent of any other entity against all expense, liability and loss (including,
without limitation, court costs and attorneys� fees, judgments, fines, excise taxes or penalties and amounts paid or to be
paid in settlement) actually and reasonably incurred by such person so long as a majority of a quorum of disinterested
directors, the stockholders or legal counsel through a written opinion determines that such person acted in good faith
and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and in
the case of a criminal proceeding, such person had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful.
Expenses incurred by a director or officer of the corporation shall be paid in advance to the fullest extent permitted by
law upon an undertaking by such person to repay all amounts so advanced if it shall ultimately be determined that
such director or officer is not entitled to indemnification. The corporation may procure insurance or other arrangement
on behalf of any such person described in this paragraph.

The bylaws of Allied Waste North America, Inc. provide that each director, officer and former director and officer of
the corporation, and any person who may have served or who may hereafter serve at the request of the corporation as a
director or officer of another corporation in which it owns shares of capital stock or of which it is a creditor, is hereby
indemnified by the corporation against expenses actually and necessarily incurred by such person in connection with
the defense of any action, suit or proceeding in which such person is made a party by reason of being or having been
such director or officer, except in relation to matters as to which such person shall be adjudged in such action, suit or
proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of duty.

The bylaws of NationsWaste, Inc. provide that each person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a
party to or is involved in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceedings by reason of the fact that he
or she is or was a director or officer of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as director
or officer or trustee of another entity or other enterprise shall be indemnified and held harmless by the corporation to
the fullest extent permitted by law.

The bylaws of Ottawa County Landfill, Inc. provide that the board of directors of the corporation may, to the fullest
extent permitted by the General Corporation Law of Delaware, indemnify any and all persons who it shall have the
power to indemnify against any and all of the expenses, liabilities or other matters.

The bylaws of Republic Services Financial LP, Inc. provide that each person who is or was a director or officer of the
corporation and each person who serves or served at the request of the corporation as a director or officer (or
equivalent) of another entity or other enterprise shall be indemnified by the corporation to the fullest extent authorized
by the Delaware General Corporation Law, except as to any action, suit or proceeding brought by or on behalf of the
director or officer of the corporation without prior approval of the board of directors. Each person who is or was an
employee or agent of the corporation, and each person who serves or has served at the request of the corporation as an
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, may be similarly indemnified at the discretion of the board of
directors. Expenses incurred by an officer or director in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding may be
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such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he is not entitled to be
indemnified by the corporation as authorized in the bylaws of the corporation. Such expenses incurred by other
employees and agents may be so paid upon such terms and conditions, if any, as the board of directors deems
appropriate.
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(b) Allied Gas Recovery Systems, L.L.C., Allied Services LLC, Allied Waste Environmental Management
Group, LLC, Allied Waste of New Jersey-New York, LLC, Allied Waste Recycling Services of New Hampshire,
LLC, Allied Waste Services of North America, LLC, Allied Waste Sycamore Landfill, LLC, Allied Waste
Systems of Indiana, LLC, Allied Waste Transfer Services of Arizona, LLC, Allied Waste Transfer Services of
Rhode Island, LLC, Anson County Landfill NC, LLC, Ariana, LLC, BFGSI, L.L.C., BFI Transfer Systems of
Alabama, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of DC, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Georgia, LLC, BFI Transfer
Systems of Maryland, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Mississippi, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Virginia,
LLC, BFI Waste Services of Tennessee, LLC, BFI Waste Services, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Alabama, LLC,
BFI Waste Systems of Arkansas, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Georgia, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Kentucky,
LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Louisiana, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Mississippi, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of
Missouri, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of North America, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of North Carolina, LLC, BFI
Waste Systems of South Carolina, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Tennessee, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of
Virginia, LLC, Bridgeton Landfill, LLC, Bridgeton Transfer Station, LLC, Browning-Ferris Industries, LLC,
Brunswick Waste Management Facility, LLC, Butler County Landfill, LLC, Chilton Landfill, LLC,
Consolidated Disposal Service, L.L.C., Continental Waste Industries, L.L.C., Courtney Ridge Landfill, LLC,
D & L Disposal, L.L.C., E Leasing Company, LLC, Ellis Scott Landfill MO, LLC, Envotech-Illinois, L.L.C.,
Evergreen Scavenger Service, L.L.C., Forest View Landfill, LLC, Great Plains Landfill OK, LLC, H Leasing
Company, LLC, Jefferson City Landfill, LLC, Kandel Enterprises, LLC, Lee County Landfill SC, LLC,
Lemons Landfill, LLC, Liberty Waste Services Limited, L.L.C., Liberty Waste Services of McCook, L.L.C.,
Little Creek Landing, LLC, Local Sanitation of Rowan County, L.L.C., N Leasing Company, LLC, New York
Waste Services, LLC, Northeast Landfill, LLC, Packerton Land Company, L.L.C., Pinecrest Landfill OK,
LLC, Polk County Landfill, LLC, Republic Services Group, LLC, Republic Services of California II, LLC,
Republic Services of Georgia GP, LLC, Republic Services of Georgia LP, LLC, Republic Services of Indiana
Transportation, LLC, Republic Services of New Jersey, LLC, Republic Services of Pennsylvania, LLC,
Republic Services of South Carolina, LLC, Republic Services of Southern California, LLC, Republic Services
of Wisconsin GP, LLC, Republic Services of Wisconsin LP, LLC, Republic Services Vasco Road, LLC,
Republic Waste Services of Southern California, LLC, RITM, LLC, Rubbish Control, LLC, S Leasing
Company, LLC, Sand Valley Holdings, L.L.C., Show-Me Landfill, LLC, Southeast Landfill, LLC, Webster
Parish Landfill, L.L.C. and Willow Ridge Landfill, LLC are organized as limited liability companies under the
laws of Delaware.

Section 18-108 of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify any
member or manager of the company from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever.

Section 18-1101 of the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to provide in its
limited liability company agreement that a member, manager or other person shall not be liable for breach of contract
and breach of duties to the limited liability company or to another member or manager or to another person that is a
party to or is otherwise bound by the limited liability company agreement, subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of Allied Services, LLC provides that the company shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless any manager or officer of the company or their affiliates or any member, to the extent of the company�s
assets, from and against any liability, damage, cost, expense, loss, claim or judgment incurred by such person arising
out of any claim based upon acts performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the
business of the company, including, without limitation, attorneys� fees and costs incurred by such person in the
settlement or defense of such claim; provided that no such person shall be indemnified for claims based upon acts
performed or omitted in breach of the operating agreement of the company or that constitute bad faith, fraud, willful
misconduct or gross negligence. The manager of the company may, in its discretion, procure, at the expense of the
company, errors and omissions insurance coverage for the manager and officers of the company.
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affiliates or any member shall be liable to the company or the other members for actions taken in good faith by such
person in connection with the company or its business; provided that such person shall, in all instances, remain liable
for acts in breach of the operating agreement of the company or that constitute bad faith, fraud, willful
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misconduct or gross negligence (except to the extent the company is compensated for the same by insurance coverage
maintained by the company).

The operating agreement of each of Allied Waste Sycamore Landfill, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Alabama, LLC,
BFI Transfer Systems of DC, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Georgia, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Maryland, LLC,
BFI Transfer Systems of Mississippi, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Virginia, LLC, BFI Waste Services of
Tennessee, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Alabama, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Arkansas, LLC, BFI Waste Systems
of Georgia, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Kentucky, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Louisiana, LLC, BFI Waste Systems
of Mississippi, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Missouri, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of North Carolina, LLC, BFI Waste
Systems of South Carolina, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Tennessee, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of Virginia, LLC,
Chilton Landfill, LLC, Consolidated Disposal Service, L.L.C., Courtney Ridge Landfill, LLC, Forest View Landfill,
LLC, Kandel Enterprises, LLC and Willow Ridge Landfill, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify
and save harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company from and against all losses, claims,
costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by
such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such person in
connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall
be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

The operating agreement of each of Allied Gas Recovery Systems, L.L.C., Allied Waste Environmental Management
Group, LLC, Allied Waste of New Jersey-New York, LLC, Allied Waste Recycling Services of New Hampshire,
LLC, Allied Waste Services of North America, LLC, Allied Waste Systems of Indiana, LLC, Allied Waste Transfer
Services of Arizona, LLC, Allied Waste Transfer Services of Rhode Island, LLC, BFGSI, L.L.C., BFI Waste
Services, LLC, BFI Waste Systems of North America, LLC, Bridgeton Landfill, LLC, Bridgeton Transfer Station,
LLC, Browning-Ferris Industries, LLC, Brunswick Waste Management Facility, LLC, Butler County Landfill, LLC,
D & L Disposal, L.L.C., Envotech-Illinois L.L.C., Evergreen Scavenger Service, L.L.C., Jefferson City Landfill, LLC,
Lemons Landfill, LLC, Liberty Waste Services of McCook, L.L.C., Little Creek Landing, LLC, New York Waste
Services, LLC, Northeast Landfill, LLC, Packerton Land Company, L.L.C., Polk County Landfill, LLC, Sand Valley
Holdings, L.L.C., Show-Me Landfill, LLC, and Southeast Landfill, LLC provides for identical indemnification as
described in the preceding paragraph, except that such indemnification is also provided to the directors of the sole
member of the company.

The operating agreement of each of Anson County Landfill NC, LLC, Ellis Scott Landfill MO, LLC, Great Plains
Landfill OK, LLC, Lee County Landfill SC, LLC and Pinecrest Landfill OK, LLC provides that the company shall
defend, indemnify and save harmless any member and the officers and directors of any member from and against all
losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by them by reason of any act performed or omitted to be
performed by them in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by them in
connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall
be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

The operating agreement of each of E Leasing Company, LLC, H Leasing Company, LLC, N Leasing Company, LLC
and S Leasing Company, LLC provides that the company shall indemnify, save harmless and pay all damages of the
manager, the special purpose manager and any member or any stockholders, directors, members, officers, employees
or agents of any of them relating to any damages incurred by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed
by such person in connection with the business of the company, including reasonable attorneys� fees incurred by such
person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission, which attorneys� fees may be
paid as incurred; provided that no member or manager shall be indemnified for any liability from fraud, willful
misconduct or gross negligence. Such person shall provide an undertaking to repay the indemnification payment made
by the company to such person if such person is found by a final nonappealable judgment not to be entitled to
indemnification.
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duty to the members, the special purpose manager, any creditor of the company or any other person. A
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person who so performs such duties shall not have any liability by reason of being or having been a manager of the
company.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of formation or operating agreement of Ariana,
LLC, Continental Waste Industries, L.L.C., Liberty Waste Services Limited, L.L.C., Local Sanitation of Rowan
County, L.L.C., Republic Services Group, LLC, Republic Services of California II, LLC, Republic Services of
Georgia GP, LLC, Republic Services of Georgia LP, LLC, Republic Services of Indiana Transportation, LLC,
Republic Services of New Jersey, LLC, Republic Services of Pennsylvania, LLC, Republic Services of South
Carolina, LLC, Republic Services of Southern California, LLC, Republic Services of Wisconsin GP, LLC, Republic
Services of Wisconsin LP, LLC, Republic Services Vasco Road, LLC, Republic Waste Services of Southern
California, LLC, RITM, LLC, Rubbish Control, LLC or Webster Parish Landfill, L.L.C.

(c) Abilene Landfill TX, LP, BFI Energy Systems of Southeastern Connecticut, Limited Partnership, BFI
Transfer Systems of Texas, LP, BFI Waste Services of Indiana, LP, BFI Waste Services of Texas, LP, BFI
Waste Systems of Indiana, LP, Blue Ridge Landfill TX, LP, Brenham Total Roll-Offs, LP, Camelot Landfill
TX, LP, Cefe Landfill TX, LP, Crow Landfill TX, L.P., Ellis County Landfill TX, LP, Forth Worth Landfill
TX, LP, Galveston County Landfill TX, LP, Giles Road Landfill TX, LP, Golden Triangle Landfill TX, LP,
Greenwood Landfill TX, LP, Gulf West Landfill TX, LP, Itasca Landfill TX, LP, Kerrville Landfill TX, LP,
Lewisville Landfill TX, LP, Mars Road TX, LP, McCarty Road Landfill TX, LP, Mesquite Landfill TX, LP,
Mexia Landfill TX, LP, Panama Road Landfill, TX, L.P., Pine Hill Farms Landfill TX, LP, Pleasant Oaks
Landfill TX, LP, Republic Services Financial, Limited Partnership, Republic Services of Florida, Limited
Partnership, Republic Services of Georgia, Limited Partnership, Republic Services of Indiana, Limited
Partnership, Republic Services of Wisconsin, Limited Partnership, Rio Grande Valley Landfill TX, LP, Royal
Oaks Landfill TX, LP, RWS Transport, L.P., Southwest Landfill TX, LP, Tessman Road Landfill TX, LP,
Turkey Creek Landfill TX, LP, Victoria Landfill TX, LP and Whispering Pines Landfill TX, LP are organized
as limited partnerships under the laws of Delaware.

Section 15-110 of the Delaware Revised Uniform Partnership Act permits a partnership to indemnify any partner or
other person from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever.

Section 15-103(f) of the Delaware Revised Uniform Partnership Act permits a partnership to provide in its partnership
agreement that the partner or other person shall not be liable for breach of contract and breach of duties to the
partnership or to another partner or to another person that is a party to or is otherwise bound by the partnership
agreement, subject to certain limitations.

The agreement of limited partnership of each of Abilene Landfill TX, LP, BFI Energy Systems of Southeastern
Connecticut, Limited Partnership, BFI Transfer Systems of Texas, LP, BFI Waste Services of Indiana, LP, BFI Waste
Services of Texas, LP, BFI Waste Systems of Indiana, LP, Blue Ridge Landfill TX, LP, Brenham Total Roll-Offs, LP,
Camelot Landfill TX, LP, Cefe Landfill TX, LP, Crow Landfill TX, L.P., Ellis County Landfill TX, LP, Forth Worth
Landfill TX, LP, Galveston County Landfill TX, LP, Giles Road Landfill TX, LP, Golden Triangle Landfill TX, LP,
Greenwood Landfill TX, LP, Gulf West Landfill TX, LP, Itasca Landfill TX, LP, Kerrville Landfill TX, LP,
Lewisville Landfill TX, LP, Mars Road TX, LP, McCarty Road Landfill TX, LP, Mesquite Landfill TX, LP, Mexia
Landfill TX, LP, Panama Road Landfill, TX, L.P., Pine Hill Farms Landfill TX, LP, Pleasant Oaks Landfill TX, LP,
Rio Grande Valley Landfill TX, LP, Royal Oaks Landfill TX, LP, Southwest Landfill TX, LP, Tessman Road Landfill
TX, LP, Turkey Creek Landfill TX, LP, Victoria Landfill TX, LP and Whispering Pines Landfill TX, LP provides that
the partnership shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the partners and their officers and directors from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by them by reason of any act performed or omitted to
be performed by them in connection with the business of the partnership, including attorneys� fees incurred by them in
connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no person shall be
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The agreement of limited partnership of each of Republic Services of Florida, Limited Partnership, Republic Services
of Georgia, Limited Partnership, Republic Services of Indiana, Limited Partnership, Republic Services of Wisconsin,
Limited Partnership and RWS Transport, L.P. provides that to the fullest extent permitted by law, the partnership shall
indemnify and hold harmless the general partner, its affiliates and all directors, officers,
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shareholders, partners, employees, representatives and agents of the general partner and its affiliates and all officers,
employees, representatives and agents of the partnership and its affiliates from and against any and all losses, claims,
demands, liabilities, expenses (including all fees and expenses), judgments, fines, settlements, and other amounts
arising from any and all claims, demands, actions, suits or proceedings, civil, criminal, administrative or investigative,
in which such person may be involved, or threatened to be involved, as a party or otherwise, by reason of its
management or the affairs of the partnership, or the general partner or its status as a general partner, an affiliate
thereof, or partner, director, officer, stockholder, employee, representative or agent thereof or of the partnership or a
person serving at the request of the partnership, the general partner or any affiliate thereof in another entity in a similar
capacity, which relates to or arises out of the partnership, its property, its businesses or affairs. Such person shall not
be entitled to indemnification with respect to any claim, issue or matter in which it has engaged in conduct that
constitutes fraud, willful misconduct, bad faith or gross negligence; provided, however, that a court of competent
jurisdiction may determine upon application that, despite such conduct, in view of all the circumstances of the case,
such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnification for such liabilities and expenses as the court may deem
proper. Expenses shall be advanced by the partnership prior to the final disposition of such claim, demand, action, suit
or proceeding upon receipt by the partnership of an undertaking by or on behalf of such person to repay such amount
if it shall be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified as authorized in the company�s agreement of
limited partnership. The general partner and the partnership may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any
person against any liability that may be asserted against or expenses that may be incurred by such person in
connection with activities of the partnership, regardless of whether the partnership would have the power to indemnify
such person against such liability under the provisions of the agreement of limited partnership of the company.

The agreement of limited partnership of each of Republic Services of Florida, Limited Partnership, Republic Services
of Georgia, Limited Partnership, Republic Services of Indiana, Limited Partnership, Republic Services of Wisconsin,
Limited Partnership and RWS Transport, L.P. provides that neither the general partner, its affiliates nor any of their
respective officers, directors, shareholders, partners, employees, representatives or agents nor any officer, employee,
representative or agent of the partnership and its affiliates shall be liable to the partnership or any partner for any act
or omission (in relation to the partnership, the partnership agreement, any related document or any transaction or
investment contemplated hereby or thereby) taken or omitted in good faith by such person and in the reasonable belief
that such act or omission is in or is not contrary to the best interests of the partnership and is within the scope of
authority granted to such person by the partnership agreement, provided that such act or omission does not constitute
fraud, willful misconduct, bad faith or gross negligence.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of limited partnership or agreement of limited
partnership of BFI Energy Systems of Southeastern Connecticut, Limited Partnership or Republic Services Financial,
Limited Partnership.

Florida Registrants:

(a) Delta Dade Recycling Corp., Delta Resources Corp., Delta Site Development Corp., Delta Waste Corp.,
Envirocycle, Inc., Gulfcoast Waste Service, Inc., Manumit of Florida, Inc., Republic Services Aviation, Inc. and
Schofield Corporation of Orlando are incorporated under the laws of Florida.

Section 607.0850 of the Florida Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to officers, directors, employees or other agents of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 607.0831 of the Florida Business Corporation Act provides that a director shall not be personally liable for
monetary damages to the corporation or any other person for any statement, vote, decision or failure to act regarding
corporate management or policy by such director, subject to certain limitations.
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The articles of incorporation of each of Delta Dade Recycling Corp., Envirocycle, Inc. and Gulfcoast Waste Service,
Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any officer or director, or any former officer or director, to the fullest
extent permitted by law.

The bylaws of each of Delta Dade Recycling Corp., Delta Resources Corp., Delta Site Development Corp., Delta
Waste Corp., Envirocycle, Inc., Gulfcoast Waste Service, Inc., Manumit of Florida, Inc., Republic Services
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Aviation, Inc. and Schofield Corporation of Orlando provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was
or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding
(other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts
paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe
his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of Delta Dade Recycling Corp., Delta Resources Corp., Delta Site Development Corp., Delta
Waste Corp., Envirocycle, Inc., Gulfcoast Waste Service, Inc., Manumit of Florida, Inc., Republic Services Aviation,
Inc. and Schofield Corporation of Orlando also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be
made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the
director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her
in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Allied Waste Transfer Services of Florida, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws
of Florida.

Section 608.4229 of the Florida Limited Liability Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a member,
manager or other person under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 608.4225 of the Florida Limited Liability Act provides that a manager or managing member shall not be liable
for any action taken as a manager or managing member or any failure to take any action if the manager or managing
member performed his or her duties in compliance with the duty of loyalty and duty of care to the company and all of
the members of the company.
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The operating agreement of Allied Waste Transfer Services of Florida, LLC provides that the company shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and the officers of the company from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or
omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
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attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

Georgia Registrants:

(a) Allied Waste Hauling of Georgia, Inc., Allied Waste Industries of Georgia, Inc., Golden Waste Disposal,
Inc., Price & Sons Recycling Company and S & S Recycling, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Georgia.

Sections 14-2-850 et seq. of the Georgia Business Corporation Code authorize a court to award, or a corporation�s
board of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 14-2-202(b)(4) of the Georgia Business Corporation Code permits a corporation to provide in its articles of
incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for
monetary damages for any action taken or any failure to take any action as a director, subject to certain limitations.
Section 14-2-842 of the Georgia Business Corporation Code provides that an officer shall not be liable to the
corporation or to its shareholders for any action taken as an officer or any failure to take any action if such officer
performed the duties of the office (i) in a manner he or she believes in good faith to be in the best interests of the
corporation and (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar
circumstances.

The articles of incorporation of Price & Sons Recycling Company provide that no director of the corporation shall
have personal liability to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of such director�s duty of
care or other duty as a director, except as required by the Georgia Business Corporation Code.

The bylaws of each of Price & Sons Recycling Company and S & S Recycling, Inc. provide that the corporation shall
indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys�
fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed
to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding,
had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or
is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right
of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred
by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and
in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that
no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of each of Price & Sons Recycling Company and S & S Recycling, Inc. also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
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upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by
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or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not
entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may
purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising
out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify
him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of each of Allied
Waste Hauling of Georgia, Inc., Allied Waste Industries of Georgia, Inc. or Golden Waste Disposal, Inc.

(b) Central Virginia Properties, LLC, Gateway Landfill, LLC and Wayne Developers, LLC are organized as
limited liability companies under the laws of Georgia.

Section 14-11-306 of the Georgia Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member, manager or other person under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of Gateway Landfill, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save
harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and the officers of the company from and against all losses,
claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be
performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such
person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such
person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of formation or the operating agreement of
Central Virginia Properties, LLC or Wayne Developers, LLC.

Idaho Registrants:  Ada County Development Company, Inc., Allied Waste Services of Page, Inc., and
American Sanitation, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Idaho.

Sections 30-1-850 et seq. of the Idaho Business Corporation Act authorize a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to
certain limitations.

Section 30-1-202(2)(d) of the Idaho Business Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its articles of
incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for
monetary damages for any action taken or any failure to take any action as a director, subject to certain limitations.
Section 30-1-842 of the Idaho Business Corporation Act provides that an officer shall not be liable to the corporation
or to its shareholders for any decision to take or not to take action or any failure to take action as an officer if the
duties of the office are performed (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care that a person in a like position would reasonably
exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner the officer reasonably believes to be in the best interests of
the corporation.

The articles of incorporation of American Sanitation, Inc. provide that no director of the corporation shall be
personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages resulting from a breach of fiduciary duty
as a director of the corporation, provided that such provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director for
(i) any breach of the director�s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders, (ii) acts or omissions not in good
faith or which involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of the law, (iii) any of those liabilities provided
under 30-1-48 of the Idaho Business Corporation Act relating to unlawful dividends, repurchases or distributions of

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 120



assets or (iv) any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The bylaws of each of Ada County Development Company, Inc. and American Sanitation, Inc. provide that the
corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason
of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in
connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or
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she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any
criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall
indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys�
fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit
if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to
which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court
in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but
in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such
expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of Ada County Development Company, Inc. and American Sanitation, Inc. also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer
to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted
against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether
or not the corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the
bylaws of the corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Allied Waste
Services of Page, Inc.

Illinois Registrants:

(a) ADS of Illinois, Inc., Allied Waste Industries of Illinois, Inc., Arc Disposal Company, Inc., Area Disposal,
Inc., Borrow Pit Corp., Brickyard Disposal & Recycling, Inc., CWI of Illinois, Inc., Environmental
Reclamation Company, Fred Barbara Trucking Co., Inc., Illinois Landfill, Inc., Illinois Recycling Services,
Inc., Illinois Valley Recycling, Inc., Ingrum Waste Disposal, Inc., Kankakee Quarry, Inc., LandComp
Corporation, Lee County Landfill, Inc., Loop Recycling, Inc., Loop Transfer, Incorporated, Northlake
Transfer, Inc., RCS, Inc., Roxana Landfill, Inc., Saline County Landfill, Inc., Shred � All Recycling Systems
Inc., Southern Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc., Streator Area Landfill, Inc., Suburban Transfer, Inc., Suburban
Warehouse, Inc., Tri-State Recycling Services, Inc. and Upper Rock Island County Landfill, Inc. are
incorporated under the laws of Illinois.

Section 8.75 of the Illinois Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of directors
to grant, indemnity to directors, officers, employees and agents of the corporation under certain circumstances and
subject to certain limitations.
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monetary damages for any action taken or any failure to take any action as a director, subject to certain limitations.
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The articles of incorporation of ADS of Illinois, Inc. provide that, to the fullest extent permitted by the Illinois
Business Corporation Act, a director of the corporation shall not be liable to the corporation or its shareholders for
monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director.

The articles of incorporation of Borrow Pit Corp. provide that a director of the corporation shall not be personally
liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for
liability (i) for any breach of the director�s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its shareholders, (ii) for acts or
omissions not in good faith or that involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under
Section 8.65 of the Illinois Business Corporation Act relating to unlawful distributions or (iv) any transaction from
which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The bylaws of each of ADS of Illinois, Inc., Arc Disposal Company, Inc., Area Disposal, Inc., Borrow Pit Corp.,
Brickyard Disposal & Recycling, Inc., CWI of Illinois, Inc., Environmental Reclamation Company, Fred Barbara
Trucking Co., Inc., Illinois Recycling Services, Inc., Illinois Valley Recycling, Inc., Ingrum Waste Disposal, Inc.,
Kankakee Quarry, Inc., LandComp Corporation, Loop Recycling, Inc., Loop Transfer, Incorporated, Northlake
Transfer, Inc., Roxana Landfill, Inc., Saline County Landfill, Inc., Shred � All Recycling Systems Inc., Southern
Illinois Regional Landfill, Inc., Suburban Transfer, Inc., Suburban Warehouse, Inc., Tri-State Recycling Services, Inc.
and Upper Rock Island County Landfill, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a
party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than
an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such
person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment
in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving
at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite
the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of the Illinois corporation registrants listed in the preceding paragraph also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer
to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
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corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of
the corporation.
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The bylaws of Illinois Landfill, Inc. provide that, to the extent not inconsistent with applicable law, every person who
is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee, agent or fiduciary of another entity, shall be indemnified by the corporation against all
liability and reasonable expenses that may be incurred by him or her in connection with or resulting from any Claim:
(i) if such person is successful with respect to the claim, (ii) if not successful, then if such person is determined to
have: (1) conducted himself or herself in good faith; and (2) reasonably believed: (A) in the case of conduct in his
official capacity with the corporation, that his conduct was in its best interest; and (B) in all other cases, that his
conduct was at least not opposed to the best interest of the corporation; and (3) in the case of any criminal proceeding,
either: (A) had reasonable cause to believe his conduct was lawful; or (B) had no reasonable cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful. The determination whether such person has met the required standards of conduct shall be
made (i) by the board of directors by majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors not at the time parties to the
claim, and if such a quorum cannot be obtained, then (ii) by majority vote of a committee duly designated by the
board of directors consisting solely of two or more directors not at the time parties to the claim, and if such a
committee cannot be constituted, then (iii) by the shareholders (but shares owned by or voted under the control of a
director who is at the time a party to the claim may not be voted), and if there are no shareholders who are entitled to
vote pursuant to the requirements of (iii) above, then (iv) by special legal counsel selected by a majority vote of the
full board of directors. Expenses incurred by such person with respect to any claim shall be advanced by the
corporation (by action of the board of directors, whether or not a disinterested quorum exists) prior to the final
disposition thereof if: (i) such person furnishes the corporation a written affirmation of his good faith belief that such
person has met the standards of conduct specified in the bylaws of the corporation; and (ii) such person furnishes the
corporation a written undertaking to repay the advance if it is ultimately determined that such person did not meet the
specified standards of conduct; and (iii) the board of directors makes a determination that the facts then known would
not preclude indemnification of such person.

The bylaws of each of RCS, Inc. and Streator Area Landfill, Inc. provide that the corporation shall have the power to
indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made party to any threatened, pending or completed
action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he or she
is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in
connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall have
the power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of
the fact that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the
request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation, provided that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such persons shall have been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct
in the performance of his or her duty to the corporation, unless, and only to the extent that, the court in which such
action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all
the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses as the court
shall deem proper. Any determination to indemnify such person shall be made: (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion, or (iii) by the shareholders. Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit
or proceeding may be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding, as
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officer, employee or agent to repay such amount, unless it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is entitled to
be indemnified by the corporation. The corporation shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf
of any person
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who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation, as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against any liability asserted
against such person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or
not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him or her against such liability under the provisions of this
Article.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Allied Waste
Industries of Illinois, Inc. or Lee County Landfill, Inc.

(b) Liberty Waste Service of Illinois, L.L.C. is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of
Illinois.

Section 15-7(a) of the Illinois Limited Liability Company Act authorizes a limited liability company to indemnify a
member or manager under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of Liberty Waste Service of Illinois, L.L.C. provides that the company shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors and the officers of the company from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or
omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees
incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided,
however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross
negligence.

Indiana Registrants:

(a) Allied Waste Industries of Northwest Indiana, Inc., DTC Management, Inc. and Wastehaul, Inc. are
incorporated under the laws of Indiana.

Section 23-1-37 of the Indiana Business Corporation Law authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to officers, directors, agents and employees of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 23-1-35-1(e) of the Indiana Business Corporation Law provides that a director shall not be liable for any
action taken as a director or any failure to take any action, regardless of the nature of the alleged breach of duty unless
(i) the director has breached or failed to perform the duties of the director�s office (1) in good faith, (2) with the care an
ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances and (3) in a manner the
director reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation and (ii) the breach or failure to perform
constitutes willful misconduct or recklessness.

The articles of incorporation of DTC Management, Inc. provide for indemnification to the fullest extent permissible
by law.

The bylaws of Allied Waste Industries of Northwest Indiana, Inc. provide for indemnification for any person who is or
was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee, agent or fiduciary of another foreign or domestic entity that may be incurred by him or her
in connection with or resulting from any claim as long as such person acted in good faith and reasonably believed that
his or her conduct was in the best interest of (in the case of conduct in his or her official capacity with the corporation)
or not opposed to (in all other cases) the best interest of the corporation. In the case of any criminal proceeding, such
person must have had reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was lawful or had no reasonable cause to believe
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his or her conduct was unlawful. The determination whether such person has met the required standards of conduct
shall be made (i) by the board of directors by majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors not at the time parties
to the claim, and if such a quorum cannot be obtained; then (ii) by majority vote of a committee duly designated by
the board of directors consisting solely of two or more directors not at the time parties to the claim; and if such a
committee cannot be constituted; then (iii) by the shareholders, and if there are no shareholders who are not also
directors who are a party to the claim; then (iv) by special legal counsel selected by a majority vote of the full board of
directors (in which selection, a director who is a party to the claim may participate). Expenses incurred by such person
may be advanced by the corporation prior to the final disposition of the claim under certain circumstances.
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The bylaws of DTC Management, Inc. and Wastehaul, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of DTC Management, Inc. and Wastehaul, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by
him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have
the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Agricultural Acquisitions, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of Indiana.

Section 23-18-2-2(14) of the Indiana Business Flexibility Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member, manager, agent or employee of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 23-18-4-2(a) of the Indiana Business Flexibility Act provides that, unless otherwise provided in a written
operating agreement, a member or manager shall not be liable for damages to the limited liability company or to the
members of the limited liability company for any action taken or failure to act on behalf of the limited liability
company, unless the act or omission constitutes willful misconduct or recklessness.

The operating agreement of Agricultural Acquisitions, LLC provides that the company shall indemnify any member
or manager and may indemnify any employee or other agent of the company who was or is a party or is threatened to
be made a party to a threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
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settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with the action, suit or proceeding. Such
indemnification will only be provided if such person acted in good faith, with the care an ordinarily prudent person in
a like position would exercise under similar circumstances and in a manner that such person reasonably believed to be
in the best interest of the company and, with respect to a criminal action or proceeding, if such person had no
reasonable cause to believe that the person�s conduct was unlawful.

(c) Benton County Development Company, Clinton County Landfill Partnership, County Line Landfill
Partnership, Illiana Disposal Partnership, Jasper County Development Company Partnership, Key Waste
Indiana Partnership, Lake County C & D Development Partnership, Newton County Landfill Partnership,
Springfield Environmental General Partnership, Tippecanoe County Waste Services Partnership and Warrick
County Development Company are organized as general partnerships under the laws of Indiana.

Section 23-4-1-18(b) of the Indiana Uniform Partnership Act authorizes a general partnership to indemnify partners
under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the partnership agreements of any of the Indiana general
partnership registrants.

Iowa Registrants:

(a) Jetter Disposal, Inc. is incorporated under the laws of Iowa.

Division VIII, Part E of the Iowa Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to
certain limitations.

Section 490.831(1) provides that a director shall not be liable to the corporation or its shareholders for any decision as
a director to take or not to take action or any failure to take any action unless the challenged conduct was the result of
(i) action not in good faith, (ii) a decision that the director did not reasonably believe to be in the best interests of the
corporation or (iii) a decision as to which the director was not informed to an extent the director reasonably believed
appropriate in the circumstances. Section 490.842(3) provides that an officer shall not be liable to the corporation or
its shareholders for any decision to take or not to take action or any failure to take any action if the duties of the
officer are performed (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care that a person in a like position would reasonably exercise
under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the
corporation.

The bylaws of Jetter Disposal, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action
by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the
corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another
entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted
in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct
was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to
any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its
favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the
request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or
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in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite
the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.
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The bylaws of Jetter Disposal, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by
the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or
officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her
in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Allied Waste Transfer Services of Iowa, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of
Iowa.

Section 490A.202(17) of the Iowa Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member, manager or other person, as provided in an operating agreement.

Section 490A.706(4) of the Iowa Limited Liability Company Act provides that a manager shall not be liable for any
action taken as a manager or any failure to take any action if the manager performed the duties of the manager�s office
in good faith, with the care an ordinary prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances,
and in a manner the manager believes to be in the best interests of the limited liability company.

The operating agreement of Allied Waste Transfer Services of Iowa, LLC provides that the company shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and the officers of the company from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or
omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees
incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided,
however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross
negligence.

Kansas Registrants: American Disposal Services of Kansas, Inc., Resource Recovery, Inc. and Sunset Disposal,
Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Kansas.

Section 17-6305 of the General Corporation Code of Kansas authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain circumstances
and subject to certain limitations.

The bylaws of each of the Kansas corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding
(other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts
paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
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his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by
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him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in
a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of each of the Kansas corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by
him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have
the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

Kentucky Registrants:

(a) Republic Services of Kentucky, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of Kentucky.

Section 275.180 of the Kentucky Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member or manager of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 274.170(1) of the Kentucky Limited Liability Company Act provides that, unless otherwise provided in a
written operating agreement, a member or manager shall not be liable, responsible or accountable in damages or
otherwise to a limited liability company for any action taken or failure to act on behalf of the limited liability company
unless the act or omission constitutes wanton or reckless misconduct.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of formation or operating agreement of
Republic Services of Kentucky, LLC.

(b) Benson Valley Landfill General Partnership, Blue Ridge Landfill General Partnership, Green Valley
Landfill General Partnership and Morehead Landfill General Partnership are organized as general
partnerships under the laws of Kentucky.

Section 362.235 of the Kentucky Uniform Partnership Act authorizes a general partnership to indemnify partners
under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the partnership agreement of any of the Kentucky general
partnership registrants.
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Louisiana Registrants: Crescent Acres Landfill, LLC, Frontier Waste Services of Louisiana L.L.C., Jefferson
Parish Development Company, LLC and St. Bernard Parish Development Company, LLC are organized as
limited liability companies under the laws of Louisiana.

Section 12:1315(2) of the Louisiana Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify
a member or manager of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.
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Section 12:1314 of the Louisiana Limited Liability Company Act provides that a manager or managing member shall
not be liable for any action taken on behalf of the limited liability company or any failure to take any action if he or
she performed the duties of his or her office in good faith, with the diligence, care, judgment, and skill which an
ordinary prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances.

The operating agreement of Frontier Waste Services of Louisiana L.L.C. provides that the company shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company from and against all
losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be
performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such
person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such
person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

The operating agreement of each of Crescent Acres Landfill, LLC, Jefferson Parish Development Company, LLC and
St. Bernard Parish Development, LLC provides for identical indemnification as described in the preceding paragraph,
except that such indemnification is also provided to the directors of the sole member of the company.

Maryland Registrants:

(a) Browning-Ferris, Inc., Calvert Trash Systems, Incorporated and Honeygo Run Reclamation Center, Inc.
are incorporated under the laws of Maryland.

Section 2-418 of the Maryland General Corporation Law authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain circumstances
and subject to certain limitations.

Section 2-405.1 of the Maryland General Corporation Law and Section 5-417 of the Maryland Courts and Judicial
Proceedings Article provide that a director shall have no liability by reason of being or having been a director of a
corporation if such director performs his or her duties (i) in good faith, (ii) in a manner he or she reasonably believes
to be in the best interests of the corporation and (iii) with the care that an ordinarily prudent person in a like position
would use under similar circumstances.

The bylaws of each of the Maryland corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
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The bylaws of each of the Maryland corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not
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obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a
written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a
threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of
such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such
amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according
to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who
is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and
incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation
would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the
corporation.

(b) Prince George�s County Landfill, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of
Maryland.

Section 4A-203 of the Maryland Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member, agent or employee of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of Prince George�s County Landfill, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify
and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the company, from and against all
losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be
performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such
person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such
person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

Massachusetts Registrants:

(a) Allied Acquisition Two, Inc., Atlantic Waste Holding Company, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries, Inc., F. P.
McNamara Rubbish Removal, Inc. and Vining Disposal Service, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of
Massachusetts.

Sections 8.50 et seq. of the Massachusetts Business Corporation Act authorize a court to award, or a corporation�s
board of directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and
subject to certain limitations.

Section 8.30 of the Massachusetts Business Corporation Act provides that a director shall not be liable for any action
taken as a director, or any failure to take any action, if such director performed the duties of the office (i) in good faith,
(ii) with the care that a person in a like position would reasonably believe appropriate under similar circumstances and
(iii) in a manner such director reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation. Section 8.42 of the
Massachusetts Business Corporation Act provides that an officer shall not be liable to the corporation or its
shareholders for any decision to take or not to take any action taken, or any failure to take any action as an officer if
the duties of the officer are performed (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care that a person in a like position would
reasonable exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner the officer reasonably believes to be in the best
interests of the corporation.

The bylaws of each of Allied Acquisition Two, Inc., Atlantic Waste Holding Company, Inc., Browning-Ferris
Industries, Inc. and F. P. McNamara Rubbish Removal, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
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employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a
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party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the
corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a
manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of each of Allied Acquisition Two, Inc., Atlantic Waste Holding Company, Inc., Browning-Ferris
Industries, Inc. and F. P. McNamara Rubbish Removal, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by
him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have
the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

The bylaws of Vining Disposal Service, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless each
person, now or hereafter an officer or director of the corporation, from and against any and all claims and liabilities to
which such person may be or become subject by reason of such person being or having been an officer or a director of
the corporation or by reason of such person�s alleged acts or omissions as an officer or director of the corporation. The
corporation shall indemnify and reimburse each such officer and director against and for any and all legal and other
expenses reasonably incurred by such person in connection with any such claims and liabilities, except with respect to
any matters to which such officer or director shall have been adjudicated in any proceeding not to have acted in good
faith in the reasonable belief that his action was in the best interest of the corporation. The corporation shall similarly
indemnify and hold harmless persons who serve at the corporation�s request as directors or officers of another
organization in which the corporation owns shares or of which it is a creditor.

(b) Allied Waste Services of Massachusetts, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Massachusetts, LLC and BFI Waste
Systems of Massachusetts, LLC are organized as limited liability companies under the laws of Massachusetts.

Section 8 of the Massachusetts Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member, manager or any other person under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of each of the Massachusetts limited liability company registrants provides that the company
shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or
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however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross
negligence.
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Michigan Registrants:

(a) Adrian Landfill, Inc., Central Sanitary Landfill, Inc., Citizens Disposal, Inc., City-Star Services, Inc.,
Clarkston Disposal, Inc., Dinverno, Inc., Eagle Industries Leasing, Inc., FLL, Inc., G. Van Dyken Disposal Inc.,
Harland�s Sanitary Landfill, Inc., Oakland Heights Development, Inc., Reliable Disposal, Inc., Royal Holdings,
Inc., Sanitary Disposal Service, Inc., Sauk Trail Development, Inc., Standard Disposal Services, Inc., Standard
Environmental Services, Inc., Tay-Ban Corporation and Tri-County Refuse Service, Inc. are incorporated
under the laws of Michigan.

Sections 450.1651 et seq. of the Michigan Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s
board of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 450.1209 of the Michigan Business Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its articles of
incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for
monetary damages for any action taken or any failure to take any action as a director under certain circumstances and
subject to certain limitations.

The articles of incorporation of Central Sanitary Landfill, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any
director of the corporation who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, or is or was serving at the
request of the corporation in another capacity, to the fullest extent permitted (in the absence of rights granted under
the articles of incorporation, bylaws or contractual rights) by the Michigan Business Corporation Act.

The articles of incorporation of Central Sanitary Landfill, Inc. also provide that a director of the corporation shall not
be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for a breach of fiduciary duty as a
director, except for liability arising from (i) a breach of the director�s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its
shareholders, (ii) an act or omission not in good faith or that involves intentional misconduct or knowing violation of
law, (iii) a violation of Section 551(1) of the Michigan Business Corporation Act relating to unlawful dividends,
distributions or loans or (iv) a transaction from which such director derived an improper personal benefit.

The articles of incorporation of each of Citizens Disposal, Inc. and Clarkston Disposal, Inc. provide that no director of
the corporation shall be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for a breach of
the director�s fiduciary duty.

The articles of incorporation of Oakland Heights Development, Inc. provide that a director of the corporation shall not
be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for a breach of fiduciary duty as a
director, except for liability arising from (i) a breach of the director�s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its
shareholders, (ii) an act or omission not in good faith or that involves intentional misconduct or knowing violation of
law, (iii) a violation of Section 551(1) of the Michigan Business Corporation Act relating to unlawful dividends,
distributions or loans, (iv) a transaction from which such director derived an improper personal benefit or (v) an act or
omission occurring prior to the date that the articles of incorporation of the company became effective.

The bylaws of each of Adrian Landfill, Inc., Central Sanitary Landfill, Inc., Citizens Disposal, Inc., City-Star
Services, Inc., Clarkston Disposal, Inc., Dinverno, Inc., Eagle Industries Leasing, Inc., FLL, Inc., Harland�s Sanitary
Landfill, Inc., Reliable Disposal, Inc., Sauk Trail Development, Inc., Standard Disposal Services, Inc., Standard
Environmental Services, Inc., Tay-Ban Corporation and Tri-County Refuse Service, Inc. provide that the corporation
shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact
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that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys�
fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed
to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding,
had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or
is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right
of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact
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that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys�
fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit
if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to
which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court
in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but
in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such
expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of Adrian Landfill, Inc., Central Sanitary Landfill, Inc., Citizens Disposal, Inc., City-Star
Services, Inc., Clarkston Disposal, Inc., Dinverno, Inc., Eagle Industries Leasing, Inc., FLL, Inc., Harland�s Sanitary
Landfill, Inc., Reliable Disposal, Inc., Sauk Trail Development, Inc., Standard Disposal Services, Inc., Standard
Environmental Services, Inc., Tay-Ban Corporation and Tri-County Refuse Service, Inc. also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer
to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted
against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether
or not the corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the
bylaws of the corporation.

The bylaws of each of G. Van Dyken Disposal Inc. and Oakland Heights Development, Inc. provide that the
corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation), by reason
of the fact that the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the
request of the corporation as a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise
against expenses (including attorney fees), judgments, penalties, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
reasonably incurred by the person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if the person acted in good faith
and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation or its
shareholders and, with respect to a criminal action or proceeding, the person had no reasonable cause to believe his or
her conduct was unlawful. The corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the
corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise, whether for profit or not for profit, against expenses, including attorney
fees and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with the action or
suit, if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the
best interests of the corporation or its shareholders. Indemnification shall not be made for a claim, issue or matter in
which the person shall have been found liable to the corporation except to the extent authorized by statute.
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compelled by a court) indemnification may be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specified case upon a
determination that indemnification of the director, officer, employee or agent is proper in the circumstances because
he or she has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth above. This determination
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shall be made by (i) a majority vote of a quorum of the board of directors consisting of the directors who are not
parties or threatened to be made parties to the claim, (ii) if a quorum cannot be obtained, by majority vote of a
committee duly designated by the board or (iii) by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or (iv) by all
independent directors who are not parties or threatened to be made parties to the claim or (v) by the shareholders, but
shares held by directors, officers, employees or agents who are parties or threatened to be made parties to the claim
may not be voted. The corporation may advance expenses incurred by a director, officer, employee or agent before
final disposition of a proceeding in certain circumstances. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted
against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether
or not the corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the
bylaws of the corporation.

The bylaws of Royal Holdings, Inc. provide that any person made a party to any action, suit or proceeding by reason
of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer or employee of the corporation, or of any corporation in which
such person served as such at the request of the corporation, shall be indemnified by the corporation against the
reasonable expenses (including attorney�s fees) actually and necessarily incurred by such person in connection with the
defense of such action, suit or proceedings or in connection with any appeal therein; provided that such
indemnification shall not be available in relation to matters as to which it was adjudged in such action, suit or
proceeding or in connection with any appeal therein, that such person is liable for negligence or misconduct in the
performance of such person�s duties.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Sanitary Disposal
Service, Inc.

(b) Allied Waste Systems of Michigan, LLC, C & C Expanded Sanitary Landfill, LLC, Republic Services of
Michigan Hauling, LLC, Republic Services of Michigan I, LLC, Republic Services of Michigan II, LLC,
Republic Services of Michigan III, LLC, Republic Services of Michigan IV, LLC and Republic Services of
Michigan V, LLC are organized as limited liability companies under the laws of Michigan.

Section 450.4408 of the Michigan Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify
managers of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 450.4404 of the Michigan Limited Liability Company Act provides that a manager shall not be liable for an
action taken as a manager or the failure to take an action if such manager performs the duties of his or her office in
good faith, with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances
and in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the limited liability company.

The operating agreement of each of Allied Waste Systems of Michigan, LLC and C & C Expanded Sanitary Landfill,
LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors,
and any officers of the company, from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such
person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of
the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on
any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad
faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of formation or the operating agreement of
Republic Services of Michigan Hauling, LLC, Republic Services of Michigan I, LLC, Republic Services of Michigan
II, LLC, Republic Services of Michigan III, LLC, Republic Services of Michigan IV, LLC or Republic Services of
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Minnesota Registrant: Woodlake Sanitary Service, Inc. is incorporated under the laws of Minnesota.

Section 302A.521 of the Minnesota Business Corporation Act authorizes indemnification of officers, directors,
members of committees of the board of directors and employees of the corporation under certain circumstances and
subject to certain limitations.
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Section 302A.251(1) of the Minnesota Business Corporation Act provides that a director shall not be liable by reason
of being or having been a director of the corporation if the director performs his or her duties (i) in good faith, (ii) in a
manner the director reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation and (iii) with the care an
ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances.

The bylaws of Woodlake Sanitary Service, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is
a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other
than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer
of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such
person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment
in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving
at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite
the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of Woodlake Sanitary Service, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall
be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the
director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her
in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

Mississippi Registrants:

(a) Mississippi Waste Paper Company is incorporated under the laws of Mississippi.

Subarticle E of Article 8 of the Mississippi Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s
board of directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and
subject to certain limitations.
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Section 79-4-8.31 of the Mississippi Business Corporation Act provides that a director shall not be liable to the
corporation or its shareholders for any decision to take or not to take action or any failure to take any action as a
director unless the challenged conduct consisted or was the result of (i) action not in good faith, (ii) a decision
(1) which the director did not reasonably believe to be in the best interests of the corporation or (2) as to which the
director was not informed to an extent the director reasonably believed appropriate in the circumstances, (iii) a lack
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of objectivity or independence, (iv) a sustained failure of the director to be informed about the business and affairs of
the corporation or (v) receipt of a financial benefit to which the director was not entitled. Section 79-4-8.42 of the
Mississippi Business Corporation Act provides that an officer shall not be liable to the corporation or its shareholder
for any decision to take or not to take action, or any failure to take any action as an officer so long as the duties of the
office are performed (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care that a person in a like position would reasonably exercise
under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner the officer reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the
corporation.

The bylaws of Mississippi Waste Paper Company provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or
is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other
than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer
of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such
person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment
in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving
at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite
the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of Mississippi Waste Paper Company also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court)
shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of
the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct.
Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors
who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her
in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Hancock County Development Company, LLC, Harrison County Landfill, LLC and Jackson County
Landfill, LLC are organized as limited liability companies under the laws of Mississippi.

Section 79-29-110 of the Mississippi Limited Liability Company Act authorizes a court to award, or a limited liability
company to grant, indemnity to a member, manager or agent of the company under certain circumstances and subject
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Section 79-29-402 of the Mississippi Limited Liability Company Act provides that a manager of a limited liability
company shall not be liable for any action taken as a manger or any failure to take any action if the manager
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performed the duties of the office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position
would exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the best
interest of the limited liability company.

The operating agreement of each of the Mississippi limited liability company registrants provides that the company
shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the
company, from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any
act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

Missouri Registrants:

(a) Autoshred, Inc., Belleville Landfill, Inc., CWI of Missouri, Inc., Rock Road Industries, Inc., Tate�s Transfer
Systems, Inc. and Thomas Disposal Service, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Missouri.

Section 351.355 of the General and Business Corporation Law of Missouri authorizes a court to award, or a
corporation�s board of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under
certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The bylaws of each of Autoshred, Inc., CWI of Missouri, Inc., Rock Road Industries, Inc. and Tate�s Transfer Systems,
Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party
to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the
corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise,
against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably
incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a
manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect
to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation
shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys�
fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit
if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to
which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court
in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but
in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such
expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of Autoshred, Inc., CWI of Missouri, Inc., Rock Road Industries, Inc. and Tate�s Transfer Systems,
Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as
authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the
circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made
(i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action,
suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so
directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director
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or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the
corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or
on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not
entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may
purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such
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capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the
obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

The bylaws of Thomas Disposal Service, Inc. provide that each director or officer or former director or former officer
of the corporation shall be indemnified by the corporation against liabilities, expenses, counsel fees and costs
reasonably incurred by such person in connection with, or arising out of, any action, suit, proceeding or claim in
which such person is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or officer of the corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Belleville Landfill,
Inc.

(b) Missouri City Landfill, LLC and St. Joseph Landfill, LLC are organized as limited liability companies
under the laws of Missouri.

The Missouri Limited Liability Company Act is silent as to indemnification.

Section 347.088(1) of the Missouri Limited Liability Company Act provides that, except as otherwise provided in the
operating agreement, a manager or member-manager shall not be liable for any action taken or any failure to take
action if he or she performs his duties in good faith, with the care a corporate officer of like position would exercise
under similar circumstances and in the manner a reasonable person would believe to be in the best interest of the
limited liability company.

The operating agreement of each of the Missouri limited liability company registrants provides that the company shall
defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the company,
from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act
performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

Montana Registrant: Allied Waste Systems of Montana, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under
the laws of Montana.

Section 35-8-107(12) of the Montana Limited Liability Company Act permits a Montana limited liability company to
indemnify a member, agent or employee of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain
limitations.

The operating agreement of Allied Waste Systems of Montana, LLC provides that the company shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the company, from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or
omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees
incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided,
however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross
negligence.

Nebraska Registrant: Oscar�s Collection System of Fremont, Inc. is incorporated under the laws of Nebraska.

Sections 21-20, 102 et seq. of the Nebraska Business Corporation Act authorize a court to award, or a corporation�s
board of directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and
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Sections 21-2095(4) and 21-2099(4) of the Nebraska Business Corporation Act provide that a director or officer of a
corporation shall not be liable for any action taken as a director or officer or any failure to take any action if he or she
performed the duties of his or her office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like
position would exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the
best interests of the corporation.
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There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Oscar�s Collection
System of Fremont, Inc.

Nevada Registrants: Browning-Ferris Industries Chemical Services, Inc., Republic Dumpco, Inc., Republic
Environmental Technologies, Inc. and Republic Silver State Disposal, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of
Nevada.

Section 78.7502 of the General Corporation Law of Nevada authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to
certain limitations.

Section 78.138(7) of the General Corporation Law of Nevada provides that, unless the articles of incorporation or an
amendment thereto filed after October 1, 2003 provide for greater individual liability, a director or officer is not
individually liable to the corporation or its stockholders or creditors for any damages as a result of any act or failure to
act in such person�s capacity as a director or officer unless it is proven that (i) such person�s act or failure to act
constituted a breach of his or her fiduciary duties as a director or officer and (ii) such person�s breach of those duties
involved intentional misconduct, fraud or a knowing violation of law.

The bylaws of each of the Nevada corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding
(other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts
paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe
his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of the Nevada corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
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employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by
him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have
the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.
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New Jersey Registrants:

(a) Allied Waste of New Jersey, Inc., American Materials Recycling Corp., Automated Modular Systems, Inc.,
BFI Energy Systems of Essex County, Inc., BFI Transfer Systems of New Jersey, Inc., BFI Waste Systems of
New Jersey, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of New Jersey, Inc., Louis Pinto & Son, Inc., Sanitation
Contractors, Newco Waste Systems of New Jersey, Inc., Tom Luciano�s Disposal Service, Inc. and Total Solid
Waste Recyclers, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of New Jersey.

Section 14A:3-5 of the Business Corporation Act of New Jersey authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board
of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 14A:2-7(3) of the New Jersey Business Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its articles of
incorporation that a director or officer of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its
shareholders for damages for any breach of duty owed to the corporation or its shareholders, subject to certain
limitations.

The articles of incorporation of American Materials Recycling Corp. provide for indemnification of all corporate
agents to the fullest extent permitted by the Business Corporation Act of New Jersey.

The articles of incorporation of American Material Recycling Corp. also provide that the personal liability of the
directors of the corporation are eliminated to the fullest extent permitted by the Business Corporation Act of New
Jersey.

The bylaws of each of American Materials Recycling Corp., Automated Modular Systems, Inc., BFI Energy Systems
of Essex County, Inc., BFI Transfer Systems of New Jersey, Inc., BFI Waste Systems of New Jersey, Inc.,
Browning-Ferris Industries of New Jersey, Inc., Louis Pinto & Son, Inc., Sanitation Contractors, Newco Waste
Systems of New Jersey, Inc., Tom Luciano�s Disposal Service, Inc. and Total Solid Waste Recyclers, Inc. provide that
the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason
of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in
connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify
any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or
suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person
acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such
person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which
such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view
of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which
the court shall deem proper.
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The bylaws of each of American Materials Recycling Corp., Automated Modular Systems, Inc., BFI Energy Systems
of Essex County, Inc., BFI Transfer Systems of New Jersey, Inc., BFI Waste Systems of New Jersey, Inc.,
Browning-Ferris Industries of New Jersey, Inc., Louis Pinto & Son, Inc., Sanitation Contractors, Newco Waste
Systems of New Jersey, Inc., Tom Luciano�s Disposal Service, Inc. and Total Solid Waste Recyclers, Inc. also provide
that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific
case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such
person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or
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proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so
directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director
or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the
corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or
on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not
entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may
purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising
out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify
him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Allied Waste of
New Jersey, Inc.

(b) Allied Transfer Systems of New Jersey, LLC and Allied Waste Systems of New Jersey, LLC are organized
as limited liability companies under the laws of New Jersey.

Section 42:2B-10 of the New Jersey Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify
a member, manager or other person from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever.

The operating agreement of each of the New Jersey limited liability company registrants provides that the company
shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the
company, from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any
act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

New Mexico Registrant: Allied Waste Industries (New Mexico), Inc. is incorporated under the laws of New
Mexico.

Section 53-11-4.1 of the New Mexico Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board
of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The bylaws of Allied Waste Industries (New Mexico), Inc. provide for indemnification for any person who is or was a
director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee, agent or fiduciary of another foreign or domestic entity that may be incurred by him or her
in connection with or resulting from any claim as long as such person acted in good faith and reasonably believed that
his or her conduct was in the best interest of (in the case of conduct in his or her official capacity with the corporation)
or not opposed to (in all other cases) the best interest of the corporation. In the case of any criminal proceeding, such
person must have had reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was lawful or had no reasonable cause to believe
his or her conduct was unlawful. The determination whether such person has met the required standards of conduct
shall be made (i) by the board of directors by majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors not at the time parties
to the claim, and if such a quorum cannot be obtained; then (ii) by majority vote of a committee duly designated by
the board of directors consisting solely of two or more directors not at the time parties to the claim; and if such a
committee cannot be constituted; then (iii) by the shareholders, and if there are no shareholders who are not also
directors who are a party to the claim; then (iv) by special legal counsel selected by a majority vote of the full board of
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may be advanced by the corporation prior to the final disposition of the claim under certain circumstances.

II-41

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 163



Table of Contents

New York Registrants:

(a) Allied Waste of Long Island, Inc., American Transfer Company, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of New
York, Inc., CECOS International, Inc., Island Waste Services Ltd., Tricil (N.Y.), Inc. and Waste Services of
New York, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of New York.

Article 7 of the New York Business Corporations Law authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of directors
to grant, indemnity to an officer or director of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to certain
limitations.

Section 402(b) of the New York Business Corporations Law permits a corporation to provide in its articles of
incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for
damages for any breach of duty in his or her capacity as director, subject to certain limitations.

The articles of incorporation of each of Allied Waste of Long Island, Inc. and Waste Services of New York, Inc.
provide that no director shall be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for damages for any breach of
duty in such capacity, except that this provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of any director if a judgment
or other final adjudication adverse to such director establishes that such director�s act or omissions (i) were in bad
faith, (ii) involved intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) were such that such director personally
gained a financial profit or other advantage to which such director was not legally entitled or (iv) that such director�s
acts violated Section 719 of the New York Business Corporations Law relating to an unlawful dividend, repurchase or
distribution of assets, nor shall this provision eliminate or limit the liability of any director for any act or omission
prior to the adoption of this provision.

The bylaws of each of Allied Waste of Long Island, Inc., American Transfer Company, Inc., Browning-Ferris
Industries of New York, Inc. and CECOS International, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws Allied Waste of Long Island, Inc., American Transfer Company, Inc., Browning-Ferris Industries of New
York, Inc. and CECOS International, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be
made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the
director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 164
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were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall
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ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws
of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a
director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person
in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

The bylaws of Tricil (N.Y.), Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person made or threatened to be
made a party to any action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of
the corporation, or of any other corporation which such person served as such at the request of the corporation, against
all judgments, fines, amounts paid in settlement and reasonable expenses, including attorneys� fees, actually and
necessarily incurred by him or her in connection with the defense of such action, suit or proceeding, or in connection
with any appeal therein, to the fullest extent and in the manner set forth in and permitted by the New York Business
Corporations Law. The board of directors, in its discretion, shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance in
accordance with the New York Business Corporations Law.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the bylaws of Island Waste Services Ltd. or Waste Services
of New York, Inc.

(b) Allied Waste Niagara Falls Landfill, LLC, Allied Waste Transfer Services of New York, LLC, Menands
Environmental Solutions, LLC and Wayne County Land Development, LLC are organized as limited liability
companies under the laws of New York.

Section 420 of the New York Limited Liability Company Law authorizes a limited liability company to indemnify any
member, manager or other person under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 409(c) of the New York Limited Liability Company Law provides that a manager shall have no liability by
reason of being or having been a manager of a limited liability company if the manager performs his or her duties in
good faith and with that degree of care that an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under similar
circumstances.

The operating agreement of each of the New York limited liability company registrants provides that the company
shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the
company, from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any
act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

North Carolina Registrants:

(a) Lake Norman Landfill, Inc. and Republic Services Real Estate Holding, Inc. are incorporated under the
laws of North Carolina.

Part 5 of Article 8 of the North Carolina Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board
of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.
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Section 55-2-02(b)(3) of the North Carolina Business Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its articles
of incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable in an action by or in the right of the
corporation for monetary damages for any breach of duty as a director under certain circumstances and subject to
certain limitations. Sections 55-8-30(d) and 55-8-42(d) provide that a director or officer of a corporation shall not be
liable for any action taken as a director or officer or any failure to take any action if he performed the duties of his or
her office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under
similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation.
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The articles of incorporation of Lake Norman Landfill, Inc. provide that, to the fullest extent permitted by the North
Carolina Business Corporation Act, no person who is serving or has served as a director of the corporation shall be
liable to the corporation nor to any of its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of duty as a director.

The bylaws of each of the North Carolina corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any
person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit
or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of the North Carolina corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered
by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by
him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have
the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Allied Waste Systems of North Carolina, LLC, Allied Waste Transfer Services of North Carolina, LLC and
Republic Services of North Carolina, LLC are organized as limited liability companies under the laws of North
Carolina.

Sections 53C-3-31 and 53C-3-32 of the North Carolina Limited Liability Company Act authorize a limited liability
company to indemnify a member, manager, director or executive of the company under certain circumstances and
subject to certain limitations.
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for any action taken as a manager or any failure to take any action if the manager performs the duties of his or her
office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinary prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar
circumstances and (iii) in the manner the manager reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the limited liability
company.

II-44

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 169



Table of Contents

The operating agreement of each of Allied Waste Systems of North Carolina, LLC and Allied Waste Transfer Services
of North Carolina, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its
officers and directors, and any officers of the company, from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and
damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in
connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the
defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified
from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of formation or the operating agreement of
Republic Services of North Carolina, LLC.

Ohio Registrants:

(a) Celina Landfill, Inc., Cherokee Run Landfill, Inc., Dempsey Waste Systems II, Inc., Noble Road Landfill,
Inc., Ohio Republic Contracts, Inc., Port Clinton Landfill, Inc., Preble County Landfill, Inc., R.C. Miller
Enterprises, Inc., R.C. Miller Refuse Service Inc., Ross Bros. Waste & Recycling Co., The Ecology Group, Inc.
and Williams County Landfill Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Ohio.

Section 1701.13(E) of the Ohio General Corporation Law authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain circumstances
and subject to certain limitations.

Section 1701.59(D) of the Ohio General Corporation Law provides that, unless otherwise provided in the articles of
incorporation or bylaws, a director shall be liable in damages for any action that the director takes or fails to take as a
director only if it is proved by clear and convincing evidence in a court of competent jurisdiction that the director�s
action or failure to act involved an act or omission undertaken with deliberate intent to cause injury to the corporation
or undertaken with reckless disregard for the best interests of the corporation.

The articles of incorporation of R.C. Miller Enterprises, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify and hold
harmless each person who shall serve at any time as a director or officer of the corporation from and against any and
all claims and liabilities to which such person shall become subject by reason of his or her having been a director or
officer of the corporation, or by reason of any action alleged to have been taken or omitted by him or her as such
director or officer, and shall reimburse each such person for all legal and other expenses reasonably incurred by such
person in connection with any such claim or liability; provided, however, that no such person shall be indemnified
against or be reimbursed for any expense incurred arising out of such person�s own negligence or willful misconduct.

The bylaws of Celina Landfill, Inc. provide that each director, officer and non-officer employee of the corporation
shall be indemnified by the corporation against the costs and expenses reasonably incurred by such person in
connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding to which such person is made a party by reason of being
or having been a director, officer or non-officer employee of the corporation, except with respect to matters as to
which such person shall be adjudged in such action to be liable for dereliction or negligence in the performance of
such person�s duties as director, officer or non-officer employee.

The bylaws of Cherokee Run Landfill, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a
party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether
civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action threatened or instituted directly by the corporation)
by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation as a director, trustee, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
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reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith
and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and
with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The
corporation may indemnify or agree to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party
to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit which is threatened or instituted by the corporation directly
(rather than a derivative action in the right of the corporation) to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact
that such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the
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corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, trustee, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with such action or suit of such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, except that no such
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his or her duty to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the Court of Common Pleas of Madison County, Ohio or the court in which such action or suit
was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability, but in view of all the
circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses as such court
shall deem proper.

The bylaws of Cherokee Run Landfill, Inc. also provide that, to the extent that a director, trustee, officer, employee or
agent has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any such action, suit or proceeding or in defense of
any claim, issue or matter therein, such person shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys� fees)
actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection therewith. The corporation may purchase and maintain
insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation as a director, trustee, officer, employee, or agent of another entity or other
enterprise, against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising
out of his status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him or her against such
liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

The bylaws of each of Dempsey Waste Systems II, Inc., Noble Road Landfill, Inc., Ohio Republic Contracts, Inc.,
Port Clinton Landfill, Inc., Preble County Landfill, Inc., R.C. Miller Enterprises, Inc., R.C. Miller Refuse Service Inc.,
Ross Bros. Waste & Recycling Co., The Ecology Group, Inc. and Williams County Landfill Inc. provide that the
corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason
of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in
connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify
any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or
suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person
acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such
person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which
such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view
of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which
the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of Dempsey Waste Systems II, Inc., Noble Road Landfill, Inc., Ohio Republic Contracts, Inc.,
Port Clinton Landfill, Inc., Preble County Landfill, Inc., R.C. Miller Enterprises, Inc., R.C. Miller Refuse Service Inc.,
Ross Bros. Waste & Recycling Co., The Ecology Group, Inc. and Williams County Landfill Inc. also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
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majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by
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the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by
or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not
entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may
purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or
was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising
out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify
him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Allied Waste Transfer Services of Lima, LLC, AWIN Leasing II, LLC, Carbon Limestone Landfill, LLC,
County Environmental Landfill, LLC, County Land Development Landfill, LLC, General Refuse Service of
Ohio, L.L.C., Lorain County Landfill, LLC, Lucas County Landfill, LLC, Republic Ohio Contracts, LLC,
Republic Services of Ohio Hauling, LLC, Republic Services of Ohio I, LLC, Republic Services of Ohio II, LLC,
Republic Services of Ohio III, LLC and Republic Services of Ohio IV, LLC are organized as limited liability
companies under the laws of Ohio.

Section 1705.32 of the Ohio Revised Code authorizes a court to award, or a limited liability company to grant,
indemnity to a manager, officer, employee or agent of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain
limitations.

Section 1705.29(D) of the Ohio Revised Code provides that, unless otherwise provided in the articles of incorporation
or operating agreement, a manager of a limited liability company shall be liable for damages for any action that such
manager takes or fails to take as a manager only if it is proved by clear and convincing evidence in a court with
jurisdiction that his action or failure to act involved an act or omission undertaken with deliberate intent to cause
injury to the company or undertaken with reckless disregard for the best interests of the company.

The operating agreement of each of AWIN Leasing II, LLC and General Refuse Service of Ohio, L.L.C. provides that
the company shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company
from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act
performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

The operating agreement of each of Allied Waste Transfer Services of Lima, LLC, Carbon Limestone Landfill, LLC,
County Environmental Landfill, LLC, County Land Development Landfill, LLC, Lorain County Landfill, LLC and
Lucas County Landfill, LLC provides for identical indemnification as described in the preceding paragraph, except
that such indemnification is also provided to the directors of the sole member of the company.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of formation or the operating agreement of
Republic Ohio Contracts, LLC, Republic Services of Ohio Hauling, LLC, Republic Services of Ohio I, LLC, Republic
Services of Ohio II, LLC, Republic Services of Ohio III, LLC or Republic Services of Ohio IV, LLC.

Oklahoma Registrants:

(a) ADS, Inc., Allied Waste Services of Stillwater, Inc., American Disposal Services of Missouri, Inc. and
Pittsburg County Landfill, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Oklahoma.
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directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain circumstances
and subject to certain limitations.

Section 1006(B)(7) of the Oklahoma General Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of
incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for
monetary damages for any breach of a fiduciary duty as a director, subject to certain limitations.
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The certificate of incorporation of each of ADS, Inc., American Disposal Services of Missouri, Inc. and Pittsburg
County Landfill, Inc. provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by the Oklahoma General Corporation Act, a
director of the corporation shall not be liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director.

The bylaws of each of the Oklahoma corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of the Oklahoma corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by
a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by
him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have
the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) BFI Waste Systems of Oklahoma, LLC and Oklahoma City Landfill, L.L.C. are organized as limited
liability companies under the laws of Oklahoma.

Section 2003 and 2017 of the Oklahoma Limited Liability Act permit a limited liability company to indemnify a
member, manager, agent or employee of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 2016(4) of the Oklahoma Limited Liability Company Act provides that a manager shall not be liable for any
action taken as a manager or any failure to take any action if the manager performed the duties of the office in
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The operating agreement of BFI Waste Systems of Oklahoma, LLC provides that the company shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company from and against all
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losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be
performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such
person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such
person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

The operating agreement of Oklahoma City Landfill, L.L.C. provides for identical indemnification as described in the
preceding paragraph, except that such indemnification is also provided to the directors of the sole member of the
company.

Oregon Registrants:

(a) Agri-Tech, Inc. of Oregon, Albany � Lebanon Sanitation, Inc., Bio-Med of Oregon, Inc., Capitol Recycling
and Disposal, Inc., Corvallis Disposal Co., Dallas Disposal Co., Grants Pass Sanitation, Inc., Keller Drop Box,
Inc., McInnis Waste Systems, Inc., Peltier Real Estate Company, Portable Storage Co., Rossman Sanitary
Service, Inc., Source Recycling, Inc., United Disposal Service, Inc., Valley Landfills, Inc., Waste Control
Systems, Inc., WDTR, Inc. and Willamette Resources, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of Oregon.

Sections 60.387 et seq. of the Oregon Business Corporation Act authorize a court to award, or a corporation�s board of
directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain circumstances
and subject to certain limitations.

Section 60.047(2)(d) of the Oregon Business Corporation Act permits a corporation to provide in its articles of
incorporation that a director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for
monetary damages for conduct as a director, subject to certain limitations. Sections 60.357 and 60.377 of the Oregon
Business Corporation Act provide that a director or officer of a corporation shall not be liable for any action taken as a
director or officer or any failure to take any action if he or she performed the duties of the office in good faith, with
the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances and in a manner he
or she reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation.

The articles of incorporation of each of Agri-Tech, Inc. of Oregon, Albany � Lebanon Sanitation, Inc., Bio-Med of
Oregon, Inc., Capitol Recycling and Disposal, Inc., Corvallis Disposal Co., Dallas Disposal Co., Grants Pass
Sanitation, Inc., Keller Drop Box, Inc., Peltier Real Estate Company, Portable Storage Co., Source Recycling, Inc.,
United Disposal Service, Inc., Valley Landfills, Inc., Waste Control Systems, Inc., WDTR, Inc. and Willamette
Resources, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any person who is
made or threatened to be made a party to, witness in, or otherwise involved in, any action, suit or proceeding by
reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation or any of its subsidiaries. The
corporation shall advance all reasonable expenses incurred by such person in advance of the proceeding to the fullest
extent required or authorized under the law.

The articles of incorporation of each of Agri-Tech, Inc. of Oregon, Albany � Lebanon Sanitation, Inc., Bio-Med of
Oregon, Inc., Capitol Recycling and Disposal, Inc., Corvallis Disposal Co., Dallas Disposal Co., Grants Pass
Sanitation, Inc., Keller Drop Box, Inc., Peltier Real Estate Company, Portable Storage Co., Source Recycling, Inc.,
United Disposal Service, Inc., Valley Landfills, Inc., Waste Control Systems, Inc., WDTR, Inc. and Willamette
Resources, Inc. provide that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, no director of the corporation shall be personally
liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for conduct as a director, except that this provision
shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director for (i) any act or omission occurring before the date this provision
became effective, (ii) any breach of a director�s duty of loyalty to the corporation or its shareholders, (iii) acts or
omissions not in good faith or that involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iv) any distribution
to shareholders that is unlawful under the Oregon Business Corporation Act or successor statute or (v) any transaction
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The bylaws of each of the Oregon corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding
(other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments,
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fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action,
suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not
opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no
reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a
party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the
corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a
manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of each of the Oregon corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person
in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Allied Waste Transfer Services of Oregon, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws
of Oregon.

Section 63.160 of the Oregon Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a
member, manager, employee or agent of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of Allied Waste Transfer Services of Oregon, LLC provides that the company shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the company, from and
against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or
omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees
incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided,
however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross
negligence.

Pennsylvania Registrants:

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 180
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are incorporated under the laws of Pennsylvania.

Subchapter D of Subpart B of Part II of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law authorizes a court to award, or a
corporation�s board of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under
certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.
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Section 1712(c) of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law provides that, except as otherwise provided in the
bylaws, an officer of a corporation shall not be liable by reason of having been an officer of the corporation if such
officer performs his or her duties as an officer in good faith, in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in the best
interests of the corporation and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, skill and diligence, as a person of
ordinary prudence would use under similar circumstances.

The bylaws of each of McCusker Recycling, Inc. and New Morgan Landfill Company, Inc. provide that the
corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason
of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in
connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify
any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or
suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person
acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such
person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which
such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view
of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which
the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of each of McCusker Recycling, Inc. and New Morgan Landfill Company, Inc. also provide that any
indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person
has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a
majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a
quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or
investigating a threatened or pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer
to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted
against or incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the
corporation would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of
the corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Allied Acquisition
Pennsylvania, Inc.

(b) Allied Waste Systems of Pennsylvania, LLC, BFI Transfer Systems of Pennsylvania, LLC, BFI Waste
Services of Pennsylvania, LLC, Greenridge Reclamation, LLC and Greenridge Waste Services, LLC are
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member, manager or other person under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of each of the Pennsylvania limited liability company registrants provides that the company
shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company
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from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act
performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including
attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission;
provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or
gross negligence.

South Carolina Registrants:

(a) NationsWaste Catawba Regional Landfill, Inc. is incorporated under the laws of South Carolina.

Article 5 of Chapter 8 of the South Carolina Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s
board of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Sections 33-8-300(d) and 33-8-420(d) of the South Carolina Business Corporation Act provide that a director or
officer shall not be liable for any action taken as a director or officer or any failure to take any action if such director
or officer performed the duties of his or her office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a
like position would exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner he or she reasonably believes to be in
the best interests of the corporation and its shareholders.

The articles of incorporation of NationsWaste Catawba Regional Landfill, Inc. provide that the corporation shall, to
the fullest extent permitted by the South Carolina Business Corporation Act, indemnify any and all persons whom it
shall have the power to indemnify under the law from and against any and all of the expenses, liabilities or other
matters referred to in or covered by the law.

The bylaws of NationsWaste Catawba Regional Landfill, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person
who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines
and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection
with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification
shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of NationsWaste Catawba Regional Landfill, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by
a court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
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or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation
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according to the bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any
person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or
incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation
would have the power or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the
corporation.

(b) Flint Hill Road, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of South Carolina.

Section 34-44-403 of the South Carolina Uniform Limited Liability Company Act authorizes a limited liability
company to indemnify a member or manager of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain
limitations.

The operating agreement of Flint Hill Road, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save
harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company from and against all losses, claims, costs,
liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by such
person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection
with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall be
indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

Tennessee Registrants:

(a) Allied Waste Industries of Tennessee, Inc., Barker Brothers Waste, Incorporated, Browning-Ferris
Industries of Tennessee, Inc. and Northwest Tennessee Disposal Corporation are incorporated under the laws
of Tennessee.

Part 5 of Chapter 18 of the Tennessee Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board
of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Sections 48-18-301(d) and 48-18-403(d) of the Tennessee Business Corporation Act provide that a director or officer
shall not be liable for any action taken as a director or officer or any failure to take any action if the director or officer
performed the duties of his or her office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like
position would exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner the director reasonably believes to be in the
best interests of the corporation.

The bylaws of each of Barker Brothers Waste, Incorporated, Browning-Ferris Industries of Tennessee, Inc. and
Northwest Tennessee Disposal Corporation provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a
party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than
an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such
person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment
in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving
at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
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in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite
the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.
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The bylaws of each of Barker Brothers Waste, Incorporated, Browning-Ferris Industries of Tennessee, Inc. and
Northwest Tennessee Disposal Corporation also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be
made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the
director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person in any such
capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the
obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the articles of incorporation or bylaws of Allied Waste
Industries of Tennessee, Inc.

(b) Madison County Development, LLC is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of
Tennessee.

Section 48-243-101 of the Tennessee Limited Liability Company Act authorizes a court to award, or a limited liability
company to grant, indemnity to a governor, member, manager, partner, trustee, employee, independent contractor or
agent of the company under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Sections 48-240-102(e) and 48-241-111(d) of the Tennessee Limited Liability Company Act provide that a member or
manager shall not be liable for any action taken as a member or manager or any failure to take any action if the
member or manager performed the duties of the position (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an ordinarily prudent
person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner the member or manager
reasonably believes to be in the best interest of the LLC.

The operating agreement of Madison County Development, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify
and save harmless the sole member, its officers and directors, and any officers of the company, from and against all
losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be
performed by such person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such
person in connection with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such
person shall be indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

Texas Registrants:

(a) Action Disposal, Inc. is incorporated under the laws of Texas.

Section 2.02-1 of the Texas Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of directors
to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain circumstances and
subject to certain limitations.
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The bylaws of Action Disposal, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or
is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an
action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the
corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another
entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted
in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable
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cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the
corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a
manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of Action Disposal, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made
by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or
officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person in any such
capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the
obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Total Roll-Offs, L.L.C. is organized as a limited liability company under the laws of Texas.

Section 2.20 of the Texas Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to indemnify a member,
manager, officer or other person under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

The operating agreement of Total Roll-Offs, L.L.C. provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save
harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the company from and against all losses, claims, costs,
liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by such
person in connection with the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection
with the defense of any action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall be
indemnified from any liability for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

(c) Desarrollo del Rancho La Gloria TX, LP, El Centro Landfill, L.P., Frontier Waste Services, L.P., Republic
Waste Services of Texas, Ltd. and South Central Texas Land Co. TX, LP are organized as limited partnerships
under the laws of Texas.

Chapter 8 of the Texas Revised Limited Partnership Act authorizes a court to award, or a limited partnership to grant,
indemnity to a person serving as part of the governing authority of a limited partnership, officer, employee or agent of
the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.
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The agreement of limited partnership of each of Desarrollo del Rancho La Gloria TX, LP, Frontier Waste Services,
L.P. and South Central Texas Land Co. TX, LP provides that the partnership shall defend, indemnify and save
harmless the partners and their officers and directors from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages
incurred by them by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by them in connection with the business
of the partnership, including attorneys� fees incurred by them in connection with the defense of any
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action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability
for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

The agreement of limited partnership of El Centro Landfill, L.P. provides that the partnership shall indemnify the
general partner and its officers, directors, shareholders, controlling persons, employees, agents, affiliates, or assigns
thereof, against and save them harmless from any claim, demand, judgment, or liability, and against and from any
loss, cost or expense (including, but not limited to, attorneys� fees and court costs, which may be paid by the
partnership as incurred), which may be made or imposed upon such persons by reason of any (i) act performed for or
on behalf of the partnership or in furtherance of the partnership business, (ii) inaction on the part of such persons, so
long as the party to be indemnified has determined, in good faith, that such course of conduct was in the best interests
of the partnership and said conduct did not constitute gross negligence or willful misconduct. The expenses (including
legal fees and expenses) of such indemnified persons incurred in defending any proceeding shall be paid by the
partnership in advance of the final disposition of the proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of
such person to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that such
person is not entitled to be indemnified by the partnership as authorized hereunder. The partnership may purchase and
maintain insurance on behalf of the general partner and the persons covered by the preceding sentence whether or not
the partnership would have the power or obligation to provide indemnification against liability under the provisions of
the agreement of limited partnership.

The agreement of limited partnership of El Centro Landfill, L.P. provides that neither the general partner, nor its
officers, directors, shareholders, controlling persons, employees, agents, affiliates or assigns thereof, shall be liable,
responsible or accountable in damages or otherwise to the partnership or any partner for any action taken or failure to
act on behalf of the partnership within the scope of the authority conferred on the general partner by the partnership
agreement or by law, so long as such party acted in good faith and on the belief that such course of conduct was in the
best interest of the partnership and such conduct did not constitute gross negligence or gross misconduct.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of limited partnership or the limited
partnership agreement of Republic Waste Services of Texas, Ltd.

Utah Registrants:

(a) Allied Waste Transfer Services of Utah, Inc. and Wasatch Regional Landfill, Inc. are incorporated under
the laws of Utah.

Part 9 of the Utah Business Organizations Code authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of directors to
grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee, fiduciary or agent of the corporation under certain circumstances
and subject to certain limitations.

Section 16-10a-840(4) of the Utah Business Organizations Code provides that a director or officer shall not be liable
to the corporation, its shareholders or any conservator or receiver or any assignee or successor-in-interest thereof for
any action taken or any failure to take any action as an officer or director unless (i) the director or officer has failed to
perform the duties of his or her office (1) in good faith, (2) with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position
would exercise under similar circumstances and (3) in a manner the director or officer reasonably believes to be in the
best interests of the corporation and (ii) the breach or failure to perform constitutes gross negligence, willful
misconduct or intentional infliction of harm on the corporation or the shareholders.

The bylaws of each of the Utah corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding
(other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or
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agent of another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts
paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if
such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe
his conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of
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the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer
of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a
manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

The bylaws of each of the Utah corporation registrants also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a
court) shall be made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable
standard of conduct. Such determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of directors who were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable,
or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion
or (iii) by the stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action,
suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it
shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the
bylaws of the corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or
was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person
in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
or the obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) ECDC Environmental, L.C. and Frontier Waste Services (Utah), LLC are organized as limited liability
companies under the laws of Utah.

Part 18 of the Utah Revised Limited Liability Company Act authorizes a court to award, or a limited liability company
to grant, indemnity to a member, manager, employee, fiduciary or agent of the company under certain circumstances
and subject to certain limitations.

Section 48-2c-807(a) of the Utah Revised Limited Liability Company Act provides that a member or manager shall
not be liable or accountable in damages or otherwise to the company or the members for any action taken or failure to
act on behalf of the company unless the act or omission constitutes (i) gross negligence, (ii) willful misconduct or
(iii) a breach of a higher standard of conduct that would result in greater exposure to liability for the member or
manager that is established in the company�s articles of organization or operating agreement.

The articles of organization of Frontier Waste Services (Utah), LLC provide that the company shall indemnify to the
fullest extent permitted by the Utah Limited Liability Company Act any person or entity who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative by reason of the fact that such person is or was a member, manager or officer
of the company.

The operating agreement of each of ECDC Environmental, L.C. and Frontier Waste Services (Utah), LLC provides
that the company shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers, and any officers of the
company from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages incurred by such person by reason of any
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Virginia Registrants:

(a) 623 Landfill, Inc. is incorporated under the laws of Virginia.

Article 10 of the Virginia Stock Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board of directors to
grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to certain
limitations.

Section 13.1-690(C) of the Virginia Stock Corporation Act provides that a director shall not be liable for any action
taken as a director or any failure to take any action if such director performed the duties of the office in accordance
with his or her good faith business judgment of the best interests of the corporation.

The articles of incorporation of 623 Landfill, Inc. provide that every person who was or is a party or is threatened to
be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding of any kind or was or is the subject
of any claim by reason of his being or having been a director or officer of the corporation or by reason of his serving
or having served at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other
enterprise shall be indemnified by the corporation against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines,
penalties, awards, costs, amounts paid in settlement and liabilities of all kinds, actually and reasonably incurred by
such person in connection with, or resulting from, such action, suit, proceeding or claim. Such indemnification is only
allowed if such person acted in good faith and in the manner he or she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to,
the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to
believe his conduct was unlawful, provided that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or
matter as to which such person shall have been adjudicated to be liable to the corporation for negligence or
misconduct in the performance of his duty to the corporation unless, and only to the extent that, the court in which
such action, suit or proceeding was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability
but in view of all circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity. Any
indemnification under the preceding paragraph (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as
authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of such person is proper in the circumstances
because he or she had met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in said paragraph. Such determination may be
made either (i) by the board of directors of the corporation by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit, or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable or, even if obtainable, if a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by or in respect of any such person in connection with any such action, suit or
proceeding, whether criminal, administrative, arbitrative or investigative, may be paid by the corporation in advance
of the final disposition thereof upon receipt of an undertaking by, or on behalf of, such person to repay such amount
unless it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is entitled to be indemnified by the corporation. The board of
directors shall have the power to indemnify its other employees and agents to the same extent as provided in the
articles of incorporation with respect to its directors and officers.

The bylaws of 623 Landfill, Inc. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action
by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the
corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another
entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted
in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct
was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to
any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its
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request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
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the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person
is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of 623 Landfill, Inc. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by
the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the director or
officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person in any such
capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the
obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

(b) Cumberland County Development Company, LLC, Obscurity Land Development, LLC and Republic
Services of Virginia, LLC are organized as limited liability companies under the laws of Virginia.

Section 13.1-1009(16) of the Virginia Limited Liability Company Act permits a limited liability company to
indemnify members, managers or other persons from and against any and all claims and demands whatsoever.

The operating agreement of each of Cumberland County Development Company, LLC and Obscurity Land
Development, LLC provides that the company shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the sole member, its officers
and directors, and any officers of the company, from and against all losses, claims, costs, liabilities and damages
incurred by such person by reason of any act performed or omitted to be performed by such person in connection with
the business of the company, including attorneys� fees incurred by such person in connection with the defense of any
action based on any such act or omission; provided, however, no such person shall be indemnified from any liability
for fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross negligence.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the certificate of formation or the operating agreement of
Republic Services of Virginia, LLC.

Washington Registrants:

(a) Rabanco Recycling, Inc., Rabanco, Ltd. and WJR Environmental, Inc. are incorporated under the laws of
Washington.
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Sections 23B.08.500 et seq. of the Washington Business Corporation Act authorize a court to award, or a corporation�s
board of directors to grant, indemnity to an officer, director, employee or agent of the corporation under certain
circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

Section 23B.08.320 of the Washington Business Corporation Act provides that the articles of incorporation of a
corporation may eliminate or limit the personal liability of a director to the corporation or its shareholders, subject to
certain limitations. Sections 23B.08.420(4) and 23B.08.300(4) of the Washington Business Corporation Act provide
that a director or officer of a corporation shall not be liable for any action taken as a director or officer or any failure to
take any action if such director or officer performed the duties of his or her office (i) in good faith, (ii) with the care an
ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances and (iii) in a manner he or she
reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the corporation.

The articles of incorporation of each of Rabanco Recycling, Inc. and Rabanco, Ltd. provide that a director of the
corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director, except to the extent that the elimination or limitation of liability is prohibited under the
Washington Business Corporation Act.

The articles of incorporation of WJR Environmental, Inc. provide that a director of the corporation shall not be
personally liable to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for conduct as a director, except for
(i) acts or omissions involving intentional misconduct by the director or a knowing violation of law by the director,
(ii) conduct violating 23B.08.310 of the Washington Business Corporation Act relating to certain distributions by the
corporation or (iii) any transaction from which the director will personally receive a benefit in money, property or
services to which the director is not legally entitled.

The bylaws of each of the Washington corporation registrants provide that the corporation shall, to the fullest extent
permitted by the law, indemnify and advance expenses to each person to whom indemnification and advancement of
expenses may be offered under the law. The corporation shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the
request of the corporation as a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise
against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person in such capacity or arising out of such person�s status
as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability under
the provisions of Washington law.

(b) Rabanco Companies is organized as a general partnership under the laws of Washington.

Section 25.05.150(3) of the Washington Revised Uniform Partnership Act authorizes a general partnership to
indemnify partners under certain circumstances and subject to certain limitations.

There is no provision for indemnification or insurance in the partnership agreement of Rabanco Companies.

West Virginia Registrant: Sandy Hollow Landfill Corp. is organized as a corporation under the laws of West
Virginia.

Part 5 of Article 8 of the West Virginia Business Corporation Act authorizes a court to award, or a corporation�s board
of directors to grant, indemnity to officers and directors of the corporation under certain circumstances and subject to
certain limitations.

Section 31D-8-831(a) of the West Virginia Business Corporation Act provides that a director of a corporation shall
not be liable to the corporation or its shareholders for any decision to take or not to take action or any failure to take
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any action as a director unless the party asserting liability establishes that the articles of incorporation and other law
do not preclude liability and the challenged conduct consisted of or was the result of (i) action not in good faith, (ii) a
decision (1) which the director did not reasonably believe to be in the best interests of the corporation or (2) as to
which the director was not informed to an extent the director reasonably believed appropriate in the circumstances,
(iii) a lack of objectivity or independence, (iv) a sustained failure of the director to devote attention to ongoing
oversight of the business and affairs of the corporation or (v) receipt of a financial benefit to which the director was
not entitled.
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The bylaws of Sandy Hollow Landfill Corp. provide that the corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a
party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than
an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of
the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another entity or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if such
person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful. The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment
in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of the corporation, or is or was serving
at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another entity or other enterprise against
expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be
in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation; except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of
any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite
the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem proper.

The bylaws of Sandy Hollow Landfill Corp. also provide that any indemnification (unless ordered by a court) shall be
made by the corporation only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the
director or officer is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct. Such
determination shall be made (i) by the board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion or (iii) by the
stockholders. Expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending or investigating a threatened or pending action,
suit or proceeding shall be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding
upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be
determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the corporation according to the bylaws of the
corporation. The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or
officer of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of another entity or other enterprise against any liability asserted against or incurred by such person in any such
capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power or the
obligation to indemnify him or her against such liability under the bylaws of the corporation.

Item 16. Exhibits

A list of exhibits filed with this registration statement is contained in the index to exhibits, which is incorporated by
reference.

Item 17. Undertakings

Each of the undersigned co-registrants hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration
statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
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(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the
most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental
change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or
decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was
registered) and any deviation from the low or high end
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of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no
more than a 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the �Calculation of Registration Fee�
table in the effective registration statement; and

(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the
registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

provided, however, that paragraphs (i), (ii) and (iii) above do not apply if the information required to be included in a
post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission by the registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed
pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective
amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the
offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which
remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

(4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:

(i) Each prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) shall be deemed to be part of the registration
statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and

(ii) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement
in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x) for the purpose of
providing the information required by Section 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and
included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after
effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As
provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date
shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration
statement to which that prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the
initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus
that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into
the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of
contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration
statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to
such effective date.

(5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in
the initial distribution of the securities, in a primary offering of securities of the registrant pursuant to this registration
statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are
offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the registrant will be a seller to
the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to
Rule 424;
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(iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the
registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the registrant; and

(iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the registrant to the purchaser.

(6) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant�s
annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (and where
applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan�s annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new
registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be
deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(7) To supplement the prospectus, after the expiration of the subscription period, to set forth the results of the
subscription offer, the transactions by the underwriters during the subscription period, the amount of unsubscribed
securities to be purchased by the underwriters, and the terms of any subsequent reoffering thereof. If any public
offering by the underwriters is to be made on terms differing from those set forth on the cover page of the prospectus,
a post-effective amendment will be filed to set forth the terms of such offering.

(8) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors,
officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the provisions described in Item 15 or otherwise, the
registrant has been advised that, in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is
against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a
claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid
by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding)
is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the
registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a
court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed
in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, Republic Services, Inc. certifies that it has reasonable
grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this registration
statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Phoenix, State of
Arizona on May 3, 2010.

REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC.

By: /s/  James E. O�Connor
James E. O�Connor

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  James E. O�Connor

James E. O�Connor

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Tod C. Holmes

Tod C. Holmes

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer
(principal accounting officer)

/s/  John W. Croghan

John W. Croghan

Director

/s/  James W. Crownover Director
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James W. Crownover

/s/  William J. Flynn

William J. Flynn

Director

/s/  David I. Foley

David I. Foley

Director

/s/  Michael Larson

Michael Larson

Director
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Signature Title

/s/  Nolan Lehmann

Nolan Lehmann

Director

/s/  W. Lee Nutter

W. Lee Nutter

Director

/s/  Ramon A. Rodriguez

Ramon A. Rodriguez

Director

/s/  Allan C. Sorensen

Allan C. Sorensen

Director

/s/  John M. Trani

John M. Trani

Director

/s/  Michael W. Wickham

Michael W. Wickham

Director

II-65

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 208



Table of Contents

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule A
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule A hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance and Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

President and Director
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance, Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule B
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule B hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance and Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Kevin Walbridge

Kevin Walbridge

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance, Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

Director

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule C
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule C hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance and Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Jeff D. Andrews

Jeff D. Andrews

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance, Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

Director

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule D
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule D hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance and Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Ronald Krall

Ronald Krall

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance, Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

Director

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule E
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule E hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance and Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Christopher Synek

Christopher Synek

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Vice President � Finance, Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

Director

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule F
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule F hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule G
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule G hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Jeff D. Andrews

Jeff D. Andrews

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

Director

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule H
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule H hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Ronald Krall

Ronald Krall

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

Director

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, each of the Subsidiary Guarantors listed on Schedule I
hereto certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and
has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Phoenix, State of Arizona on May 3, 2010.

On behalf of each Subsidiary Guarantor listed on Schedule I hereto

By: /s/  Edward A. Lang, III
Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints
James E. O�Connor, Tod C. Holmes and Edward A. Lang, III and each of them, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact
and agents, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to this Form S-3 registration
statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and all documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power
and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully and to all intents and purposes as he might or could do in person hereby ratifying and confirming
that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, or the substitute or substitutes of any of them, may lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following
persons, in the capacities indicated on May 3, 2010.

Signature Title

/s/  Kevin Walbridge

Kevin Walbridge

President
(principal executive officer)

/s/  Edward A. Lang, III

Edward A. Lang, III

Treasurer and Director
(principal financial officer and principal accounting

officer)

/s/  Donald W. Slager

Donald W. Slager

Director

/s/  Charles F. Serianni

Charles F. Serianni

Director
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Capitalized Software. Direct development costs associated with internal-use software are capitalized and amortized
over the estimated useful lives of the resulting software. The costs are capitalized when both the preliminary project
stage is completed and it is probable that computer software being developed will be completed and placed in service.
Teradata typically amortizes capitalized internal-use software on a straight-line basis over three years beginning when
the asset is substantially ready for use.
Costs incurred for the development of analytic applications are expensed as incurred based on the frequency and agile
nature of development. Prior to 2017, costs incurred for the development of analytic database software that will be
sold, leased or otherwise marketed were capitalized between technological feasibility and the point at which a product
was ready for general release. Technological feasibility is established when planning, designing and initial coding
activities that are necessary to establish the product can be produced to meet its design specifications are complete. In
the absence of a program design, a working model is used to establish technological feasibility. These costs are
included within capitalized software and are amortized over the estimated useful lives of four years using the greater
of the ratio that current gross revenues for a product bear to the total of current and anticipated future gross revenues
for that product or the straight-line method over the remaining estimated economic life of the product beginning when
the product is available for general release. Costs capitalized include direct labor and related overhead costs. Costs
incurred prior to technological feasibility and after general release are expensed as incurred.
In 2016, our research and development efforts became more driven by market requirements and rapidly changing
customers' needs. In addition, the Company started applying agile development methodologies to help respond to new
technologies and trends. Agile development methodologies are characterized by a more dynamic development process
with more frequent and iterative revisions to a product release features and functions as the software is being
developed. Due to the shorter development cycle and focus on rapid production associated with agile development,
the Company did not capitalize any amounts for external-use software development costs in 2018 and 2017 due to the
relatively short duration between the completion of the working model and the point at which a product is ready for
general release. Prior capitalized costs will continue to be amortized under the greater of revenue-based or
straight-line method over the estimated useful life.
The following table identifies the activity relating to capitalized software for the following periods:
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Internal-use Software External-useSoftware
In millions 2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
Beginning balance at January 1 $ 16 $ 13 $ 13 $105 $174 $177
Capitalized 6 9 6 — — 59
Amortization (7 ) (6 ) (6 ) (48 ) (69 ) (62 )
Ending balance at December 31 $ 15 $ 16 $ 13 $57 $105 $174
The aggregate amortization expense (actual and estimated) for internal-use and external-use software for the following
periods is:

Actual For the years ended(estimated)
In millions 2018 20192020 2021 2022 2023
Internal-use software amortization expense $ 7 $6 $ 7 $ 7 $ 6 $ 6
External-use software amortization expense $ 48 $34 $ 23 $ — $ — $ —
Estimated expense, which is recorded to cost of sales for external use software, is based on capitalized software at
December 31, 2018 and does not include any new capitalization for future periods.
Valuation of Long-Lived Assets. Long-lived assets such as property and equipment, acquired intangible assets and
internal capitalized software are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. An impairment is calculated based on the present value of
future cash flows and an impairment loss would be recognized when estimated future undiscounted cash flows
expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition are less than the carrying amount. No
impairment was recognized during 2018.
Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price in a business combination over the fair value of net
tangible and intangible assets acquired. Goodwill amounts are not amortized, but rather are tested for impairment
annually or upon occurrence of an event or change in circumstances that would more likely than not reduce the fair
value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount. See Note 5 for additional information.
Warranty. Provisions for product warranties are recorded in the period in which the related revenue is recognized. The
Company accrues warranty reserves using percentages of revenue to reflect the Company’s historical average warranty
claims. See Note 10 for additional information.
Research and Development Costs. Research and development costs are expensed as incurred (except for the
capitalized software development costs discussed above). Research and development costs primarily include
labor-related costs, contractor fees, and overhead expenses directly related to research and development support.
Pension and Postemployment Benefits. The Company accounts for its pension benefit and its non-U.S.
postemployment benefit obligations using actuarial models. The measurement of plan obligations was made as of
December 31, 2018. Liabilities are computed using the projected unit credit method. The objective under this method
is to expense each participant’s benefits under the plan as they accrue, taking into consideration salary increases and
the plan’s benefit allocation formula. Thus, the total pension or postemployment benefit to which each participant is
expected to become entitled is broken down into units, each associated with a year of past or future credited service.
The Company recognizes the funded status of its pension and non-U.S. postemployment plan obligations in its
consolidated balance sheet and records, in other comprehensive income, certain gains and losses that arise during the
period, but are deferred under pension and postemployment accounting rules. See Note 8 for additional information.
Foreign Currency. Assets and liabilities of non-U.S. subsidiaries that operate in a local currency environment are
translated into U.S. dollars at period-end exchange rates. Income and expense accounts are translated at daily
exchange rates prevailing during the period. Adjustments arising from the translation are included in accumulated
other comprehensive income, a separate component of stockholders’ equity. Gains and losses resulting from foreign
currency transactions are included in determining net income.
Income Taxes. Income tax expense is provided based on income before income taxes in the various jurisdictions in
which the Company conducts its business. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of temporary differences

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 219



52

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 220



Table of Contents

between assets and liabilities recognized for financial reporting purposes and such amounts recognized for tax
purposes. These deferred taxes are determined based on the enacted tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which
the deferred assets or liabilities are expected to be settled or realized. The Company made an accounting policy
election in 2018 related to the Tax Act to provide for the tax expense related to global intangible low-taxed income
(“GILTI”) in the year the tax is incurred. Teradata recognizes tax benefits from uncertain tax positions only if it is more
likely than not the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of
the position. The Company records valuation allowances related to its deferred income tax assets when it is more
likely than not that some portion or all the deferred income tax assets will not be realized. See Note 6 for additional
information.
Stock-based Compensation. Stock-based payments to employees, including grants of stock options, restricted shares
and restricted share units, are recognized in the financial statements based on their fair value. The fair value of each
stock option award on the grant date is estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following
assumptions: expected dividend yield, expected stock price volatility, weighted-average risk-free interest rate and
weighted average expected term of the options. The Company’s expected volatility assumption used in the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model is based on Teradata's historical volatility. The expected term for options granted
is based upon historical observation of actual time elapsed between date of grant and exercise of options for all
employees. The risk-free interest rate used in the Black-Scholes model is based on the implied yield curve available
on U.S. Treasury issues at the date of grant with a remaining term equal to the Company’s expected term assumption.
The Company has never declared or paid a cash dividend. See Note 7 for additional information.
Earnings (Loss) Per Share. Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the
weighted-average number of shares outstanding during the reported period. The calculation of diluted earnings per
share is similar to basic earnings per share, except that the weighted-average number of shares outstanding includes
the dilution from potential shares added from stock options, restricted share awards and other stock awards. Refer to
Note 7 for share information on the Company’s stock compensation plans.
The components of basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share for the years ended December 31 are as follows: 
In millions, except earnings (loss) per share 2018 2017 2016
Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders $30 $(67 ) $125
Weighted average outstanding shares of common stock 119.2 125.8 129.7
Dilutive effect of employee stock options, restricted shares and other stock awards 2.0 — 1.8
Common stock and common stock equivalents 121.2 125.8 131.5
Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic $0.25 $(0.53) $0.96
Diluted $0.25 $(0.53) $0.95
For 2017, due to the net loss attributable to Teradata common stockholders, largely due to the tax expense recorded
because of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, potential common shares that would cause dilution, such as employee
stock options, restricted shares and other stock awards, have been excluded from the diluted share count because their
effect would have been anti-dilutive. For 2017, the fully diluted shares would have been 127.8 million 
Options to purchase 2.6 million shares in 2018, 2.7 million shares in 2017 and 5.2 million shares in 2016 of common
stock, were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because their exercise prices were greater
than the average market price of the common shares and, therefore, the effect would have been anti-dilutive.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
Leases.  In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance under Topic 842,
which requires a lessee to account for leases as finance or operating leases. Both types of leases will result in the
lessee recognizing a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability on its balance sheet, with differing
methodology for income statement recognition. For lessors, the standard modifies the classification criteria and the
accounting for sales-type and direct financing leases. Entities will classify leases to determine how to recognize
lease-related revenue and expense. This standard is effective for public entities for fiscal years, and interim periods
within those years, beginning after December 15, 2018, and early adoption is permitted. We anticipate adopting this
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standard on January 1, 2019 using the prospective adoption approach with a cumulative-effect adjustment recognized
to the opening balance of retained earnings on the adoption date with prior periods not recast and anticipate electing
certain of the practical expedients allowed under the standard. We are in the process of aggregating and evaluating
lease arrangements, implementing new controls and processes, and implementing a lease accounting system. Based on
a preliminary assessment, the Company expects that most of its operating lease commitments will be subject to the
new guidance and recognized as operating lease liabilities and right-of-use assets upon adoption. The impact to the
Company’s balance sheet is estimated to result in approximately 3 percent increase in assets and approximately 4
percent increase in liabilities. The impact on our results of operations and cash flows is not expected to be material.

Comprehensive Income. In February 2018, the FASB issued new guidance for Income Statement—Reporting
Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Reclassification of Certain Tax Effects from Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income (ASU 2018-02), which allows companies to reclassify stranded tax effects resulting from the Tax Reform Act
from accumulated other comprehensive income to retained earnings. The amendments are effective for all entities for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 and interim periods within those fiscal years. The impact on our
results of operations and cash flows is not expected to be material.

Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. In June 2018,
the FASB issued new guidance to clarify and improve the scope and the accounting guidance for contributions
received and contributions made. The amendments are intended to assist entities in evaluating whether transactions
should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions and
determining whether a contribution is conditional. The amendments in this update are effective for fiscal years, and
interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2018. The Company is currently evaluating
this guidance to determine the impact it may have on its consolidated financial statements.

Fair Value Measurement.  In August 2018, the FASB issued new guidance that modifies disclosure requirements
related to fair value measurement. The amendments in this update are effective for fiscal years, and interim periods
within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2019. Implementation on a prospective or retrospective basis
varies by specific disclosure requirement. Early adoption is permitted. The standard also allows for early adoption of
any removed or modified disclosures upon issuance of this update while delaying adoption of the additional
disclosures until their effective date. The Company is currently evaluating this guidance to determine the impact it
may have on its disclosures.

Compensation-Retirement Benefits-Defined Benefit Plans-General. In August 2018, the FASB issued new guidance
that modifies the disclosure requirements for employers that sponsor defined benefit pension or other postretirement
plans. For public companies, the amendments in this update are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2020, with early adoption permitted, and is to be applied on a retrospective basis to all periods presented. The
Company is currently evaluating this guidance to determine the impact it may have on its disclosures.

Customer’s Accounting for Implementation Costs Incurred in a Cloud Computing Arrangement That Is a Service
Contract. In August 2018, the FASB issued new guidance that reduces complexity for the accounting for costs of
implementing a cloud computing service arrangement and aligns the requirements for capitalizing implementation
costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract with the requirements for capitalizing implementation
costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use software (and hosting arrangements that include an internal-use
software license). For public companies, the amendments in this update are effective for fiscal years, and interim
periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2019, with early adoption permitted. Implementation
should be applied either retrospectively or prospectively to all implementation costs incurred after the date of
adoption. The effects of this standard on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows are not expected to
be material.
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Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Post-Retirement Benefit Cost. In March 2017, the FASB
issued accounting guidance for “Compensation – Retirement Benefits (Topic 715): Improving the
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Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Post-Retirement Benefit Cost.”  The amendment requires
the service cost component of net periodic benefit cost be presented in the same income statement line item as other
employee compensation costs arising from services rendered during the period and other components of the net
periodic benefit cost be presented separately from the line item that includes the service cost and outside of any
subtotal of operating income. The Company adopted this amended guidance in the first quarter of 2018. The
retroactive adoption of this standard resulted in an increase in operating income and a corresponding increase in other
expense of $6 million in 2018, $4 million in 2017 and $3 million in 2016.
Derivatives and Hedging (Topic 815), Targeted Improvements to Accounting for Hedging Activities. In August 2017,
the FASB issued new guidance that intended to simplify the application of hedge accounting guidance and better align
an entity's risk management activities and financial reporting for hedging relationships through changes to both the
designation and measurement guidance for qualifying hedging relationships and the presentation of hedge results. The
amendments expand and refine hedge accounting for both nonfinancial and financial risk components and align the
recognition and presentation of the effects of the hedging instrument and the hedged item in the financial statements.
The Company adopted this amended guidance during the second quarter of 2018 and applied it to the interest rate
swap described in Note 9. The impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements was immaterial.
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Note 2 Supplemental Financial Information

At
December 31

In millions 2018 2017
Accounts receivable
Trade $590 $559
Other 12 7
Accounts receivable, gross 602 566
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (14 ) (12 )
Total accounts receivable, net $588 $554
Inventories
Finished goods $16 $18
Service parts 12 12
Total inventories $28 $30
Property and equipment
Land $8 $8
Buildings and improvements 84 82
Capital lease assets 52 —
Machinery and other equipment 495 404
Property and equipment, gross 639 494
Less: accumulated depreciation (344 ) (332 )
Total property and equipment, net $295 $162
Other current liabilities
Sales and value-added taxes $34 $30
Pension and other postemployment plan liabilities 10 9
Capital lease obligations - current portion 17 —
Other 74 63
Total other current liabilities $135 $102
Deferred revenue
Deferred revenue, current $490 $414
Long-term deferred revenue 105 85
Total deferred revenue $595 $499
Other long-term liabilities
Transition tax $102 $133
Capital lease obligations 30 —
Uncertain tax positions 17 14
Other 8 2
Total other long-term liabilities $157 $149
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Note 3 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Disaggregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customers
The following table presents a disaggregation of revenue for the years ended December 31:
In millions 2018 2017* 2016*
Americas
Recurring $801 $739 $703
Perpetual software licenses and hardware 127 234 369
Consulting services 198 222 262
Total Americas 1,126 1,195 1,334
International
Recurring 453 406 368
Perpetual software licenses and hardware 213 195 231
Consulting services 372 360 320
Total International 1,038 961 919
Marketing applications — — 69
Total Revenue $2,164 $2,156 $2,322
*As noted above, prior period amounts have not been adjusted under the modified retrospective adoption method of
Topic 606; however, as discussed in Note 1, prior period revenue captions have been reclassified to conform to the
current year presentation.
Hardware rental revenue, included in recurring revenue, was $32 million in 2018, $17 million in 2017 and $7 million
in 2016.

Contract Balances
The timing of revenue recognition, billings and cash collections results in billed accounts receivable, contract assets,
and customer advances and deposits (deferred revenue or contract liabilities) on the consolidated balance sheet.
Accounts receivable include amounts due from customers that are unconditional. Contract assets relate to the
Company’s rights to consideration for goods delivered or services completed and recognized as revenue but billing and
the right to receive payment is conditional upon the completion of other performance obligations. Contract assets are
included in other current assets on the balance sheet and are transferred to accounts receivable when the rights become
unconditional. Deferred revenue consists of advance payments and billings in excess of revenue recognized. Deferred
revenue is classified as either current or noncurrent based on the timing of when the Company expects to recognize
revenue. These assets and liabilities are reported on a contract-by-contract basis at the end of each reporting period.
The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and deferred revenue from contracts with
customers:

In millions December
31, 2018

January
1, 2018
(as
adjusted)

Accounts receivable, net $ 588 $ 534
Contract assets $ 14 $ 20
Current deferred revenue $ 490 $ 395
Long-term deferred revenue $ 105 $ 85

Revenue recognized during the twelve months ended December 31, 2018 from amounts included in deferred revenue
at the beginning of the period was approximately $384 million 
Transaction Price Allocated to Unsatisfied Obligations
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The following table includes estimated revenue expected to be recognized in the future related to the Company's
unsatisfied (or partially satisfied) obligations at December 31, 2018:

In millions
Total at
December
31, 2018

Year 1 Year 2 and
Thereafter

Remaining unsatisfied obligations $ 2,547 $1,200 $ 1,347

The amounts above represent the price of firm orders for which work has not been performed or goods have not been
delivered and exclude unexercised contract options outside the stated contractual term that do not represent material
rights to the customer. Although the Company believes that the contract value in the above table is firm,
approximately $1,468 million of the amount includes customer-only general cancellation for convenience terms that
the Company is contractually obligated to perform unless the customer notifies us. The Company expects to recognize
revenue of approximately $729 million in the next year from contracts that are non-cancelable. Customers typically do
not cancel before the end of the contractual term and historically the Company has seen very little churn in its
customer base. The Company believes the inclusion of this information is important to understanding the obligations
that the Company is contractually required to perform and provides useful information regarding remaining
obligations related to these executed contracts.
Impacts on Financial Statements
The Company adopted Topic 606 using the modified retrospective method. The cumulative effect of applying the new
guidance to all contracts with customers that were not completed as of January 1, 2018 was recorded as an adjustment
to accumulated deficit as of the adoption date. As a result of applying the modified retrospective method to adopt
Topic 606, the following adjustments were made to accounts on the consolidated balance sheets as of January 1, 2018:

•

The Company reduced current deferred revenue and accumulated deficit by $19 million for contracts that were not
complete as of the date of adoption and would have been recognized in a prior period under Topic 606. The revenue
adjustment primarily relates to term licenses that are recognized upfront under Topic 606 but were recognized ratably
under the previous guidance.

•
Prior to the adoption of Topic 606, the Company expensed sales commissions on long-term contracts. Under Topic
606, the Company capitalizes these incremental costs of obtaining customer contracts. The impact of this change
resulted in an increase of other assets and a reduction in accumulated deficit of $17 million on January 1, 2018.

•The tax impact of these items was $10 million, which was recorded as a deferred tax liability, resulting in a net $26million reduction in accumulated deficit on January 1, 2018.

•In addition, the Company reclassified $20 million of contract assets from accounts receivable to other current assetson January 1, 2018.
The following summarizes the significant changes on the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2018 because of the adoption of Topic 606 on January 1, 2018 compared to if the
Company had continued to recognize revenue under the previous guidance:

•The impact to revenues was a net increase of $15 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2018, underTopic 606.

•

Topic 606 resulted in the amortization of capitalized contract costs that were recorded as part of the cumulative effect
adjustment upon adoption. The amortization of these capitalized costs was offset by new capitalized costs in the
period resulting in $37 million less selling, general and administrative expenses for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2018 under Topic 606.

•Because of higher revenue and the capitalization of contract costs under Topic 606, net income reported under Topic606 was higher by $33 million or $0.27 per share for the twelve months ended December 31, 2018.
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•

Total reported assets at December 31, 2018 were $43 million higher under Topic 606, which includes $54 million of
capitalized contract costs that were expensed as incurred under the previous guidance, partially offset by $11 million
of deferred costs related to the timing of revenue that would have been deferred under the previous guidance but
recognized under Topic 606.

•
Total reported liabilities were $16 million less under Topic 606 primarily due to revenue that would have been
deferred and recognized over time under the previous guidance, but is recognized upfront under Topic 606, offset by
the change in deferred tax liability.
The adoption of Topic 606 had no impact on the Company’s total cash flows from operations.

Note 4 Contract Costs
The Company capitalizes sales commissions and other contract costs that are incremental direct costs of obtaining
customer contracts if the expected amortization period of the asset is greater than one year. These costs are recorded in
Other Assets on the Company’s balance sheet. The capitalized amounts are calculated based on the total contract value
for individual multi-term contracts. The judgments made in determining the amount of costs incurred include whether
the commissions are in fact incremental and would not have occurred absent the customer contract. Costs to obtain a
contract are amortized as selling, general and administrative expenses on a straight-line basis over the expected period
of benefit, which is typically four years. These costs are periodically reviewed for impairment. The following table
identifies the activity relating to capitalized contract costs:

In millions January
1, 2018 Capitalized Amortization December

31, 2018
Capitalized contract costs 17 44 (7 ) 54

Note 5 Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets
The following table identifies the activity relating to goodwill by operating segment:

In millions
Balance at
December
31, 2017

Additions
Currency
Translation
Adjustments

Balance at
December
31, 2018

Goodwill
Americas $ 253 $ —$ — $ 253
International 146 — (4 ) 142
Total goodwill $ 399 $ —$ (4 ) $ 395
In the fourth quarter of 2018, the Company performed its annual impairment test of goodwill and determined that no
impairment to the carrying value of goodwill was necessary. The Company reviewed two reporting units in its 2018
goodwill impairment assessment, as both geographic operating segments were considered separate reporting units for
purposes of testing. Based on the Company's evaluation and weighting of the events and circumstances that have
occurred since the most recent quantitative test, the Company concluded that it was not more likely than not that each
reporting unit's fair value was below its carrying value. Therefore, the Company determined that it was not necessary
to perform a quantitative goodwill impairment test for the reporting units in 2018.
Acquired intangible assets were specifically identified when acquired and are deemed to have finite lives. The gross
carrying amount and accumulated amortization for Teradata’s acquired intangible assets were as follows: 
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December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

In millions Amortization
Life (in Years)

Gross 
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization
and Currency
Translation
Adjustments

Gross
 Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization
and Currency
Translation
Adjustments

Acquired intangible assets
Intellectual property/developed technology 1 to 7 $ 35 $ (20 ) $ 43 $ (20 )
During 2018, the gross carrying amount of acquired intangibles was reduced by certain intangible assets previously
acquired that became fully amortized and were removed from the balance sheet.
The aggregate amortization expense (actual and estimated) for acquired intangible assets for the following periods is:

Actual For the years ended
(estimated)

In millions 20162017 2018 20192020 2021 2022
Amortization expense $10 $ 8 $ 7 $5 $ 4 $ 4 $ 2
Note 6 Income Taxes
For the years ended December 31, income (loss) before income taxes consisted of the following: 
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Income (loss) before income taxes
United States $(79) $(26) $93
Foreign 106 84 128
Total income before income taxes $27 $58 $221
For the years ended December 31, income tax (benefit) expense consisted of the following: 
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Income tax (benefit) expense
Current
Federal $(10) $132 $67
State and local 6 2 7
Foreign 19 25 25
Deferred
Federal (20 ) (22 ) 7
State and local (4 ) (4 ) 1
Foreign 6 (8 ) (11 )
Total income tax (benefit) expense $(3 ) $125 $96
Effective income tax rate (11.1%) 215.5% 43.4%

The following table presents the principal components of the difference between the effective tax rate and the United
States federal statutory income tax rate for the years ended December 31:
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In millions 2018 2017 2016
Income tax expense at the U.S. federal tax rate 21.0  % 35.0  % 35.0  %
Foreign income tax differential 2.1  % (22.6 )% (14.0)%
U.S. tax on foreign earnings 2.0  % 4.3  % 0.9  %
State and local income taxes (25.0)% (11.0 )% 0.2  %
U.S. permanent book/tax differences (2.7 )% (1.5 )% 1.3  %
U.S. research and development tax credits (29.5)% (11.2 )% (1.6 )%
Change in valuation allowance 27.7  % 10.0  % 0.8  %
U.S. manufacturing deduction permanent difference —  % (8.0 )% (3.5 )%
Goodwill impairment —  % —  % 8.9  %
Tax impact of sale of marketing applications business —  % —  % 9.9  %
Tax impact of equity compensation (1.4 )% 0.7  % 2.4  %
Tax impact of U.S. tax law change - IRC Section 987 —  % —  % 3.5  %
Deferred tax impact from U.S. rate change from Tax Reform —  % (27.0 )% —  %
Tax impact of U.S. Tax Reform/ Transition Tax (23.9)% 250.0 % —  %
Tax Impact of uncertain tax positions 20.2  % (3.6 )% (0.6 )%
Other, net (1.6 )% 0.4  % 0.2  %
Effective income tax rate (11.1)% 215.5 % 43.4  %

The 2018 and 2017 effective tax rates were impacted by the Tax Act, which was signed into law on December 22,
2017, making significant changes to the United States Internal Revenue Code. Changes include, but are not limited to,
a corporate tax rate decrease from 35% to 21% effective for tax years beginning after December 31, 2017, the
transition of United States international taxation from a worldwide tax system to a modified territorial tax system, and
a one-time transition tax on the mandatory deemed repatriation of cumulative foreign earnings as of December 31,
2017. On December 22, 2017, Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 ("SAB 118") was issued to address the application
of GAAP in situations when a registrant does not have the necessary information available, prepared, or analyzed
(including computations) in reasonable detail to complete the accounting for certain income tax effects of the Tax Act.
In accordance with SAB 118, the Company completed its analysis of the impact of the Tax Act during the fourth
quarter of 2018 in accordance with its understanding of the Tax Act and guidance available as of the date of this
filing. For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company recorded a $6 million tax benefit as an adjustment to the
2017 provisional estimate in accordance with SAB 118 because of additional regulatory guidance and changes in
interpretations and assumptions the Company initially made as a result of the Tax Act. Effective in 2018, the Tax Act
subjects United States shareholders to a tax on GILTI earned by certain foreign subsidiaries. The Company has
elected to provide for the tax expense related to GILTI in the year the tax is incurred. For 2018, the Company recorded
$1 million of tax expense for GILTI tax.
In the fourth quarter of 2017, the Company recorded $126 million as additional income tax expense as its provisional
estimate of the impact of the Tax Act. The amount included $145 million of tax expense for the one-time transition tax
on cumulative foreign earnings of $1.3 billion, which the Company will pay over an 8-year period ending in 2025. In
addition, a tax benefit of $19 million was recorded, a majority of which related to the re-measurement of certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the rates at which they are expected to reverse in the future.
The 2016 effective tax rate was impacted by the $57 million of goodwill impairment charges recorded in the first
quarter of 2016, all of which was treated as a permanent, non-deductible tax item. In addition, a discrete tax charge of
$22 million was recorded in the third quarter of 2016 related to the tax impact of the sale of the marketing applications
business, which occurred on July 1, 2016. In the fourth quarter of 2016, the Company recorded $8 million of tax
expense associated with the issuance of new U.S. Treasury Regulations under Internal Revenue Code Section 987 on
December 7, 2016, which clarified how companies calculate foreign currency translation gains and losses for income
tax purposes for branches whose accounting records are kept in a currency other than the currency of the Company.
Also, in the fourth quarter of 2016, the Company elected to early adopt Accounting Standards Update 2016-09,
Improvements to Employee Share-based Payment Accounting. As a result, the Company incurred
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a $5 million discrete tax expense associated with the net shortfall arising from 2016 equity compensation vestings and
exercises.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities included in the balance sheets at December 31 were as follows:
In millions 2018 2017
Deferred income tax assets
Employee pensions and other liabilities $49 $50
Other balance sheet reserves and allowances 18 13
Tax loss and credit carryforwards 63 59
Deferred revenue 20 3
Other — 2
Total deferred income tax assets 150 127
Valuation allowance (39 ) (32 )
Net deferred income tax assets 111 95
Deferred income tax liabilities
Intangibles and capitalized software 17 30
Property and equipment 11 12
Other 19 —
Total deferred income tax liabilities 47 42
Total net deferred income tax assets $64 $53
As of December 31, 2018, Teradata has net operating loss ("NOL") and tax credit carryforwards totaling $63 million
(tax effected and before any valuation allowance offset and application of recognition criteria for uncertain tax
positions). Of the total tax carryforwards, $11 million are NOL's in the United States and certain foreign jurisdictions,
a small portion of which will begin to expire in 2020, $1 million are United States foreign tax credit carryforwards
which expire in 2028, which has a full valuation allowance offset; and $51 million are California R&D tax credits that
have an indefinite carryforward period (which have a $38 million valuation allowance offset recorded).
Prior to the enactment of the Tax Act, the Company had not provided for taxes on the undistributed earnings of its
foreign subsidiaries as the Company either reinvested or intended to reinvest those earnings outside of the United
States. Because of the 2017 Tax Act, the Company has changed its indefinite reinvestment assertion related to foreign
earnings that have been taxed in the United States and now considers a majority of these earnings no longer
indefinitely reinvested. Because of United States tax reform legislation, distributions of profits from non-U.S.
subsidiaries are not expected to cause a significant United States tax impact in the future. However, these distributions
may be subject to non-U.S. withholding taxes if profits are distributed from certain jurisdictions. The Company has
recorded $1 million of deferred foreign withholding tax expense with respect to certain earnings which are not
considered permanently reinvested as they would be taxable upon remittance. Deferred taxes have not been provided
on earnings considered indefinitely reinvested as it is not expected that the distribution of these earnings would give
rise to a material tax liability.
The Company may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the
tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position.
The Company reflects any interest and penalties recorded in connection with its uncertain tax positions as a
component of income tax expense.
As of December 31, 2018, the Company’s uncertain tax positions totaled approximately $34 million, of which $17
million is reflected in the other liabilities section of the Company’s balance sheet as a non-current liability. The
remaining balance of $17 million of uncertain tax positions relates to certain tax attributes both generated by the
Company and acquired in various acquisitions, which are netted against the underlying deferred tax assets recorded on
the balance sheet. The entire balance of $34 million in uncertain tax positions would cause a decrease in the effective
income tax rate upon recognition. Teradata has recorded $2 million of interest accruals related to its uncertain tax
liabilities as of December 31, 2018.
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Below is a roll-forward of the Company’s liability related to uncertain tax positions at December 31:
In millions 2018 2017
Balance at January 1 $28 $30
Gross decreases for prior period tax positions — (1 )
Gross increases for prior period tax positions 3 —
Gross increases for current period tax positions 8 3
Decreases due to the lapse of applicable statute of limitations (1 ) (4 )
Decreases relating to settlements with taxing authorities (4 ) —
Balance at December 31 $34 $28

On July 24, 2018, the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals issued an opinion in Altera Corp. v. Commissioner requiring
related parties in an intercompany cost-sharing arrangement to share expenses related to stock-based compensation.
This opinion reversed the prior decision of the United States Tax Court. On August 7, 2018, the Ninth Circuit
published an order withdrawing its opinion and is re-examining the opinion. The Company is awaiting the revised
opinion of the Court to determine the impact, if any, on the Company.
The Company and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the United States and various state jurisdictions, as well as
numerous foreign jurisdictions. As of December 31, 2018, the Company has ongoing tax audits in a limited number of
state and foreign jurisdictions. However, no material adjustments have been proposed or made in any of these
examinations to date, which would result in any incremental income tax expense in future periods to the Company.
The Company's tax returns for years 2015-2018 are still open for assessment by tax authorities in its major
jurisdictions.
Note 7 Employee Stock-based Compensation Plans
The Company recorded stock-based compensation expense for the years ended December 31 as follows: 
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Stock options $6 $9 $9
Restricted shares 56 56 51
Employee share repurchase program 3 3 2
Total stock-based compensation before income taxes 65 68 62
Tax benefit (11 ) (21 ) (13 )
Total stock-based compensation, net of tax $54 $47 $49
The Teradata Corporation 2007 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2007 SIP”), as amended, and the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan (the “2012 SIP”) provide for the grant of several different forms of stock-based compensation. The 2012
SIP was adopted and approved by stockholders in April 2012 and no further awards may be made under the 2007 SIP
after that time. A total of approximately 17.5 million shares were authorized to be issued under the 2012 SIP. New
shares of the Company’s common stock are issued as a result of the vesting of restricted share units and stock option
exercises and at the time of grant for restricted shares, for awards under both plans.
As of December 31, 2018, the Company’s primary types of stock-based compensation were stock options, restricted
shares, restricted share units and the employee stock purchase program (the “ESPP”).
Stock Options
The Compensation and Human Resource Committee of Teradata’s Board of Directors has discretion to determine the
material terms and conditions of option awards under both the 2007 SIP and the 2012 SIP (collectively, the “Teradata
SIP”), provided that (i) the exercise price must be no less than the fair market value of Teradata common stock (as
defined in both plans) on the date of grant, and (ii) the term must be no longer than ten years. Option grants generally
have a four-year vesting period.
No options were granted in 2018. The weighted-average fair value of options granted for Teradata equity awards was
$11.08 in 2017 and $10.68 in 2016. The fair value of each option award on the grant date was estimated using
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the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:
2017 2016

Dividend yield — % — %
Risk-free interest rate 1.99% 2.08%
Expected volatility 35.0% 35.2%
Expected term (years) 6.3 6.3
The following table summarizes the Company’s stock option activity for the year ended December 31, 2018: 

Shares in thousands
Shares
Under
Option

Weighted-
Average
Exercise
Price per
Share

Weighted-
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Term (in
years)

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value (in
millions)

Outstanding at January 1, 2018 5,373 $ 37.63 4.5 $ 30
Granted — $ —
Exercised (885 ) $ 23.69
Canceled (207 ) $ 47.79
Forfeited (133 ) $ 30.12
Outstanding at December 31, 2018 4,148 $ 40.34 3.8 $ 15
Fully vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2018 4,148 $ 40.34 3.8 $ 15
Exercisable at December 31, 2018 3,608 $ 42.05 3.2 $ 10
The following table summarizes the total intrinsic value of options exercised and the cash received by the Company
from option exercises under all share-based payment arrangements at December 31:
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Intrinsic value of options exercised $ 15 $ 6 $ 13
Cash received from option exercises $ 21 $ 19 $ 18
Tax benefit realized from option exercises $ 3 $ 2 $ 5
As of December 31, 2018, there was $6 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock
option grants. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.7 years.
Restricted Shares and Restricted Share Units
The Teradata SIP provides for the issuance of restricted shares, as well as restricted share units. These grants consist
of both service-based and performance-based awards. Service-based awards typically vest over a three-year period
beginning on the effective date of grant. These grants are not subject to future performance measures. The cost of
these awards, determined to be the fair market value at the date of grant, is expensed ratably over the vesting period.
For substantially all restricted share grants, at the date of grant, the recipient has all rights of a stockholder, subject to
certain restrictions on transferability and a risk of forfeiture. A recipient of restricted share units does not have the
rights of a stockholder and is subject to restrictions on transferability and risk of forfeiture. For both restricted share
grants and restricted share units, any potential dividend rights would be subject to the same vesting requirements as
the underlying equity award. As a result, such rights are considered a contingent transfer of value and consequently
these equity awards are not considered participating securities. Performance-based grants are subject to future
performance measurements over a one-to three-year period. All performance-based shares that are earned in respect of
an award will become vested at the end of the performance and/or service period provided the employee is
continuously employed by the Company and applicable performance measures and other vesting conditions are met.
The fair value of each performance-based award is determined on the grant date, based on the Company’s stock price,
and assumes that performance targets will be achieved. Over the performance period, the number of shares of stock
that will be issued is adjusted upward or downward based upon management’s assessment of the probability of
achievement of performance targets. The ultimate number of shares issued and the related compensation cost
recognized as expense will be based on a comparison of the final achievement of performance metrics to the specified
targets.
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The following table reports restricted shares and restricted share unit activity during the year ended December 31,
2018:

Shares in thousands Number of
Shares

Weighted-
Average 
Grant
Date Fair
 Value
per Share

Unvested shares at January 1, 2018 4,226 $ 32.76
Granted 994 $ 37.98
Vested (1,636 ) $ 37.86
Forfeited/canceled (353 ) $ 34.44
Unvested shares at December 31, 2018 3,231 $ 34.27
The following table summarizes the weighted-average fair value of restricted share units granted for Teradata equity
awards and the total fair value of shares vested.

2018 2017 2016
Weighted-average fair value of restricted share units granted $37.98 $34.88 $26.61
Total fair value of shares vested (in millions) $53 $50 $61
As of December 31, 2018, there was $67 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested restricted
share grants. The unrecognized compensation cost is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted-average
period of 1.95 years.
The following table represents the composition of Teradata restricted share unit grants in 2018: 

Shares in thousands Number of
Shares

Weighted-
Average 
Grant
Date Fair 
Value

Service-based shares 482 $ 39.32
Performance-based shares 512 $ 36.62
Total stock grants 994 $ 37.98
In 2016 and 2017, performance-based share units granted as part of our long-term incentive program for certain
corporate officers and key executives will be earned based on Teradata's total shareholder return ("TSR") over a
three-year performance period relative to the other companies in the S&P 1500 Information Technology Index. The
number of shares issued, as a percentage of the amount subject to the performance share award, could range from 0%
to 200%. The grant date fair value of the non-vested performance-based awards was determined using a Monte Carlo
simulation model, which utilized multiple input variables that determined the probability of satisfying the market
condition requirements applicable to each award. The compensation expense for the award will be recognized if the
requisite service is rendered, regardless of whether the market conditions are achieved.
Employee Stock Purchase Program
The Company’s ESPP, effective on October 1, 2007, and as amended effective as of January 1, 2013, provides eligible
employees of Teradata and its designated subsidiaries an opportunity to purchase the Company’s common stock at a
discount to the average of the highest and lowest sale prices on the last trading day of each month. The ESPP discount
is 15% of the average market price and is considered compensatory.
Employees may authorize payroll deductions of up to 10% of eligible compensation for common stock purchases. A
total of 7 million shares were authorized to be issued under the ESPP, with approximately 2.7 million shares
remaining under that authorization at December 31, 2018. The shares of Teradata common stock purchased by a
participant on an exercise date (the last day of each month), for all purposes, are deemed to have been issued and sold
at the close of business on such exercise date. Prior to that time, none of the rights or privileges of a stockholder exists
with respect to such shares. Employee purchases and aggregate cost were as follows at December
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31:
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Employee share purchases 0.5 0.6 0.6
Aggregate cost $ 17 $ 15 $ 13
Note 8 Employee Benefit Plans
Pension and Postemployment Plans. Teradata currently sponsors defined benefit pension plans for certain of its
international employees. For those international pension plans for which the Company holds asset balances, those
assets are primarily invested in common/collective trust funds (which include publicly traded common stocks,
corporate and government debt securities, real estate indirect investments, cash or cash equivalents) and insurance
contracts.
Postemployment obligations relate to benefits provided to involuntarily terminated employees and certain inactive
employees after employment but before retirement. These benefits are paid in accordance with various foreign
statutory laws and regulations, and Teradata’s established postemployment benefit practices and policies.
Postemployment benefits may include disability benefits, supplemental unemployment benefits, severance, workers’
compensation benefits, continuation of health care benefits and life insurance coverage, and are funded on a
pay-as-you-go basis.
Pension and postemployment benefit costs for the years ended December 31 were as follows: 

2018 2017 2016
In millions PensionPostemployment PensionPostemployment PensionPostemployment
Service cost $8 $ 8 $9 $ 7 $8 $ 6
Interest cost 3 1 3 1 3 1
Expected return on plan assets (2 ) — (2 ) — (2 ) —
Settlement charge — — — — 1 —
Curtailment charge (1 ) — — — — —
Amortization of actuarial loss 1 4 1 2 1 1
Amortization of prior service (credit) cost — — (1 ) 1 — 2
Divestiture — — — — (2 ) (1 )
Total costs $9 $ 13 $10 $ 11 $9 $ 9
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The underfunded amount of pension and postemployment obligations is recorded as a liability in the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet. The following tables present the changes in benefit obligations, plan assets, funded status
and the reconciliation of the funded status to amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets and in
accumulated other comprehensive income at December 31:

Pension Postemployment
In millions 2018 2017 2018 2017
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at January 1 $136 $120 $ 47 $ 42
Service cost 8 9 8 7
Interest cost 3 3 1 1
Plan participant contributions 1 1 — —
Actuarial (gain) loss (5 ) (3 ) 12 12
Benefits paid (2 ) (4 ) (14 ) (15 )
Curtailment (1 ) — — —
Settlement (4 ) — — —
Currency translation adjustments (4 ) 10 — —
Benefit obligation at December 31 $132 $136 $ 54 $ 47
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $75 $64 $ — $ —
Actual return on plan assets (2 ) 5 — —
Company contributions 5 5 — —
Benefits paid (2 ) (4 ) — —
Currency translation adjustments (1 ) 4 — —
Plan participant contribution 1 1 — —
Settlements (4 ) — — —
Other (4 ) — — —
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 68 75 — —
Funded status (underfunded) $(64 ) $(61 ) $ (54 ) $ (47 )
Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheet
Non-current assets $5 $10 $ — $ —
Current liabilities (1 ) (2 ) (9 ) (7 )
Non-current liabilities (68 ) (69 ) (45 ) (40 )
Net amounts recognized $(64 ) $(61 ) $ (54 ) $ (47 )
Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Unrecognized Net actuarial loss $16 $15 $ 44 $ 37
Unrecognized Prior service (credit) cost — (1 ) 3 3
Total $16 $14 $ 47 $ 40
The following table presents the accumulated pension benefit obligation at December 31:
In millions 2018 2017
Accumulated pension benefit obligation $122 $125
The following table presents pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets at December
31:
In millions 2018 2017
Projected benefit obligation $ 68 $ 69
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 61 $ 63
Fair value of plan assets $ — $—
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The following table presents the pre-tax net changes in projected benefit obligations recognized in other
comprehensive income:  

Pension Postemployment
In millions 2018 2017 2018 2017
Actuarial (gain) loss arising during the year $(2) $ (7 ) $ 12 $ 13
Amortization of loss included in net periodic benefit cost (1 ) (1 ) (4 ) (2 )
Prior service (credit) cost arising during the year — — — (1 )
Recognition of gain due to curtailment 1 — — —
Foreign currency exchange (1 ) 2 — —
Total recognized in other comprehensive (loss) income $(3) $ (6 ) $ 8 $ 10

The following table presents the amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income expected to be recognized as
components of net periodic benefit cost during 2019: 
In millions Pension Postemployment
Net loss to be recognized in other comprehensive income $ 1 $ 5
The weighted-average rates and assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31, and net periodic
benefit cost for the years ended December 31, were as follows: 

Pension Benefit Obligations Pension Benefit Cost
2018 2017 2018 2017 2016

Discount rate 2.2% 2.1% 2.1% 2.0% 2.4%
Rate of compensation increase 3.4% 3.3% 3.3% 3.3% 3.2%
Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A 2.8% 2.9% 3.0%

Postemployment 
Benefit Obligations

Postemployment 
Benefit Cost

2018 2017 2018 2017 2016
Discount rate 2.5% 2.6% 2.5% 2.6% 3.4%
Rate of compensation increase 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Involuntary turnover rate 2.5% 2.3% 2.5% 2.3% 2.0%
The Company determines the expected return on assets based on individual plan asset allocations, historical capital
market returns, and long-term interest rate assumptions, with input from its actuaries, investment managers, and
independent investment advisors. The company emphasizes long-term expectations in its evaluation of return factors,
discounting or ignoring short-term market fluctuations. Expected asset returns are reviewed annually, but are
generally modified only when asset allocation strategies change or long-term economic trends are identified.
International discount rates were determined by examining interest rate levels and trends within each country,
particularly yields on high-quality long-term corporate bonds, relative to our future expected cash flows. The discount
rate used for countries with individually insignificant benefit obligation at year-end was derived by matching the plans’
expected future cash flows to the corresponding yields from the Citigroup Pension Liability Index. This yield curve
has been constructed to represent the available yields on high-quality fixed-income investments across a broad range
of future maturities.
Gains and losses have resulted from changes in actuarial assumptions and from differences between assumed and
actual experience, including, among other items, changes in discount rates and differences between actual and
assumed asset returns. These gains and losses (except those differences being amortized to the market-related value)
are only amortized to the extent that they exceed 10% of the higher of the market-related value of plan assets or the
projected benefit obligation of each respective plan.
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Plan Assets. The weighted-average asset allocations at December 31, by asset category are as follows: 
Actual Asset Allocation
as of December 31 Target Asset

2018 2017 Allocation
Equity securities 32% 32% 32%
Debt securities 51% 41% 50%
Insurance (annuity) contracts 12% 17% 12%
Real-estate 3% 8% 3%
Other 2% 2% 3%
Total 100% 100% 100%
Investment Strategy. Teradata employs several investment strategies across its various international pension plans. In
some countries, particularly where Teradata does not have a large employee base, the Company may use insurance
(annuity) contracts to satisfy its future pension payment obligations, whereby the Company makes pension plan
contributions to an insurance company in exchange for which the pension plan benefits will be paid when the
members reach a specified retirement age or on earlier exit of members from the plan. In other countries, the
Company may employ local asset managers to manage investment portfolios according to the investment policies and
guidelines established by the Company, and with consideration to individual plan liability structure and local market
environment and risk tolerances. The Company’s investment policies and guidelines primarily emphasize
diversification across and within asset classes to maximize long-term returns subject to prudent levels of risk, with the
overall objective of enabling the plans to meet their future obligations. The investment portfolios contain a diversified
blend of equity and fixed-income investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified across domestic and
international stocks, small and large capitalization stocks, and growth and value stocks. Fixed-income assets are
diversified across government and corporate bonds. Where applicable, real estate investments are made through real
estate securities, partnership interests or direct investment, and are diversified by property type and location.
Fair Value. Fair value measurements are established utilizing a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the
inputs used in measuring fair value. These tiers are more fully described in Note 11.
The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for pension assets as of December 31, 2018.
Common/collective trust funds (which include money market funds, equity funds, bond funds, real-estate indirect
investments, etc.): Valued at the net asset value (“NAV”) of shares held by the Plan at year end, as reported to the Plan
by the trustee, which represents the fair value of shares held by the Plan. Because the NAV of the shares held in the
common/collective trust funds are derived by the value of the underlying investments, the Company has classified
these underlying investments as Level 2 fair value measurements.
Insurance contracts: Valued by discounting the related future benefit payments using a current year-end market
discount rate, which represents the fair value of the insurance contract. The Company has classified these contracts as
Level 3 assets for fair value measurement purposes.
The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the pension plan assets at fair value as of
December 31, 2018: 
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Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices
in
Active
Markets
for
Identical
Assets

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs

In millions December 31,
2018

(Level
1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Money market funds $ 1 $ — $ 1 $ —
Equity funds 22 — 22 —
Bond/fixed-income funds 35 — 35 —
Real-estate indirect investments 2 — 2 —
Insurance contracts 8 — — 8
Total assets at fair value $ 68 $ — $ 60 $ 8

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the pension plan level 3 assets for the year ended
December 31, 2018:

In millions Insurance
Contracts

Balance as of January 1, 2018 $ 12
Purchases, sales and settlements, net (4 )
Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ 8
The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the pension plan assets at fair value as of
December 31, 2017: 

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted
Prices
in
Active 
Markets
for
Identical
Assets

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs

In millions December
31, 2017

(Level
1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Money market funds $ 2 $ — $ 2 $ —
Equity funds 24 — 24 —
Bond/fixed-income funds 31 — 31 —
Real-estate indirect investments 6 — 6 —
Insurance contracts 12 — — 12
Total assets at fair value $ 75 $ — $ 63 $ 12
The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the pension plan level 3 assets for the year ended
December 31, 2017:

In millions Insurance
Contracts

Balance as of January 1, 2017 $ 11
Purchases, sales and settlements, net 1
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Cash Flows Related to Employee Benefit Plans
Cash Contributions. In 2019, the Company expects to contribute approximately $4 million to the international pension
plans.
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments. The Company expects to make the following benefit payments, estimated based
on the assumptions used to measure the company's benefit obligation at the end of the year, reflecting past and future
service from its pension and postemployment plans: 

Pension Postemployment
In millions Benefits Benefits
Year
2019 $ 3 $ 9
2020 $ 4 $ 9
2021 $ 5 $ 9
2022 $ 5 $ 9
2023 $ 5 $ 9
2024 - 2028 $ 31 $ 44
Savings Plans. United States employees and many international employees participate in defined contribution savings
plans. These plans generally provide either a specified percent of pay or a matching contribution on participating
employees’ voluntary elections. The Company’s matching contributions typically are subject to a maximum percentage
or level of compensation. Employee contributions can be made pre-tax, after-tax or a combination thereof. The
following table identifies the expense for the United States and International subsidiary savings plans for the years
ended December 31: 
In millions 2018 2017 2016
U.S. savings plan $ 22 $ 21 $ 19
International subsidiary savings plans $ 17 $ 17 $ 16
Note 9 Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
As a portion of Teradata’s operations is conducted outside the United States and in currencies other than the U.S.
dollar, the Company is exposed to potential gains and losses from changes in foreign currency exchange rates. In an
attempt to mitigate the impact of currency fluctuations, the Company uses foreign exchange forward contracts to
hedge transactional exposures resulting predominantly from foreign currency denominated inter-company receivables
and payables. The forward contracts are designated as fair value hedges of specified foreign currency denominated
inter-company receivables and payables and generally mature in three months or less. The fair values of foreign
exchange contracts are based on market spot and forward exchange rates and represent estimates of possible value that
may not be realized in the future. Across its portfolio of contracts, Teradata has both long and short positions relative
to the U.S. dollar. As a result, Teradata’s net involvement is less than the total contract notional amount of the
Company’s foreign exchange forward contracts.

In June 2018, Teradata executed a five-year interest rate swap with a $500 million initial notional amount to hedge the
floating interest rate of its Term Loan, as more fully described in Note 12. The Company uses interest rate swaps to
manage interest rate risks on future interest payments caused by interest rate changes on its variable rate term loan
facility. The notional amount of the hedge will step-down according to the amortization schedule of the term loan.

The Company performed an initial effectiveness assessment in the second quarter of 2018 on the interest rate swap
and the hedge was determined to be effective. The hedge is being evaluated qualitatively on a quarterly basis for
effectiveness. Changes in fair value are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income and periodic
settlements of the swap will be recorded in interest expense along with the interest on amounts outstanding under the
term loan facility.
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The following table identifies the contract notional amount of the Company’s hedging instruments at December 31:
In millions 2018 2017
Contract notional amount of foreign exchange forward contracts $256 $147
Net contract notional amount of foreign exchange forward contracts $35 $23
Contract notional amount of interest rate swap $500 $—
All derivatives are recognized in the consolidated balance sheets at their fair value. The notional amounts represent
agreed-upon amounts on which calculations of dollars to be exchanged are based and are an indication of the extent of
Teradata’s involvement in such instruments. These notional amounts do not represent amounts exchanged by the
parties and, therefore, are not a measure of the instruments. Refer to Note 11 for disclosures related to the fair value of
all derivative assets and liabilities.
The Company does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes, nor does it hold or issue
leveraged derivative instruments. By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in foreign
exchange and interest rates, the Company exposes itself to credit risk. The Company manages exposure to
counterparty credit risk by entering into derivative financial instruments with highly rated institutions that can be
expected to fully perform under the terms of the applicable contracts.
Note 10 Commitments and Contingencies
In the ordinary course of business, the Company is subject to proceedings, lawsuits, governmental investigations,
claims and other matters, including those that relate to the environment, health and safety, employee benefits, export
compliance, intellectual property, tax matters and other regulatory compliance and general matters. We are not
currently a party to any litigation, nor are we aware of any pending or threatened litigation against us that we believe
would materially affect our business, operating results, financial condition or cash flows.
Guarantees and Product Warranties.
Guarantees associated with the Company’s business activities are reviewed for appropriateness and impact to the
Company’s financial statements. Periodically, the Company’s customers enter into various leasing arrangements
coordinated with a leasing company. In some instances, the Company guarantees the leasing company a minimum
value at the end of the lease term on the leased equipment. As of December 31, 2018, the maximum future payment
obligation of this guaranteed value and the associated liability balance was $3 million.
The Company provides its customers a standard manufacturer’s warranty and records, at the time of the sale, a
corresponding estimated liability for potential warranty costs. Estimated future obligations due to warranty claims are
based upon historical factors such as labor rates, average repair time, travel time, number of service calls and cost of
replacement parts. For each consummated sale, the Company recognizes the total customer revenue and records the
associated warranty liability using pre-established warranty percentages for that product class.
The following table identifies the activity relating to the warranty reserve liability for the years ended December 31: 
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Beginning balance at January 1 $ 4 $ 5 $ 6
Accruals for warranties issued 5 6 8
Settlements (in cash or kind) (6 ) (7 ) (9 )
Balance at end of period $ 3 $ 4 $ 5
The Company also offers extended and/or enhanced coverage to its customers in the form of maintenance contracts.
Teradata accounts for these contracts by deferring the related maintenance revenue over the extended and/or enhanced
coverage period. Costs associated with maintenance support are expensed as incurred. Amounts associated with these
maintenance contracts are not included in the table above.
In addition, the Company provides its customers with certain indemnification rights. In general, the Company agrees
to indemnify the customer if a third party asserts patent or other infringement on the part of the customer for its use of
the Company’s offerings. The Company has indemnification obligations under its charter and bylaws to its officers and
directors, and has entered into indemnification agreements with the officers and directors of its subsidiaries. From
time to time, the Company also enters into agreements in connection with its acquisition and
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divesture activities that include indemnification obligations by the Company, including the sale of the marketing
applications business. The fair value of these indemnification obligations is typically not readily determinable due to
the conditional nature of the Company’s potential obligations and the specific facts and circumstances involved with
each particular agreement. As such, the Company has generally not recorded a liability in connection with these
indemnification arrangements. Historically, payments made by the Company under these types of agreements have
not had a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
Leases. Teradata conducts certain of its sales and administrative operations using leased facilities, the initial lease
terms of which vary in length. Many of the leases contain renewal options and escalation clauses that are not material
to the overall lease portfolio. Future minimum operating lease payments and committed subleases under
non-cancelable leases as of December 31, 2018, for the following fiscal years were: 

In millions Total
Amounts 2019 2020 2021 2022 2022 and

Thereafter
Operating lease obligations $ 73 $24 $20 $ 12 $ 11 $ 6
Sublease rentals (10 ) (6 ) (4 ) — — —
Total committed operating leases less sublease rentals $ 63 $18 $16 $ 12 $ 11 $ 6
The following table represents the Company’s actual rental expense and sublease rental income for the years ended
December 31:
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Rental expense $ 24 $ 24 $ 24
Sublease rental income $ 6 $ 5 $ 3
The Company had no contingent rentals for these periods.

Note 11 Fair Value Measurements
Fair value measurements are established utilizing a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in
measuring fair value. These tiers include: Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities; Level 2, defined as significant other observable inputs, such as quoted prices
in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, or quoted prices in less-active markets for identical assets; and Level
3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its
own assumptions. Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that
is significant to the fair value measurement.
The Company’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis include money market funds, interest
rate swaps and foreign currency exchange contracts. A portion of the Company’s excess cash reserves are held in
money market funds which generate interest income based on the prevailing market rates. Money market funds are
included in cash and cash equivalents in the Company’s balance sheet. Money market fund holdings are measured at
fair value using quoted market prices and are classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy.
When deemed appropriate, the Company minimizes its exposure to changes in foreign currency exchange rates using
derivative financial instruments, specifically, foreign exchange forward contracts. Additionally, in June 2018,
Teradata executed a five-year interest rate swap with a $500 million initial notional amount to hedge the floating
interest rate on its term-loan. The fair value of these contracts and swaps are measured at the end of each interim
reporting period using observable inputs other than quoted prices, specifically market spot and forward exchange
rates. As such, these derivative instruments are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. Fair value gains
for open contracts are recognized as assets and fair value losses are recognized as liabilities. The fair value of interest
rate swaps recorded in other liabilities at December 31, 2018 was $7 million. The hedge is being evaluated
qualitatively on a quarterly basis for effectiveness. Changes in fair value are recorded in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income. The fair value of foreign exchange forward contracts recorded in other assets and accrued
liabilities at December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, were not material. Any realized gains or losses would be
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mitigated by corresponding gains or losses on the underlying exposures. Gains and losses from the Company’s fair
value hedges (foreign currency forward contracts and related hedged items) were immaterial for the years ended
December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016.
The Company’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis and subject to fair value disclosure
requirements at December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017 were as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices 
in
Active
Markets
for
Identical
Assets

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs

In millions Total (Level1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets
Money market funds at December 31, 2018 $246 $ 246 $ — $ —
Money market funds at December 31, 2017 $501 $ 501 $ — $ —
Liabilities
Interest rate swap at December 31, 2018 $7 $ — $ 7 $ —

Note 12 Debt and Capital Leases
On June 11, 2018, Teradata replaced its existing five-year, $400 million revolving credit facility with a new $400
million revolving credit facility (the “Credit Facility”). The Credit Facility ends on June 11, 2023, at which point any
remaining outstanding borrowings would be due for repayment unless extended by agreement of the parties for up
to two additional one-year periods. In addition, under the terms of the Revolving Credit Agreement, Teradata from
time to time and subject to certain conditions may increase the lending commitments under the Revolving Credit
Agreement in an aggregate principal amount up to an additional $200 million, to the extent that existing or new
lenders agree to provide such additional commitments. The outstanding principal amount of the Revolving Credit
Agreement bears interest at a floating rate based upon, at Teradata’s option, a negotiated base rate or a Eurodollar rate
plus, in each case, a margin based on Teradata’s leverage ratio. In the near term, Teradata would anticipate choosing a
floating rate based on London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”). The Credit Facility is unsecured but is guaranteed by
certain of Teradata’s material domestic subsidiaries and contains certain representations and warranties, conditions,
affirmative, negative and financial covenants, and events of default customary for such facilities. As of December 31,
2018, the Company had no borrowings outstanding under the Credit Facility, leaving $400 million in additional
borrowing capacity available under the Credit Facility. Unamortized deferred costs on the original credit facility and
new lender fees of approximately $1 million  were being amortized over the  five-year term of the credit facility. The
Company was in compliance with all covenants as of December 31, 2018.

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had $240 million in borrowings outstanding under the
previous five-year, $400 million revolving credit facility, which carried an interest rate of 5.0%. The Company was in
compliance with all covenants as of December 31, 2017.

Also, on June 11, 2018, Teradata closed on a new senior unsecured $500 million five-year term loan, the proceeds of
which plus additional cash-on-hand were used to pay off the remaining $525 million of principal on its existing term
loan. The $500 million term loan is payable in quarterly installments, which will commence on June 30, 2019 with
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1.25% of the initial principal amount due on each of the first eight payment dates; 2.50% of the initial principal
amount due on each of the next four payment dates; 5.0% of the initial principal amount due on each of the next three
payment dates; and all remaining principal due on June 11, 2023. The outstanding principal amount under the term
loan agreement bears interest at a floating rate based upon a negotiated base rate or a Eurodollar rate plus a margin
based on the leverage ratio of the Company. As of December 31, 2018, the term loan principal outstanding
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was $500 million. As disclosed in Note 9, Teradata entered into an interest rate swap to hedge the floating interest rate
of the Term Loan. Because of the swap, Teradata’s fixed rate on the term loan equals 2.86% plus the applicable
leverage-based margin as defined in the Term Loan agreement. As of December 31, 2018, the all-in fixed rate is
4.36%. Unamortized deferred issuance costs of approximately $2 million were being amortized over the five-year
term of the loan. The Company was in compliance with all covenants as of December 31, 2018.

Prior to its repayment in the second quarter of 2018, Teradata had a $600 million term loan payable in quarterly
installments, which commenced on March 31, 2016. As of December 31, 2017, the term loan principal outstanding
was $540 million and carried an interest rate of 3.375%.
Annual contractual maturities of outstanding principal on the term loan at December 31, 2018, are as follows: 
In millions
2019 $19
2020 25
2021 44
2022 87
2023 325
Total $500
Teradata’s term loan is recognized on the Company’s balance sheet at its unpaid principal balance and is not subject to
fair value measurement. However, given that the loan carries a variable rate, the Company estimates that the unpaid
principal balance of the term loan would approximate its fair value. If measured at fair value in the financial
statements, the Company’s term loan would be classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.
During 2018, the Company entered into capital leases to finance certain of its equipment purchases. Assets acquired
by capital leases during 2018 were $52 million. The lease term for all capital leases entered into during the year was 3
years and the average interest rate was 5.01%. The lease obligation as of December 31, 2018 was approximately $47
million. Future minimum lease payments under capital leases at December 31, 2018, were:
In millions
2019 $19
2020 18
2021 13
Total 50
Amount representing interest (3 )
Present value of minimum lease payments $47
The following table presents interest expense on borrowings for the years ended December 31:
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Interest expense on term loan and credit facility $ 21 $ 15 $ 12
Interest expense on capital leases $ 1 $ — $—

Note 13 Segment, Other Supplemental Information and Concentrations
Effective July 1, 2016, following the sale of the marketing applications business, Teradata is managing its business in
two operating segments: (1) Americas region (North America and Latin America); and (2) International region
(Europe, Middle East, Africa, Asia Pacific and Japan). For purposes of discussing results by segment, management
excludes the impact of certain items, consistent with how management evaluates the performance of each segment.
This format is useful to investors because it allows analysis and comparability of operating trends. It also includes the
same information that is used by Teradata management to make decisions regarding the segments and to assess
financial performance. The chief operating decision maker, who is our President and Chief Executive Officer,
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evaluates the performance of the segments based on revenue and multiple profit measures, including segment gross
profit. For management reporting purposes assets are not allocated to the segments.
The following table presents segment revenue and segment gross profit for the Company for the years ended
December 31: 
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Segment revenue
Americas $1,126 $1,195 $1,334
International 1,038 961 919
Total Data and Analytics 2,164 2,156 2,253
Marketing Applications — — 69
Total revenue 2,164 2,156 2,322
Segment gross profit
Americas 621 675 797
International 474 437 445
Total Data and Analytics 1,095 1,112 1,242
Marketing Application — — 34
Total segment gross profit 1,095 1,112 1,276
Stock-based compensation expense 15 13 14
Amortization of acquisition-related intangible assets — — 2
Acquisition, integration and reorganization-related costs 5 4 9
Amortization of capitalized software costs 49 71 62
Selling, general and administrative expenses 666 651 662
Research and development expenses 317 305 212
Impairment of goodwill, acquired intangibles and other assets — — 80
Total income from operations $43 $68 $235
Prior period segment information has been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation. Certain items,
including amortization of certain capitalized software costs, were excluded from segment gross profit to conform to
the way the Company manages and reviews the results by segment.
The following table presents revenues by geographic area for the years ended December 31: 
In millions 2018 2017 2016
United States $1,018 $1,089 $1,246
Americas (excluding United States) 108 107 123
International 1,038 960 953
Total revenue $2,164 $2,156 $2,322
The following table presents property and equipment, net by geographic area at December 31: 
In millions 2018 2017
United States $226 $119
Americas (excluding United States) 18 11
International 51 32
Property and equipment, net $295 $162
Concentrations. No single customer accounts for more than 10% of the Company's revenue. As of December 31,
2018, the Company is not aware of any significant concentration of business transacted with a particular customer that
could, if suddenly eliminated, have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operations. The Company's hardware
components are assembled exclusively by Flex. In addition, the Company utilizes preferred supplier relationships to
better ensure more consistent quality, cost, and delivery. There can be no assurances that a disruption in production at
Flex or at a supplier would not have a material adverse effect on the Company's
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operations. In addition, a significant change in the forecasts to any of these preferred suppliers could result in purchase
obligations or components that may be in excess of demand.
Changes in segment reporting. Subsequent to the year ended December 31, 2018 and effective January 1, 2019, the
Company implemented an organizational change to its operating segments and will report future results
under three separate segments: (1) the North America and Latin America ("Americas") region, (2) the Europe, Middle
East and Africa ("EMEA") region, and (3) the Asia Pacific and Japan ("Asia Pacific") region, to align with the way
the Company's management operates and reviews the results of these businesses.
Note 14 Business Combinations and Other Investment Activities
The Company did not have any acquisition activity in 2018.
During 2017, the Company completed one immaterial business acquisition, which complements and strengthens the
Company's research and development department, and released hold-back amounts from prior-year acquisitions for
$21 million.
During 2016, the Company completed one immaterial business acquisition, which complements and strengthens the
Company's global portfolio, and released hold-back amounts from several prior-year acquisitions for $16 million. The
Company also sold the marketing applications business on July 1, 2016.

Note 15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
The following table provides information on changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax
("AOCI"), for the years ended December 31:

In millions Derivatives
Defined 
benefit
plans

Foreign 
currency
translation
adjustments

Total 
AOCI

Balance as of December 31, 2015 $ — $ (29 ) $ (47 ) $(76 )
Other comprehensive loss before reclassifications — (9 ) (7 ) (16 )
Amounts reclassified from AOCI — 3 — 3
Net other comprehensive loss — (6 ) (7 ) (13 )
Balance as of December 31, 2016 $ — $ (35 ) $ (54 ) $(89 )
Other comprehensive (loss) income before reclassifications — (5 ) 16 11
Amounts reclassified from AOCI — 4 — 4
Net other comprehensive (loss) income — (1 ) 16 15
Balance as of December 31, 2017 $ — $ (36 ) $ (38 ) $(74 )
Other comprehensive loss before reclassifications (6 ) (13 ) (13 ) (32 )
Amounts reclassified from AOCI — 5 — 5
Net other comprehensive loss (6 ) (8 ) (13 ) (27 )
Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ (6 ) $ (44 ) $ (51 ) $(101)
The following table presents the impact and respective location of AOCI reclassifications in the Consolidated
Statements of Income for the years ended December 31:
In millions
AOCI Component Location 2018 2017 2016
Other Expense Other Expense (6 ) (5 ) (4 )
Tax portion Income tax benefit 1 1 1
Total reclassifications Net (loss) income $(5) $ (4 ) $ (3 )
Further information on the Company’s defined benefit plans is included in Note 8.

77

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 255



Table of Contents

Note 16 Reorganization and Business Transformation
In 2015, the Company announced a plan to realign Teradata’s business by reducing its cost structure and focusing on
the Company’s core data and analytics business. This business transformation included exiting the marketing
applications business, rationalizing costs, and modifying the Company’s go-to-market approach. No costs were
incurred related to this business transformation plan in 2018. Costs incurred were $26 million in 2017 and $129
million in 2016.

On June 4, 2018, the Company approved a plan to consolidate certain of its operations, including transitioning
its corporate headquarters to San Diego, California from its previous location in Dayton, Ohio. This plan, which is
being executed in connection with Teradata’s comprehensive business transformation from a data warehouse company
to a data analytics platform company, is intended to better align the Company’s skills and resources to effectively
pursue opportunities in the marketplace. The Company expects that the costs relating to this consolidation plan will
include employee separation benefits, transition support, and other exit-related costs. The employee separation benefit
costs are being expensed over the time period that the employees have to work to earn them. The Company expects
that it will incur costs and charges, which are substantially all cash expenditures, in the range of
approximately $35 to $45 million related to the plan, consisting primarily of the following types of items:

•$21 to $26 million for employee severance and other employee-related costs,
•$6 to $8 million of accelerated depreciation for right-to-use assets under ASC 842, and
•$8 to $11 million for outside service, legal and other associated costs.

The Company incurred a portion of these costs and charges in 2018 and expects to incur the remainder in 2019, with
the majority of the cash expenditures in 2019. The Company expects the actions related to the plan will be completed
in 2019.

Costs incurred for the plans listed above, are included in the table below:
In millions 2018 2017 2016
Employee severance and other employee related cost $ — $ 2 $14
Asset write-downs — — 80
Professional services, legal and other associated cost — 24 35
Employee severance and other employee-related costs related to headquarter transition and business
transformation 14 — —

Transition support and other exit related costs for the headquarter transition and business
transformation 9 — —

Total reorganization and business transformation cost $ 23 $ 26 $129
Of the $23 million total costs in 2018, $11 million was paid out in cash and the remaining $12 million was accrued
under other current liabilities at December 31, 2018. The majority of the costs were attributable to the Americas
reporting unit and recorded as selling, general and administrative expenses with no impact on our segment gross
profit.
The charges for asset write-downs in 2016 were for non-cash write-downs of goodwill, acquired intangibles and other
assets. In addition to the costs and charges incurred above, the Company made cash payments of less than $1 million
in 2018 and 2017, and $20 million in 2016 related to the 2015 business transformation initiative for employee
severance that did not have a material impact on its Statement of Operations due to Teradata accounting for its
postemployment benefits under Accounting Standards Codification 712, Compensation - Nonretirement
Postemployment Benefits (“ASC 712”), which uses actuarial estimates and defers the immediate recognition of gains or
losses.
Note 17 Impairment and Sale of the Marketing Applications Business
On April 22, 2016, the Company entered into a definitive Asset Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) with
TMA Solutions, L.P., a Cayman Islands exempted limited partnership and affiliate of Marlin Equity Partners
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(“Marlin Equity”), to sell the marketing applications business for $90 million in cash, subject to a post-closing
adjustment for working capital, debt and other metrics. We recognized an impairment of goodwill of $57 million and
acquired intangibles of $19 million in the first quarter of 2016 to adjust the carrying value of the net assets of our
marketing applications business to fair value less cost to sell.
Prior to the sale that occurred on July 1, 2016, the marketing applications business was classified as held for sale and
generated revenue of $69 million and an operating loss of $112 million (which includes loss from impairment of
goodwill and acquired intangibles of $76 million) for the six months ended June 30, 2016.
On July 1, 2016, pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Teradata completed the sale of Teradata’s marketing
applications business to Marlin Equity. The purchase price received for this business was approximately $92
million in cash, after a post-closing adjustment for working capital, debt and other metrics. Transaction costs and
post-closing obligations were approximately $5 million. Upon completion of the divestiture of the held for sale assets
in July 2016, no material gain or loss was recognized as the carrying value of the held for sale assets was equal to the
purchase price received less costs to sell.
The Company recorded tax expense of approximately $22 million in the third quarter of 2016 related to this
transaction. The total tax expense, of which $14 million was cash taxes due to having zero tax basis in goodwill, was
calculated based on the amount of proceeds allocated to the various jurisdictions in accordance with the Purchase
Agreement at the local statutory rates.
Note 18 Quarterly Information (unaudited)
The following tables present certain unaudited quarterly financial information for fiscal 2018 and 2017. This
supplemental quarterly financial information reflects all normal recurring adjustments, in the opinion of management,
necessary to fairly state our results of operations for the periods presented when read in conjunction with the
accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notes.

In millions, except per share amounts March
31 June 30 September

30
December
31 (1)

2018
Total revenues $506 $544 $ 526 $ 588
Gross profit $223 $250 $ 264 $ 289
Operating (loss) income $(4 ) $10 $ 14 $ 23
Net (loss) income $(7 ) $4 $ 18 $ 15
Net (loss) income per share:
Basic $(0.06) $0.03 $ 0.15 $ 0.13
Diluted $(0.06) $0.03 $ 0.15 $ 0.13
2017
Total revenues $491 $513 $ 526 $ 626
Gross profit $225 $242 $ 250 $ 307
Operating (loss) income $— $(1 ) $ 9 $ 60
Net (loss) income $(2 ) $(4 ) $ 13 $ (74 )
Net (loss) income per share:
Basic $(0.02) $(0.03) $ 0.11 $ (0.61 )
Diluted $(0.02) $(0.03) $ 0.10 $ (0.61 )
(1) Loss from operations for the three months ended December 31, 2017 includes $126 million tax impact related to
2017 U.S. Tax Reform.

Item 9.CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.
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Item 9A.CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Teradata maintains a system of disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”)) that are designed to provide reasonable assurance that
information required to be disclosed in its reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is
accumulated and communicated to management, including, as appropriate, the chief executive officer and the chief
financial officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures. In designing and evaluating the disclosure
controls and procedures, management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and
operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives.
Based on their evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective to provide reasonable assurance as of December 31, 2018.
Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as
such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Teradata’s internal control over financial reporting is
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree or compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
Management assessed the effectiveness of Teradata’s internal control over financial reporting as of the end of the
period covered by this report. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”) in Internal Control – Integrated Framework (2013).
Based on our assessment and those criteria, management concluded that Teradata’s internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2018.
Teradata’s independent registered public accounting firm has issued their report on the effectiveness of Teradata’s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018, which appears in this Annual Report.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the last fiscal quarter
ended December 31, 2018 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting.
Item 9B.OTHER INFORMATION
None.
PART III
Item 10.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Information required to be included in Part III Item 10 is set forth under the captions “Election of Directors” and
“Additional Information Concerning the Board of Directors” in Teradata’s Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders
and Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of our fiscal 2018 year (the “2019 Proxy
Statement”) and is incorporated herein by reference. The information under the heading “Executive Officers of the
Registrant” in Part I Item 1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K is also incorporated by reference in this section.
Item 11.EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Information required to be included in Part III Item 11 is set forth under the captions “Director Compensation,”
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” “Compensation Tables,” “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in
Control,” “Compensation and Human Resource Committee” and “Board Compensation and Human Resource Committee
Report on Executive Compensation” in Teradata’s 2019 Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information required to be included in Part III Item 12 is set forth under the caption “Stock Ownership” and the caption
“Current Equity Compensation Plan Information” under Item 3 of Teradata’s 2019 Proxy Statement and incorporated
herein by reference.
Item 13.CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Information required to be included in Part III Item 13 is set forth under the captions “Related Person Transactions” and
“Board Independence and Related Transactions” in Teradata’s 2019 Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by
reference.
Item 14.PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES
Information required to be included in Part III Item 14 is set forth under the caption “Fees Paid to Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm” in Teradata’s 2019 Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
Item 15.EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a)Index
1. Financial Statements: The consolidated financial statements of the Company and the Report of Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm as set forth in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report: 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 39
Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 42
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 43
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2018 and 2017 44
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 45
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and
2016 46

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 47
2. Financial Statement Schedule: Financial Statement Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts is included in
this Annual Report on page 88. All other schedules are not required under the related instructions or are not
applicable.
Exhibits: See Index of Exhibits below for a listing of all exhibits to this Annual Report.
(b) Exhibits identified in parentheses below, on file with the SEC, are incorporated herein by reference as exhibits
hereto. 
Reference 
Number per
Item 
601 of
Regulation
S-K

Description

2.1
Form of Separation and Distribution Agreement between Teradata Corporation and NCR Corporation
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 11,
2007 (SEC file number 001-33458)).

3.1
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Teradata Corporation as amended and restated
on September 24, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K
dated September 25, 2007 (SEC file number 001-33458)).

3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws of Teradata Corporation, as amended and restated on July 26, 2016
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 1, 2016).

4.1 Common Stock Certificate of Teradata Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated November 13, 2007 (SEC file number 001-33458)).

10.1 Form of Technology Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registration
Statement on Form 10).

10.2*
Teradata Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and restated on January 31, 2012
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated August 6,
2018).
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10.3* Teradata Management Incentive Plan, as amended and restated on February 20, 2018 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 23, 2018).

10.4* Teradata Change in Control Severance Plan, as amended and restated on July 18, 2018 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated November 5, 2018).

10.5* Teradata Executive Severance Plan, effective as of February 1, 2017 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 3, 2017).

10.6*
Amended and Restated Teradata Corporation 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, dated February 3, 2009
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 9, 2009 (SEC
file number 001-33458)).

10.7*
Form of 2008 Stock Option Agreement under the Teradata Corporation 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, approved
November 26, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated
November 30, 2007 (SEC file number 001-33458)).

10.7.1*
Form of Stock Option Agreement Under the Teradata Corporation 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
December 2, 2008 and November 30, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11.8 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated March 2, 2009 (SEC file number 001-33458)).

10.7.2*
Form of Stock Option Agreement Under the Teradata Corporation 2007 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
November 29, 2010 and November 28, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11.10 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated March 1, 2011).

10.7.3* Form of 2007 Director Option Grant Statement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11.6 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated March 3, 2008 (SEC file number 001-33458)).

10.7.4*
Form of 2008 Director Option Grant Statement under the Teradata Corporation 2007 Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated May 15, 2008 (SEC
file number 001-33458)).

10.7.5*
Teradata Corporation Director Compensation Program, as amended and restated and effective on April 17,
2018 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated August 6, 2018
(SEC file number 001-33458)).

10.8* Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan (Amended and Restated as of February 22, 2016) (incorporated by
reference from the Proxy Statement of Teradata Corporation filed with the SEC on March 4, 2016).

10.8.1* Form of Stock Option Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on April 19, 2012
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 26, 2012).

10.8.2*
Form of Stock Option Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on December 2,
2013 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.6 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27,
2014).

10.8.3*
Form of Stock Option Agreement For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan,
approved on December 2, 2013 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.7 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K dated February 27, 2014).
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10.8.4*
Form of Stock Option Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on December 1,
2014 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.11 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27,
2015).
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10.8.5*
Form of Stock Option Agreement For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan,
approved on December 1, 2014 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.12 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K dated February 27, 2015).

10.8.6*
Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreements Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
December 1, 2014 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.13 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated
February 27, 2015).

10.8.7*
Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreements For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan, approved on December 1, 2014 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.14 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2015).

10.8.8*
Form of Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive
Plan, approved on December 1, 2014 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.15 to the Annual Report on
Form 10-K dated February 27, 2015).

10.8.9*
Form of Stock Option Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on December 1,
2015 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.16 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 26,
2016).

10.8.10*
Form of Stock Option Agreement For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan,
approved on December 1, 2015 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.17 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K dated February 26, 2016).

10.8.11*
Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreements Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
December 1, 2015 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.18 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated
February 26, 2016).

10.8.12*
Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreements For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan, approved on December 1, 2015 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.19 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated February 26, 2016).

10.8.13*
Form of Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive
Plan, approved on December 1, 2015 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.20 to the Annual Report on
Form 10-K dated February 26, 2016).

10.8.14*
Form of Relative TSR Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan, approved on February 7, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9.21 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated February 26, 2016).

10.8.15*
Form of Director Restricted Share Unit Grant Statement under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan,
approved on April 26, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K
dated April 29, 2016).

10.8.16*

Form of Stock Option Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on November
28, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10.23 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February
27, 2017).
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10.8.17*
Form of Stock Option Agreement For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan,
approved on November 28, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10.24 to the Annual Report on
Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.8.18*
Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreements Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
November 28, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10.25 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K
dated February 27, 2017).
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10.8.19*
Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreements For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan, approved on November 28, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10.26 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.8.20*
Form of Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive
Plan, approved on November 28, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10.27 to the Annual Report
on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.8.21*
Form of Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive
Plan (Relative TSR Award), approved on November 28, 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.10.28 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.8.22*
Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan (2017 Performance Period Award), approved on November 28, 2016 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10.29 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.8.23*
Form of CEO Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan (Relative TSR Award), approved on November 28, 2016 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.10.30 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.8.24* Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
April 18, 2017 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated
August 4, 2017).

10.8.25*
Forms of Restricted Share Unit Agreements Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
November 27, 2017 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8.25 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated
February 23, 2018).

10.8.26* Forms of Restricted Share Unit Agreements For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan, approved on November 27, 2017 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8.26 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 23, 2018).

10.8.27* Form of Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive
Plan, approved on November 27, 2017 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8.27 to the Annual Report
on Form 10-K dated February 23, 2018).

10.8.28* Form of Special Retention Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan,
approved on November 27, 2017 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8.28 to the Annual Report on
Form 10-K dated February 23, 2018).

10.8.29* Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive Plan, approved on
February 4, 2019.

10.8.30* Form of Restricted Share Unit Agreement For Non-U.S. Employees Under the Teradata 2012 Stock
Incentive Plan, approved on February 4, 2019.

10.8.31* Form of Performance-Based Restricted Share Unit Agreement Under the Teradata 2012 Stock Incentive
Plan, approved on February 4, 2019.

Edgar Filing: ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES INC - Form S-3ASR

Table of Contents 267

http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101026-nonxusrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101026-nonxusrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101026-nonxusrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101026-nonxusrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101027-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101027-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101027-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101027-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101028-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101028-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101028-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101028-pbrsuagreeme.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101029-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101029-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101029-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101029-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101030-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101030-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101030-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000010/exhibit101030-ceopbrsuawar.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000033/tdc-20170630ex102.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000033/tdc-20170630ex102.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000033/tdc-20170630ex102.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676117000033/tdc-20170630ex102.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10825formsofusrsuag.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10825formsofusrsuag.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10825formsofusrsuag.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10825formsofusrsuag.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10826formsofnon-usr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10826formsofnon-usr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10826formsofnon-usr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10826formsofnon-usr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10827formofpbrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10827formofpbrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10827formofpbrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10827formofpbrsuagr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10828formofspecialr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10828formofspecialr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10828formofspecialr.htm
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/816761/000081676118000007/exhibit10828formofspecialr.htm


10.9

Purchase and Manufacturing Services Agreement, effective April 27, 1998, by and between
NCR Corporation and Solectron Corporation, now known as Flex Ltd. (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to NCR
Corporation’s Form 10-Q (SEC File No. 001-00395) for the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 1998 and
incorporated herein by reference).
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10.9.1
Amendment No. 1 to Purchase and Manufacturing Services Agreement, dated January 29, 2000, between
NCR Corporation and Solectron Corporation, now known as Flex Ltd. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.22 to the Registration Statement on Form 10).

10.10*
Offer Letter from Teradata Corporation to Daniel Harrington dated September 20, 2007 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 9, 2009 (SEC file number
001-33458)).

10.10.1*
Amendment to the Offer Letter from Teradata Corporation to Daniel Harrington effective December 31,
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 9, 2009
(SEC file number 001-33458)).

10.11* Offer Letter from Teradata Corporation to Laura Nyquist dated September 20, 2007 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 26, 2016).

10.11.1* Amendment to the Offer Letter from Teradata Corporation to Laura Nyquist effective December 31, 2008
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18.1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 26, 2016).

10.12* Offer letter from Teradata Corporation to John Dinning dated August 15, 2007 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.21 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.12.1*
Amendment to the Offer Letter from Teradata Corporation to John Dinning dated September 9, 2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21.1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.12.2*
Separation and General Release Agreement between Teradata Corporation and John Dinning dated March
23, 2018 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated May 8,
2018).

10.13* Offer letter from Teradata Corporation to Oliver Ratzesberger dated June 11, 2013 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 27, 2017).

10.14* Amended offer letter from Teradata Corporation to Mark Culhane dated October 31, 2017 and February 20,
2018 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K dated February 23,
2018)

10.15* Offer letter from Teradata Corporation to Reema Poddar dated June 23, 2017.

10.15.1* Amended offer letter from Teradata Corporation to Reema Poddar dated October 2, 2018.

10.16* Offer letter from Teradata Corporation to Martyn Etherington dated February 9, 2018.

10.17* Supplemental offer letter from Teradata Corporation to Laura Nyquist dated June 6, 2018.
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10.18

Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of June 11, 2018 among Teradata Corporation, Bank of America, N.A.,
as Administrative Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Syndication Agent, Citibank, N.A., MUFG Bank,
LTD., U.S. Bank National Association, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Co-Documentation
Agents, and the other lenders party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1.1 to the Current Report on
Form 8-K dated June 13, 2018).

10.19

Term Loan Agreement dated as of June 11, 2018 among Teradata Corporation, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.,
as Administrative Agent, Bank of America, N.A., as Syndication Agent, Citibank, N.A., MUFG Bank, LTD.,
U.S. Bank National Association, and Wells FargoBank, National Association, as Co-Documentation Agents,
and the other lenders party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K
dated June 13, 2018).

10.20 Asset Purchase Agreement, by and between Teradata Corporation and TMA Solutions, L.P., dated as of April
22 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 25, 2016).**

21 Subsidiaries of Teradata Corporation.

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

31.1 Certification pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) dated February 25, 2019.

31.2 Certification pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) dated February 25, 2019.

32 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002 dated February 25, 2019.

101

Interactive data files pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T: (i) the Consolidated Statement of Income (Loss)
for the twelve month periods ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, (ii) the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income (Loss) for the twelve month periods ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, (iii)
the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2018 and 2017, (iv) the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the twelve month periods ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, (v) the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the twelve month periods ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016,
(vi) Financial Statement Schedule II, and (vii) the notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

* Management contracts or compensatory plans, contracts or arrangements.

**
Schedules have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) of Regulation S-K. The Company hereby undertakes to
furnish supplemental copies of any of the omitted schedules upon request by the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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TERADATA CORPORATION
SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(In millions)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E

Description
Balance at
Beginning
of Period

Provision/reversals
Charged
to Costs &
Expenses

Charged
to Other
Accounts

Deductions
Balance
at End of
Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Year ended December 31, 2018 $ 12 $ 2 $ —$ — $ 14
Year ended December 31, 2017 $ 19 $ (6 ) $ —$ 1 $ 12
Year ended December 31, 2016* $ 22 $ 3 $ —$ 6 $ 19
Deferred tax valuation allowance
Year ended December 31, 2018 $ 32 $ 7 $ —$ — $ 39
Year ended December 31, 2017 $ 26 $ 6 $ —$ — $ 32
Year ended December 31, 2016 $ 25 $ 1 $ —$ — $ 26
* Above amount included in the deductions within column D is $5 million of reserves transferred in the sale of the
marketing application business.
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Item 16.FORM 10-K SUMMARY

None.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

TERADATA
CORPORATION

Date: February 25, 2019 By: /s/ Mark A. Culhane
Mark A. Culhane
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.
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Signature Title

/s/ Oliver Ratzesberger Director, President and Chief Executive Officer
Oliver Ratzesberger

/s/ Mark A. Culhane Chief Financial Officer
Mark A. Culhane (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ Victor L. Lund Chairman of the Board of Directors
Victor L. Lund

/s/ Michael P. Gianoni Lead Director
Michael P. Gianoni

/s/ Lisa R. Bacus Director
Lisa R. Bacus

/s/ Timothy C.K. Chou Director
Timothy C.K. Chou

/s/ Daniel R. Fishback Director
Daniel R. Fishback

/s/ Cary T. Fu Director
Cary T. Fu

/s/ David E. Kepler Director
David E. Kepler

/s/ Joanne B. Olsen Director
Joanne Olsen

/s/ James M. Ringler Director
James M. Ringler

/s/ John G. Schwarz Director
John G. Schwarz

/s/ William S. Stavropoulos Director
William S. Stavropoulos
Date: February 25, 2019 
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